Phoenix Journal #118



By Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn

Table Of Contents

DEDICATION	1
FRI., DEC. 23, 1994	2
A BIT UP FRONT	2
MUST KNOW FACTS, HISTORY	2
CATEGORIZATION	2
FULL GOAL INTENT	3
NO MORE PAINFUL WRITINGS?	3
MAN'S CRUELTY UNLIMITED	4
PEOPLE GET NAMED	4
SO WHO IS THE ENEMY?	4
IS THERE TRULY A GOD?	4
FACTS OF TECHNOLOGY	5
BIGOTS	
CAN RIGHT COME FROM "A" WRONG?	
INTERFERENCE	6
RONN JACKSON	7
CHAPTER 1	8
TUE., NOV. 27, 1994	8
[QUOTING OF PART 4:]	
THE PLOT AGAINST THE CHURCH	8
THE CREATORS OF THE SYSTEM	8
THE HEAD OF COMMUNISM	12
I—MEMBERS OF THE FIRST COMMUNIST	13
II—COMMISSARIAT OF THE INTERIOR (1918)	
III—COMMISSARIAT FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS	14
IV—HIGHER OFFICIALS IN THE SOVIET	14
V—HIGHER OFFICIALS OF THE	15
VI—HIGHER OFFICIALS OF THE	15
VII—OFFICIALS IN THE ARMY COMMISSARIAT	16
CHAPTER 2	18
THU., DEC. 1, 1994	18
FREEDOM	18
EXAGGERATION	
IMMANUEL VS. PLOT AGAINST THE CHURCH	-
AND THEY CALLED HIS NAME IMMANUEL (JMMANUEL)	19
ON FASTING	-
MORE HEALINGS	
MORE LABORERS FOR THE HARVEST	
INSTRUCTIONS TO THE TWELVE	
THE CURSE OF ISRAEL	
I CAME NOT TO BRING PEACE	25

Salu and good evening	. 26
CHAPTER 3	. 27
SAT., DEC. 3, 1994	. 27
GOD BLESS AMERICA, LAND	. 27
FIRST CANDLES: THE RELEVANCE	. 28
SHOUT IT FROM THE MOUNTAIN TOPS	. 30
CHAPTER 4	. 34
MON., DEC. 5, 1994	. 34
[QUOTING PART 1:]	. 34
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	. 35
THE PARASITE	. 35
THE ABILITY TO MODIFY	. 36
KNOWN AS THE JEWS	. 37
OTHER BIOLOGICAL ASPECTS	. 37
THE SCIENTIFIC APPROACH	. 38
NOT COMMENSALISM	. 39
MODIFICATION OF THE ORGANISM	. 39
VIOLATES NATURE	. 40
TEMPORARY PARASITES	
EVOLUTION AND PARASITES	. 40
SPECIALIZATION AMONG PARASITES	
CHAPTER 5	
TUE., DEC. 6, 1994	
TIMELY QUESTIONS	
STUDY: JEWISH INSTITUTIONS	
HOME TO BECOME MUSEUM	
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	. 46
ADULT PHASES OF THE PARASITE	
PRONOUNCED CHANGES ON	
CULTURAL ARTIFACTS	
HATRED	
CHAPTER 6	
TUE., DEC. 6, 1994	
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	
REPRODUCTIVE PHASES	
PARASITIC DAMAGE	
OTHER PARASITES	
REACTIONS AGAINST THE PARASITE	
KNOWLEDGE OF THE PARASITE	
ALWAYS AN ENEMY	
Chapter Two	
A LATE THEORY	
IMPORTANCE OF BIOLOGY	
PATTERN OF THE PARASITE	
CHAPTER 7	. 58

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994	58
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	58
THE INEXTRICABLE HOLD	58
FOREIGN BODIES	59
PARASITE'S ATTITUDE	59
THE ANAL COMPLEX	60
PARASITES IN MANY ASPECTS	61
THE DREYFUS CASE	
OUR OWN DREYFUS CASES	
GENTILE OPPORTUNISTS	62
NECESSITY OF CONTROL	
AGGRESSION	
TREND TO DEGENERACY	
SYMBOL OF VICTORY	
THE BIOLOGICAL PATTERN	
CHAPTER 8 WED., DEC. 7, 1994	
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	
Chapter Three	
THE SHABEZ GOI	
THE ADVANCED CIVILIZATIONS	
A DEFINITION	
CONVICTION AND EXPULSION	
WEAKNESS OF THE HOST	
BOUND BY NO CODES	
PARADOX OF THE PARASITE	
HARD WORK	
THE THEORY OF BIOLOGICAL	
RECORDS DESTROYED	
THE FUNCTION OF GOVERNMENT	
WHAT JUSTICE?	
DIRECT INFLUENCE	
THE GREATEST PERIL	
WHAT IS SHABEZ GOI?	
SEXUAL DEGENERACY	
SOFT AND TREACHEROUS	
A HOPELESS LIFE	
CHAPTER 9	
THU., DEC. 8, 1994	
THINGS TO NOTE	
BIGOTS AND MISTLETOE	
CHRIST-JEWS (or, Judeo-Christian)	
SAVINGS AND LOANS VS. SIR JAMES GOLDSMITH	
HOW DO YOU KNOW THEM?	
MERGERS	
FREE TRADE	/9

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	
WHY THIS SUBJECT?	
THE JOY OF A HEALTHY LIFE	
DEEP ALIENATION	
INTENSE SUFFERING	
THE TASK BEFORE US	
NO HEROES	
THE MULLINS REPORT	
PRESCIENCE	
PARALYZED BY PARASITES	
CHAPTER 10	
THU., DEC. 8, 1994	
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	
THE SHABEZ GOI	
SUPREME COURT	
THE RUINOUS EFFECT	
PLANNING OF THE RIOTS	
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE	
MASS DESTRUCTION	
GUARANTEE OF SAFETY	
LOOTING ACCORDING TO PLAN	
PETITIONS THE UNITED STATES	
MONGRELIZATION PROGRAM	
AN ADVERTISEMENT BACKFIRES	
YOUNG NEGRO MEN!	
CHAPTER 11	
FRI., DEC. 9, 1994	
FLUKES AND OTHER PARASITES	
MARKET NEWS?	
THE BIOLOGICAL FLUKE by Eustace Mullins	
THE SHABEZ GOI	
SLOW PARALYSIS	
THE ROLE OF THE CHURCHES	
CHURCH ADMINISTRATION EXPOSED	
DISORIENTED FOOLS	
STUDENTS ARE UNINFORMED	
STUDENTS ARE CHEATED	
THE MACLEISH SYNDROME	
GULLIBILITY	
A STUDENT AWAKENING?	
MENTAL BONDAGE	
DISASTER IS PUBLISHING	
DOES BUCKLEY EXIST?	
SHABEZ GOI [H: SCREW-WORM] ANTICS	
WHY NOT?	101

CHAPTER 12	. 102
SAT., DEC. 10, 1994	. 102
OKLAHOMA DISASTER TO END THEM ALL?	. 102
MANY WAYS TO FOOL YOU	. 104
FED COLLAPSE SCHEDULED	. 105
FEDERAL RESERVE AND TRILATERALISTS	. 106
WARNING!!	. 107
BARRON'S PUBLISHES SHOCKING FIGURES	. 108
TAKEN ALL DAY	. 109
THE JEWISH PERIL	. 109
CHAPTER 13	. 112
SUN., DEC. 11, 1994	
REF: BANKS AND CURRENCY	. 112
IS RONN JACKSON REAL?	. 112
GRANDMA	. 112
BANKS IN CLOSURE	. 113
EARTHQUAKES	. 113
QUANTITY	. 113
THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins	. 115
[QUOTING, PART 9:]	
THE SHABEZ GOI	
Index	. 120

DEDICATION

TO ALL HOSTS AND TO ALL PARASITES-MAY THE BEST MAN WIN!

Just as a Hawk or an Eagle can be trained to eat grain rather than kill of the living creatures—so too can Human Parasites grow into Host qualification specifications by changing attitudes. So be it.

INTRODUCTION

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., DEC. 23, 1994 11:58 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 129

FRI., DEC. 23, 1994

A BIT UP FRONT

We call this portion of a writing or book a "Foreword" or "Introduction", but this is the most important element of THIS particular volume of information, please.

A lot of this volume will be directly from Eustace Mullins and will be specifically directed AT a group of persons. That is NOT intentional in interpretation—for the group in point IS NOT a PARTICULAR group—except by intention (of ones in the group itself) and circumstance.

MUST KNOW FACTS, HISTORY AND PERSONAGES

To discern and judge men and circumstances you MUST know TRUTH and, once known, changes in perception and actions can be laid forth in WISDOM.

It is so unfortunate that the term "jew" has become a definition of something which does not exist AS ACCEPTED THROUGH REPRESENTATION. It is EXACTLY the same as the "false" "christ" ians who vote-in or-out morality and let blood simply because it is AGAINST something "they" do not like or in which they do not believe. One is equally invalid in God's eyes and intent. A horrible deed by anyone is no lesser WRONG by another. So, right up front here, let us come to the understanding that what is presented is for information—not JUDGMENT of any race, color or people—only a look at CREED and intent.

CATEGORIZATION

It becomes impossible, as definitions of terms and words are changed to suit a given situation or clan, to define or place into categories that which is undefinable. When we speak of "jewish" or "Jewish" or "jew" or "Jew" you are mislabeling the WHOLE in favor of a FEW who have made a decision to call themselves a given label. It does not make it truth or just—it simply IS and no more.

As groups of experiencing people are followed through history there is always the perceived "good" and "bad". Well, I cannot tell the difference in the murdering Jews or the murdering Christians!! Even the bigotry against the Native American came WITH the interjected malcontents and greed-mongers. And, in EVERY instance, the INTENT is to cause the whole to appear as the few—and some groups are better at this deception than are other sleeping citizens. A black man who hates the white honkies simply because

they are white—is as undiscerning as any other and so, too, is the opposite true. Mankind is made UP OF INDIVIDUALS! A Society can be judged because it is made up of a compiled set of standards by many individuals. To "judge" all on the basis of the few—is foolish indeed. There do, however, evolve "traits" in groups which are gained through tradition, culture and training. To understand the mind-set of one culture or another—you MUST KNOW the truth and historical presentation of such "groups". However, to JUDGE or label ANY SINGLE BEING WITHIN A GROUP BECAUSE OF THE GROUP—IS STUPID. Civilization can also be JUDGED—because it becomes a manifest "thing" made up of a predominance of thought coalition. It can also become extinct of its own suicide or it can blossom into the higher reaches of dimensional growth. Which will YOUR civilization become?

FULL GOAL INTENT

Throughout history have come the ones who would rule the world and would rule it in a most Anti-Christian manner. They would grab all the property at any cost (even to themselves) AND they are the would-be KINGS who feed off the remainder of any producing society.

To gain their ends they will utilize whatever is available and allowed by the "victims". In the current situation, say, in America as a good example, the working "middle class", made up of any and every race, creed, color and lineage, is stripped to feed the controlling non-working slave-masters. The poor and lesser minority groups are exploited in a very different way which is DECEPTIVE in actuality for it appears to be charitable—but it is called "welfare" and knows no individual races, etc. If the Elite can take from the producers and thrive themselves while placing the poor at the mercy of those same middle class providers—soon you have a state of full enslavement for when the producers cannot longer produce enough, the poor cannot survive and the slave-masters HAVE EVERYTHING—USUALLY INCLUSIVE OF YOUR **SOULS**. They too, however, will have to move on because a stripped and dying nation is of little value to the parasitic "takers". America is at the door of that event—today.

NO MORE PAINFUL WRITINGS?

Christmas and other holiday celebrations are upon you and the glory of one group may well not be that of another. One major focus is Jewish—which celebrates lamps burning and honors WAR. The other is Christmas which honors birth and Peace. I did not make these definitions—this is what is factual about history. Each has traditions and lately it is impossible to tell one from the other. Is this good? No, because it matters not what is being touted, the facts are that the goals are not SUPPOSED TO BE THE SAME! One honors Christ's birth—the other a celebration of that which precipitated death—to someone.

Am "I" a Christ"ian"? Yes; I am NOT a "Jesusian" or "Jesuit". Do I honor the one, Jesus? Yes, because "he" represents that which you consider valid representation of a Christed being of some 2000 years ago. But, dear ones, if physical expression is a manifested thought (OF GOD) THEN THERE IS ONLY *PERCEPTION* OF A "THING" OR "EXPERIENCE". The past is memory, the future is anticipation and only the present is a fleeting experience within mind PERCEPTION. This is not some gaudy theory which is necessary to PROVE by ones who invent atomic bombs and use their scientific THEORIES (so far proven to be incorrect) for physically destructive purposes.

The choices come right down to INDIVIDUAL CHOICE.

Those who are not Christians are anti-Christ just as those who call themselves Christians but believe on the things "against" the truth and love of God—are anti-Christ. I am, therefore, the opposing team against the anti-Christ team for they practice and believe in the sensing fleshly acquisitions at all, or any, cost—to another. That is against the Holy Laws of God and against the Laws of The Creation—in EVERY instance—no matter who practices such activities and beliefs. The actualizing of such systems of belief are yours to make or believe, allow or disallow—but it is within SELF that the only TRUTH OF THE CONFRONTATION RESIDES.

MAN'S CRUELTY UNLIMITED

Man's cruelty to man is recognized from time's beginning perception. Why? I suppose to allow you to discern your own path and growth. Certainly to hold technology in practice is beautiful if used correctly i.e., refrigeration is certainly better than spoiled food. Abundance and assets are wonderful—but not just to hold power and ego greed over another. Gold is wonderful as a treasure—but the LOVE of gold bears first the evil cravings of physical man.

PEOPLE GET NAMED

People by any color or race will be reared in the habits of the guardians and you cannot label a child except by that which he PRESENTS—especially as he presents as an adult. Moreover, expect that child to be the direct product of his teachings—he has no other way to grow. Often, however, the wisdom which comes with the child's birthing will allow the child to break away and SEE errors of his elders. It is a blessing when this happens—for it holds no line of religious strings or bindings. He sees, finally, right because a thing is right, or wrong because a thing or action is wrong—not a listing in a rulebook of some sect or that of another.

SO WHO IS THE ENEMY?

YOU! Man weeps, becomes insane and agonizes over his wrongs. No one need have other than peace within—over his goodness! Think about it, please.

Is a gift of a thing good or bad? There is no answer for REASON and INTENT are the only guidelines. To accomplish an act of wrongness to get a gift or to receive a gift—is ultimately painful—in EVERY circumstance. The "moment" is never enough to negate the wrong. One who lives and allows wrong actions to prevail as if they are goodness—rots from within—ALWAYS! IT IS SIMPLY NEVER ENOUGH TO LIVE GOODLY "SOME" OF THE TIME—OR EVEN "MOST" OF THE TIME. INTENT IS WITHIN THE LIVING IN GOODNESS ALL OF THE TIME IF PEACE AND ABUNDANCE BE THE GOAL—FOR ABUNDANCE WITHOUT JOY IN THE HAVING IS WORTH-LESS IN ULTIMATE REALITY.

IS THERE TRULY A GOD?

I suggest to answer this one you simply look and listen to those who claim there is no such thing and that Angels are coincidences of some kind. IF YOU BELIEVE IN GOD, YOU BELIEVE IN THAT WHICH

HAS POWER TO BRING PEACE—AND YOU ARE SIMPLY HONORING AND RESPECTING THAT WHICH ALLOWED YOUR MANIFESTATION AT ONSET.

Whether or not you LIKE it, the FACTS ARE—YOU (and I) are the PROJECTED AND MANIFEST THOUGHT OF GOD—IN LIGHT. If you cannot recognize that higher POWER—you have no refueling point in your experience—you simply have nothing from which to draw when the person is overwhelmed by circumstance. Magic miracles won't convince—only a "knowing" experience within can offer conviction. Argument only makes the confronting party more credible.

FACTS OF TECHNOLOGY

You ALL wish to define in absolutes those things which are not "absolutes". You want to PROVE by YOUR METHODS, for instance, that I, as a Host of God, am valid. I am valid if I am nothing more than a "thought" form. However, if you have any reasonable comprehension of God and practice in a physical interchange—I suggest you can assume that if there are little bad energies in space-suits, there MUST BE GOODLY BRETHRENAS WELL!

BIGOTS

Dharma is pained for ones leave our circle of friendships and stop reading our messages—"BECAUSE YOU ARE NOTHING BUT BIGOTS AND HATE-MONGERS." How so? We print historical fact and, in addition, that fact is written by people right on your place. The facts are right there—so WHO IS THE BIGOT? Is it the one who offers that which is written and historic—or the one who turns away IN BIGOTRY "against" us for whatever we are or offer? MY SERVICE IS UNTO THE JEW AND THE GENTILE—ALL COLORS, ALL CHILDREN OF GOD. How am I the bigot??

If you are of Godly intent—you do not read our presentations as hate or ill-mongering. If you, however, do not face the parties who have come to rule your world—THROUGH THE SATANIC ACTIONS OF PHYSICAL MASTERS—you have NO WAY to change that which you perceive to be WRONG. No way! Reclaim your *Constitution*? From what? From whom? Why? These questions MUST BE ANSWERED lest you never know your enemy and if you know not the enemy and GO TO WAR might you well kill your own friend? That is called "friendly fire" and it happens ALL THE TIME! If you replace ones in your government (which you just did) with those who are worse or at the least, equally "bad", what have you done? You have compounded your own problems and saved NOTHING. It can be a "start" in the right direction—but only if you KNOW what direction to travel. You cannot reach New York from California by going to Mexico—unless you are on the tourist route. Sometimes that sort of journey may well be necessary but it surely is a "time waster" if you are in a hurry.

CAN RIGHT COME FROM "A" WRONG?

No—but people can CHANGE from wrongness into righteousness! If a man journeys along and realizes his errors—he can change. That and only that will save your necks in the present political circumstances. There are some who have simply gotten wealthy and served because it seemed the way to go. When they realize it is not the way to fulfillment—they CAN AND WILL change in intent. Always the prayer and hope is that they change in goals as well. It is up to YOU to take the opportunity and turn it into goodness at every opportunity—no one will DO IT FOR YOU.

Frequently an act of "wrong" intent evolves into that which is goodness and "right" but it bears not the same "DNA" seed. Rarely, however, does a random act of "right" present "wrongness".

Each experiencing PERSON decides his lineage and his inheritance. GOD ALLOWS!

INTERFERENCE

Last evening I asked this little bunch to watch a few films which had been sent by friends or readers. There get to be many and "time" is saved by sharing viewing. One was on the subject of Jews as presented by the Historical Society and dealt with traditions and biological presentation. It related much of what will be presented from research in this volume. It is a biological focus—and shows a traditional mode of action and intent. Unfortunately, the prevailing characteristics seem to label the "whole" for even within the groupings there is no ALLOWANCE to become anything else in intent of actions—for the ruling elders FORBID such education and learning. It is the same as mind-control in any circumstance. Worse—THE SAME ONES CONTROL THE VERY MIND-CONTROL PROGRAMS OF TECHNOLOGY, MILI-TARY AND GOVERNMENTS—THE SAME NAMES, THE SAME LINEAGE, THE SAME IN-TENT!

Another film dealt with the Montauk Mind Control PROJECT(s). To the viewers it was more incredibly horrifying for it was done by "good Americans". No, it was done by the SAME ELITE and EVIL parties as started in the very dankest Evil places of Satan. The scientists came right out of the German/Jewish community and, through the Elite, established these unbelievably EVIL programs and projects. It is interesting—but I find it degrading and beyond Satanic.

Yes indeed, there was at one instance a major interference by Pleiadians whose very craft was brought into the underground at Montauk. THE EVIL FOISTED OFF ON THE CREW AND THE ONGOING "MONTAUK BOYS" PROGRAM WAS THE MOST HORRIBLE THOUGHT EVIL MIND OF MAN COULD CONJURE—AND YES INDEED, WE BLEW OUT EVERY CIRCUIT IN THEIR DAMNED FACILITY. DID IT STOP THE ACTIONS? NO! BUT MAN WILL PAY DEARLY IN INSANITY, REMORSE AND UNGODLY "HELL" OF BEING FOR THOSE LITTLE GAMES UPON THE BEING AND SOUL OF MAN.

Did they produce monsters? I would guess so—THEY WERE THE MONSTERS WHO PRODUCED THE REFLECTION OF THEIR OWN MINDS—AND PROJECTED IT INTO MANIFESTATION. Insanity will not SAVE these ones—for MEMORY will be restored for their actions—and death or insanity shall not save them from the confrontation of their actions and intents. Misrepresentation of the actions and actuality of the installations and programs will not help, either.

For ones who think they had "loved ones" innocently involved in those programs—forget it and FACE IT. The ones willingly involved were EVIL IN INTENT and no manner of whitewash will make it otherwise. Evil coalitions were made with the most evil energies of the Cosmic realms—and it is not just "interesting" or "psychic searching" or anything else by cute names—IT IS PURELY EVIL. TO COMMIT EVIL IN THE NAME OF SCIENCE IS WORSE THAN JUST BEING EVIL—BECAUSE IT DESTROYS GOODNESS MORE SURELY THAN ALL OTHER APPROACHES. THERE ARE VERY FEW

"SCIENTISTS" YOU WILL MEET IN MY CREW-FROM YOUR LITTLE PLAY.

Do I infer that Einstein, for instance, was not valid? Einstein was valid—his work invalid and incorrect—right to his "Theory of Relativity". IT IS WRONG! He did, however, allow for the unleashing of the worst single thing on your planet—the atomic bomb. Einsteindevoted Zionist One World Intender was a devoted Zionist One World Intender! He is unworthy to even touch the hem of Russell's or Tesla's garments. Isaac NewtonELITIST, likewise, was a mispresenter—and an ELITIST. YOU ARE FED THE LIES AND ACCEPT IT AS IF IT BE GOSPEL. IN FACT, YOU ACCEPT "THE GOSPELS" AS IF THEY BE TRUTH. YOU LIVE THE LIE AND NEVER SEEM TO OBJECT AND WHEN THERE IS OBJECTION IT IS MOSTLY AS EQUAL TO THE ORIGINAL LIE AS THE LIE ITSELF IN THE FIRST PLACE.

Well, what do I think of Steven Hawking?? I think he is magnificent. Not for what he has proven but for what he admits is unprovable—the Universe, God and the Cosmos. He has concluded that physical expression is merely a "thoughtform" of HIGHER SOURCE and when you reach that conclusion—you HAVE IT! ALL OTHER CALCULATIONS BECOME FOOLISH AND STUPID; YOU CANNOT MEASURE ACCURATELY—THOUGHT—ESPECIALLY OF **GOD**! It can be accomplished—but not by man at your level of primitive coexistence with THE EVIL MASTER. The truth may well be known and expressed—but it will NOT be allowed to reach your sheltered eyes and ears!

RONN JACKSON

Oh my, readers, you each quander and ponder on Ronn Jackson. Is he some kind of enigma? No—but he is going to be. He is just a man with a past, present and assumed future. What he does with it is that which will become a gift or a tragedy. If you have potential fuel for your car in a can with gasoline—do you put it in your car when you need it or do you assume it is not sufficiently octaned for your preference? Why don't I just tell you all about this man? Why should I—he already has done so. If you want somebody else to do your job—so be it. Disappointments are more dastardly to the one who expects ANOTHER TO SOLVE HIS PROBLEMS. IF YOU WANT SOMEONE DARING ENOUGH TO HELP YOU ACCOMPLISH A JOB OR TWO—I THINK YOU WILL HAVE A REAL DEVOTED COMPATRIOT!

What is MY relationship with Ronn Jackson?? MINE! What is my relationship with Grandma? I don't have one. So be it.

Each item of attention in life comes with several facets of possibility. When you are able to consider the many and discern the best as perceived in educated knowledge and then judge the action to be attempted in wisdom—then you will have grown. Do not act because you fail to become educated and wise—and you will not have "lived"—you will simply have been "somebody else's" pawn in "his" play. It is then that you become a parasite—of LIFE. You simply exist from the actions and script of another. Ponder it.

Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn December 23, 1994

May your thoughts guide you well.

CHAPTER 1

REC #2 HATONN

TUE., NOV. 29, 1994 12:29 P.M. YEAR 8, DAY 105

TUE., NOV. 27, 1994

[QUOTING OF PART 4:]

THE PLOT AGAINST THE CHURCH Maurice Pinay

Chapter Two THE CREATORS OF THE SYSTEM

There is absolutely no doubt that the Jews are the inventors of Communism, for they have been the instigators of the dogma upon which that monstrous system is built which, at present, with absolute power rules the greatest part of Europe and Asia, which stirs up the lands of America and with progressive certainty floods over all Christian peoples of the world like a deadly cancerous growth, like a tumour, which steadily devours the core of the free nations, without apparently an effective means of cure being found against this disease.

But the Jews are also the inventors and directors of the Communist methods, of effective tactics of struggle, of the insensitive and totally inhuman government policy and of aggressive international strategy. It is a completely proven fact that the Communist theoreticians were all Jews, unheeded of what system the Jews lastingly use, as well as the theoreticians and the experienced revolutionaries, which has veiled from the eyes of the people, where they lived, their true origin.

[H: This is so incredibly important to you of Hebrew origin and to all Gentiles everywhere please, please pay attention and study this very, very carefully.]

1. Carl Heinrich Marx: was a German Jew, whose real name was Kissel Mordekay, born in Trier, Rhineland, son of a Jewish lawyer. Before his famous work *Das Kapital*, which contains the fundamental idea of theoretical Communism, whose concepts he strove with inexhaustible activity up to his death in the year 1887 to spread over the world, he had written and published with the Jew Engels in the year 1848 the *Communist Manifesto* in London; between 1843 and 1847 he had formulated in England the first modern interpretation of Hebrew Nationalism in his articles, as in the publication in the year 1844 in the periodical *Deutsch-Franzosische Jahrbucher* (German-French Year Books) under the title *Concerning the Jewish Question*, and which shows an ultra-national tendency.

2. Friedrich Engels, creator of the *First International*, and close collaborator of Marx, was a Jew and born in Bremen (Germany). His father was a Jewish cotton merchant of the city. Engels died in the year 1894.

3. Karl Kautski, whose real name was Kraus, was the author of the book *The Beginnings of Christianity*, in which he mainly combats the principles of Christianity. He was the most important interpreter of Karl Marx and in 1887 published *The Economic Doctrine of Karl Marx Made Intelligible for All. The Bloodbath of Chisinaw and the Jewish Question*, in the year 1903, *The Class Struggle*, which for Mao-Tse-Tung in China was the fundamental book for Communist instruction; and the work with the title *The Vanguard of Socialism*, in the year 1921. He was also the author of the *Socialist Programme* from Erfurt/Germany. This Jew was born in the year 1854 in Prague and died in 1938 in The Hague (Holland).

4. Ferdinand Lassalle, Jew, born in the year 1825 in Breslau. He had interfered in the democratic revolution of 1848. In the year 1863 he published his work entitled *Open Answers*, in which he outlined a plan of revolution for the German workers. Since then he worked tirelessly for a Socialist crusade, which was directed at the rebellion of the workers. For this purpose he published a further work under the title *Capital and Labour*.

5. Eduard Bernstein. A Jew born in Berlin in the year 1850. His principal works are *Assumptions Concerning Socialism, Forward Socialism, Documents of Socialism, History and Theory of Socialism, Social Democracy of Today in Theory and Practice, The Duties of Social Democracy, and German Revolution.* In all his writings he expounds the Communist teaching and bases it on the views of Marx. In the year 1918 he became Finance Minister of the German Socialist state, which, however, could fortunately only maintain itself a few months.

6. Jacob Lastrow, Max Hirsch, Edgar Loening, Wirschauer, Babe, Schatz, David Ricardo and many other writers of theoretical Communism were Jews. In all lands are found writers, almost exclusively Jewish, who preach Communism to the masses, although with many opportunities they strive to give the appearance in their writings of a feeling of humanity and brotherhood. We have indeed already seen in practice what this means. (Data taken from *Traian Romanescu*: Ibid, Pages 19-23.)

However theoretical all Jews mentioned may have been, they were not satisfied with setting up the doctrinaire bases, but each one of them was an experienced revolutionary, who busied himself in whatever particular land he found himself to factually prepare the upheaval, to direct or to give it support. As leaders or members of revolutionary associations known only to one another, they took more and more active parts in the development of Bolshevism. But apart from these Jews, who in the main were regarded as theoreticians, we find that almost all materialist leaders, who develop Communist tactics, also belong to the same race and carry out their task with the greatest efficacy.

As indisputable examples two movements of this type can be recorded:

A) In the year 1918 Germany was showplace of a Communist, Jew directed revolution. The Red Council of the republic of Munich was Jewish, as its instigators prove: Liebknecht, Rosa Luxemburg, Kurt Eisner and many others. With the fall of the monarchy the Jews gained control of the country and the German government. With Ministers of State Haase and Landsberg appear Kautsky, Kohn and Herzfeld. The Finance Minister was likewise a Jew, had his racial fellow Bernstein as assistant and the Minister of the Interior, likewise a Jew, sought the collaboration of his racial brother, Doctor Freund, who helped him in his work.

Kurt Eisner, the President of the Bavarian Councils Republic, was the instigator of the Bolshevist revolution in Munich.

"Eleven little men made the revolution," said Kurt Eisner in the intoxication of triumph to his colleague, the Minister Auer. It is no more than right to preserve the unforgettable memory of these little men, who were, in fact, **the Jews Max Lowenberg, Doctor Kurt Rosenfeld, Gaspar Wollheim, Max Rothschild, Carl Arnold, Kranold, Rosenhek, Birnbaum, Reis and Kaisser**. These ten with Kurt **Eisner van Israelowitsch** led the presidency of the Revolutionary court of Germany. All eleven were **Freemasons and belonged to the SECRET lodge N.º which had its seat in Munich at No. 51 Briennerstrasse**, (Mons, Jouin. *Le peril Judeo-maconnique*. Vols 1919-1927, Part 1. P. 161.)

The first cabinet of Germany in the year 1918 was composed of Jews.

- 1. Preuss, Minister of the Interior.
- 2. Freund, Minister of the Interior.
- 3. Landsberg, Finance Minister.
- 4. Karl Kautski, Finance Minister.
- 5. Schiffer, Finance Minister.
- 6. Eduard Bernstein, secretary of the State Treasury.
- 7. Fritz Max Cohen, director of the official information service. (This Jew was earlier correspondent of the Jewish *Frankfurter Zeitung*.)

The second German Socialist government of 1918 was formed of the following Jews:

- 1. Hirsch, Minister of the Interior.
- 2. Rosenfeld, Justice Minister.
- 3. Furtran, Minister of Education.
- 4. Kastenberg, director of the department of science and art.
- 5. Simon, State secretary of finances.
- 6. Kastenberg, director of the department of science and art.
- 7. Strathgen, director of colonial department.
- 9. Surm, secretary of food.
- 10. Merz, Weil, Katzenstein, Stern, Lowenberg, Frankel, Schlesinger, Israelowitz, Selingsohn, Laubenheim, etc., took up high posts in the ministries.

Among the remaining Jews, who controlled the sectors vital to life of the German state, which had been defeated through the American intervention in the war, were found in the year 1918, and later:

- 1. Kohen, President of the German worker's and soldier's councils (similar to the Soviet council of soldiers and workers of Moscow in the same year).
- 2. Ernst, police president of Berlin.
- 3. Sinzheimer, police president of Frankfurt.
- 4. Lewy, police president of Hessen.
- 5. Kurt Eisner, Bavarian state president.
- 6. Jaffe, Bavarian state president.

7. Brentano, Industry, trade and transport minister.

- 8. Talheimer, minister in Wurttemberg.
- 9. Heimann, another minister in Wurttemberg.
- 10. Fulda, in the government of Hesse.
- 11. Theodor Wolf, chief editor of the newspaper Berliner Tageblatt.
- 12. Gwiner, director of the Deutsche Bank. (Traian Romanescu, Ibid, Page 259.

B) Hungary in the year 1919. On 20th March 1919 the Jew Bela Kun (Cohn) took over power in Hungary and proclaimed the Hungarian Soviet Republic, which from that moment on was submerged into a hair-raising sea of blood. Twenty-eight (28) Commissars formed with him the new government and of these 18 were Israelites. That is an unheard of proportion, when one bears in mind that in Hungary lived one and a half million Israelites compared to 22 million inhabitants. The 18 Commissars held the actual control of rulership in their hands and the eight Gentile Commissars could do nothing against them. (J. Et. J. Tharaud, *Causerie Sur Israel*, 1926, M. Sesage, P. 27.)

"More than 90% of the members of the government and the confidence men of Bela Kun were also Jews. Here follows a list of members of the Bela Kun government:

- 1. Bela Kun, general secretary of the Jewish government.
- 2. Sandor Garbai, "official" president of the government, who was used by the Jews as Hungarian man of straw.
- 3. Peter Agoston, deputy of the general secretary; Jew.
- 4. Dr. E. Landler, Peoples commissar for internal affairs, Jew.
- 5. Bela Vago, deputy of Landler, a Jew with the name Weiss.
- 6. E. Hamburger, Agriculture Commissar; Jew.
- 7. Vantus, deputy of Hamburger; Jew.
- 8. Csizmadia, deputy of Hamburger; Hungarian.
- 9. Nyisztor, deputy of Hamburger; Hungarian.
- 10. Varga, Commissar for financial affairs; Jew by name Weichselbaum.
- 11. Szkely, deputy of Varga; Jew by name Schlesinger.
- 12. Kunftz, Education minister; Jew by name Kunstater.
- 13. Kukacs, deputy of Kunfi; a Jew, who in reality was called Lowinger and was the son of the director-general of a banking house in Budapest.
- 14. D. Bokanyi, Minister of labour; Hungarian.
- 15. Fiedler, deputy of Bokanyi; Jew.
- 16. Jozsef Pogany, War Commissar; a Jew, who in reality was called Schwartz.
- 17. Szanto, deputy of Pogany; a Jew named Schreiber.
- 18. Tibor Szamuelly, deputy of Pogany; a Jew named Samuel.
- 19. Matyas Rakosi, trade Minister; a Jew, who in reality was called Matthew Roth Rosenkrantz, present Communist dictator.
- 20. Ronai, Commissar of law; a Jew named Rosentstegl.
- 21. Ladai, deputy of Ronai; Jew.
- 22. Erdelyi, Commissar of supply; a Jew named Eisenstein.
- 23. Vilmas Boehm, Socialization Commissar; Jew.
- 24. Hevesi, deputy of Boehm; a Jew named Honig.

- 25. Dovsak, second deputy of Boehm; Jew.
- 26. Oszkar Jaszai, Commissar of nationalities; a Jew named Jakubovits.
- 27. Otto Korvin, political examining Commissar; a Jew named Klein.
- 28. Kerekes, state lawyer; a Jew named Krauss.
- 29. Biro, chief of the political police; a Jew named Blau.
- 30. Seidem, adjutant of Biro; Jew.
- 31. Oszkar Faber, Commissar for liquidation of Church property; Jew.
- 32. J. Czerni, commander of the terrorist bands, which were known by the name "Lenin Youth"; Hungarian.
- 33. Illes, supreme police Commissar; Jew.
- 34. Szabados, supreme police Commissar; a Jew named Singer.
- 35. Kalmar, supreme police Commissar; German Jew.
- 36. Szabo, supreme police Commissar; Ruthenian Jew, who in reality was called Schwarz.
- 37. Vince, Peoples Commissar of the city of Budapest, who in reality was called Weinstein.
- 38. M. Kraus, Peoples Commissar of Budapest; Jew.
- 39. A. Dienes, Peoples Commissar of Budapest; Jew.
- 40. Lengyel, President of the Communist revolutionary court; a Jew, who in reality was called Lowy. (Traian Romanescu: Ibid, page 203-205.)

In this government which for a time held Hungary in thrall, the chief of the Hungarian Cheka Szamuelly, besides Bela Kun, distinguished himself through countless crimes and plunderings. While the latter rode through the land in his luxury automobile, for a symbol had a large gallows mounted on the vehicle, which accompanied by his capable Jewish woman secretary, R. S. Salkind, alias Semliachkay, the former travelled through Hungary in his special train and sowed terror and death, as a contemporary witness describes:

"That train of death travelled snorting through the black Hungarian nights; where it stopped, one saw people hanging from trees and blood which ran on the ground. Along the railway line naked and mutilated corpses were to be seen. Szamuelly dictated his judgements in his train and whoever was forced to enter never lived to tell the tale of what he saw. Szamuelly lived constantly in this train. Thirty selected terrorists ensured his security. Selected executioners accompanied him. The train consisted of two saloon wagons, two first-class wagons, which were occupied by the terrorists, and two third class wagons for the victims. In the latter executions were carried out. The floor of this wagon was stiff with blood. The corpses were thrown out of the windows, while Szamuelly sat comfortably in the elegant workroom of his compartment which was upholstered in rose-coloured damask and decorated with polished mirrors. With a movement of the hand he decided over life or death." (C. de Tormay; *Le livre poscrit*, page 204.)

[H: Anyone out there yet faint of heart so far? Well, hold on, you violence buffs, for it gets ever so much worse. In fact, where is Mr. Spielberg when you need him? Still want to argue over WHO MIGHT ALSO DO "ALIEN" ABDUCTIONS?]

Chapter Three THE HEAD OF COMMUNISM

[H: Now let's get serious about "those" Communists!]

There exists therefore not the slightest doubt, that the Marxist theory (Communism) is Jewish work, just as is also its every action, which aims at putting this doctrine into practice.

[H: I want to stop here and REMIND YOU AGAIN: *I AM NOT ANTI-SEMITIC*! I <u>AM</u> A Semite (Shemite, from the tribe of Shem). These so-called, self-styled JEWS <u>ARE NOT SEMITES!!!</u>]

Before the final establishing of Bolshevism in Russia the directors and organizers of all Communist movements in their entirely **were almost solely** Jews, just as the great majority of the true organizers of the revolutions were to which they gave the impetus. But in Russia as the first land, where Bolshevism finally triumphed, and where it was and still is the fulcrum or driving force of the Communizing of the world, the Jewish paternity of the system of organization and of Soviet praxis also allows no doubt or error. According to the irrefutable data, which has been fully and completely proved and recognized by all impartial writers who have dealt with this theme, the Communist work of the Jews in the land of the Czars is so powerful that it would be useless to deny this disastrous triumph as their monopoly.

It suffices to recall the names of those who have formed the governments and the principal leading organs in the Soviet Union, in order to know what one has immediately to think of the clear and categorical proof of the evidence.

I—MEMBERS OF THE FIRST COMMUNIST GOVERNMENT OF MOSCOW (1918) (Council of Peoples' Commissars)

- 1. Ilich Ulin (Vladimir Ilich Ulianov or Nikolaus Lenin). President of the Supreme Society, **Jew on mother's side.** His mother was called Blank, a Jewess of German origin.
- 2. Lew Davinoivich Bronstein (Leo Trotsky), Commissar for the Red Army and the Navy; Jew.
- 3. Iosiph David Vissarionovich Djugashvili-Kochba [H: My, sounds a lot like your Military Chief, Americans?] (Joseph Vissarianovich Stalin), Nationalities Commissar; descendant of Jews from Georgia.
- 4. Chicherin; Commissar for foreign affairs; Russian.
- 5. Apfelbaum (Grigore Zinoviev), Commissar for internal affairs; Jew.
- 6. Kohen (Volodarsky), Commissar for press and propaganda; Jew.
- 7. Samuel Kaufmann, Commissar for the landed property of the State; Jew.
- 8. Steinberg, law Commissar; Jew.
- 9. Schmidt, Commissar for public works; Jew.
- 10. Ethel Knigkisen (Liliana), Commissar for supply, Jewess.
- 11. Pfenigstein, Commissar for the settlement of refugees; Jew.
- 12. Schlichter (Vostanoleinin) Commissar for billetings (confiscation of private houses for the Reds); Jew.
- 13. Lurie (Larin), President of the supreme economic council; Jew.
- 14. Kukor (Kukorsky), Trade Commissar; Jew.
- 15. Spitzberg, Culture Commissar; Jew.
- 16. Urisky (Radomilsky), Commissar for "elections"; Jew.
- 17. Lunacharsky, Commissar for public schools; Russian.

18. Simasko, Commissar for health; Jew.

19. Protzian, Agriculture Commissar; Armenian.

<u>II—COMMISSARIAT OF THE INTERIOR (1918)</u> (High Officials of this Commissariat)

- 1. Ederer, President of the Soviet of Petrograd; Jew.
- 2. Rosenthal, Security Commissar of Moscow; Jew.
- 3. Goldenrudin, director for propaganda of the Commissariat for foreign affairs; Jew.
- 4. Krasikov, Press Commissar of Moscow; Jew.
- 5. Rudnik, Vice-President of the Commissariat for health; Jew.
- 6. Abraham Krohmal, first secretary of the Commissariat for the accommodation of refugees; Jew, alias Saguersky.
- 7. Marthenson, director of the press bureau of the Commissariat for internal affairs; Jew.
- 8. Pfeierman, Chief Commissar for Communist police of Petrograd; Jew.
- 9. Schneider, Political Commissar of Petrograd; Jew.
- 10. Minnor, Political Commissar of Moscow; American Jew.

III—COMMISSARIAT FOR FOREIGN AFFAIRS (Higher Officials)

- 1. Margolin, director of the pass office; Jew.
- 2. Fritz, director of the Commissariat for foreign affairs; Jew.
- 3. Lafet (Joffe), Soviet ambassador in Berlin; Jew.
- 4. Lewin, First secretary of the Soviet embassy in Berlin; Jew.
- 5. Askerloth, director of the press and information offices of the Soviet embassy in Berlin; Jew.
- 6. Beck, Ambassador Extraordinary of the Soviet government in London and Paris; Jew.
- 7. Benitler (Beintler), Soviet ambassador in Oslo; Jew.
- 8. Martius, Soviet ambassador in Washington; German (??).
- 9. Lew Rosenfeld (Kamenev), Soviet ambassador in Vienna; Jew.
- 10. Vaslaw Vorovsky, former Soviet Ambassador in Rome up to the year 1922, who was murdered by the former Czarist officer M.A. Kontrady on 10th May 1925 in Lausanne; Jew.
- 11. Peter Lazarovich Voicoff, Soviet Ambassador in Warsaw up to 7th June 1927, when he was murdered by a young Russian; Jew.
- 12. Malkin, Soviet Consul in Glasgow (Scotland) in the year 1919; Jew.
- 13. Kain Rako (Rokevsky), President of the peace Committee of Kiev; Jew.
- 14. Manuilsky, first adjutant of Rako and at present leading Communist ruler in the Ukraine; Jew.
- 15. Astzumb-Ilssen, first legal advisor of the Soviet Commissariat for foreign affairs (1918); Jew.
- 16. Abel Beck, Consul General in Odessa; Jew.
- 17. Grundbaum (Cevinsky), Consul General in Kiev; Jew.

<u>IV—HIGHER OFFICIALS IN THE SOVIET</u> <u>ECONOMIC COMMISSARIAT (1918)</u>

1. Merzvin (Merzwinsky), first trade Commissar; Jew.

- 2. Solvein, Secretary of Merzvin; Jew.
- 3. Haskyn, general secretary of the Soviet trade Commissariat; Jew.
- 4. Bertha Hinewitz, assistant of Haskyn; Jewess.
- 5. Isidor Gurko (Gurkowsky), second trade Commissary; Jew.
- 6. Jaks (Gladneff), Secretary of Gurko; Jew.
- 7. Latz (Latsis), President of the trade council; Jew from Latvia.
- 8. Weisman, secretary of the trade council; Jew.
- 9. Satkinov, government counsellor of the Peoples Bank of Moscow; Russian.
- 10. Jaks (Brother of the other), government counsellor of the Peoples Bank; Jew.
- 11. Axelrod (Orthodox), government counsellor of the Peoples Bank; Jew.
- 12. Michelson, government counsellor of the Peoples Bank; American Jew.
- 13. Furstemberg (Ganetsky), Commissar for the government of "Soviet-German" trade affairs. In reality he was the contact man of the Jewish revolutionaries of Russia, and the Jewish banking group of Kuhn-Loeb & Co., [H: World sure is beginning to seem small is it not?] New York; Warburg, Stockholm; Speyer & Co., London; Lazar Freres, Paris, etc., which supported the Communist revolution of Russia by way of the Rheinisch-Westfalische Syndicate for the Bank-system in Germany with money contributions. [H: Good grief, readers, this was still a long WAY BACK IN 1918—IS THERE STILL DOUBT THAT THEY CAN DO IT BY YEAR 2000? CHRIST/GOD didn't do this to you, Sleepyheads—the ANTI-CHRIST HAS DONE IT WHILE YOU THOUGHT YOU WERE BEING NICE GUYS!]
- 14. Kogon (one of the Kaganovich brothers), first secretary of Furstemberg; Jew.

V—HIGHER OFFICIALS OF THE COMMISSARIAT OF LAW (1918-19)

- 1. Joseph Steinberg, brother of Steinberg, who is the titulary Commissar; Jew. He occupies the post of first "Peoples" Commissar.
- 2. Jakob Berman, President of the revolutionary court of Moscow; Jew; probably the same Jakob Berman who is the present director for the Communist party in Poland.
- 3. Lutzk (Lutzky), Court Commissar of the "Peoples" military forces; Jew.
- 4. Berg, Court Commissar of Petrograd; Jew.
- 5. Goinbark, Director of the department for formulation of laws; Jew.
- 6. Scherwin, First Secretary of the "People's Commune" of Moscow; Jew.
- 7. Glausman, President of the Control Commission at the Commissariat of Law; Jew.
- 8. Schraeder (Schrader), Chief Commissar of the Supreme Court of Moscow; Jew.

<u>VI—HIGHER OFFICIALS OF THE</u> <u>COMMISSARIAT FOR PUBLIC EDUCATION</u>

- 1. Groinim, Commissar for the lands in the south of Russia; Jew.
- 2. Lurie (brother of the President of the Supreme Soviet of trade), director of the department for elementary schools of the Commissariat for public education; Jew.
- 3. Liuba Rosenfeld, directress of the theatrical section of the ministry for public education; Jewess.
- 4. Rebeca Jatz, secretary of the above-named; Jewess.

5. Sternberg, director of the department for sculpture of the Commissariat for public education; Jew.

6. Jakob Zolotin, President of the government council of the Institute for Communist education; Jew.

7. Grunberg, Commissar of instruction for the northern lands; Jew.

VII—OFFICIALS IN THE ARMY COMMISSARIAT

- 1. Schorodak, personal advisor of Trotsky; Jew.
- 2. Slanks, personal advisor of Trotsky; Jew.
- 3. Petz, personal advisor of Trotsky; Jew.
- 4. Gerschfeld, personal advisor of Trotsky; Jew.
- 5. Fruntze, supreme commander of the Communist southern armies; Jew.
- 6. Fichmann, chief of general staff of the Communist armies of the North; Jew.
- 7. Potzern, President of the Soviets (Government Council) of the West front: Jew.
- 8. Schutzman (Schusmanovich), military advisor for the district of Moscow; Jew.
- 9. Gubelman, Political Commissar for the military district of Moscow; American Jew.
- 10. Leviensohn, Law Counsellor of the Red Army; Jew.
- 11. Dietz, political advisor for the military district of Vitebsk; Jew.
- 12. Glusman, military advisor of the Communist brigade of Samara; Jew.
- 13. Beckman, political Commissar of the district of Samara; Jew.
- 14. Kalman, military advisor of the Communist military forces of Slusk; Jew.

[END QUOTING OF PART 4]

Let us interrupt here at the end of this grouping for a rest break.

Why am I causing all these names and listings to be offered? Because unless we do so YOU do not KNOW this information and most will not believe me if I give you numbers instead—nor care either way. However, this is WHAT YOU HAVE COME to—wherein the Anti-Christ has taken over the major nations of the world and they are just finishing their protocol.

I am also asked if I shouldn't "qualify" the term "Jew"? NO! They named themselves "Jew" and lost all of you in the argument over "race", "creed", "color", etc. Remember that Black Sammy Davis Jr. pronounced himself a "Jew"—that is, until he was dying and he changed back to God/Christ right fast.

These self-styled Jews are shrewd pretenders. The point has always been to have great Secret Societies and not allow anyone to KNOW WHAT THEY WERE DOING. THEY CALL THEMSELVES WHAT-EVER YOU WANT IN THE LINE OF "HUMAN RIGHTS", ETC. THEY HAVE STOLEN YOUR LANGUAGE AND YOUR IDENTITY AND THE ACTUAL BEGINNING OF THE END ARRIVED WHEN THEY TOOK OVER RUSSIA. NOW THE COMMUNISTS OF RUSSIA (JEWS) HAVE TAKEN OVER AMERICA! WHY DON'T YOU CONSIDER THE BILLARY'S CABINET AND ADVISORS. YOU ARE RUN BY A BUNCH OF ALIEN JEWISH ANTI-CHRIST.

Does telling you this make me a bigot? I hope so. They have, by their own demands, told you they are NON-CHRISTIANS. IAMA CHRISTIAN!! IAMA SEMITE!! THIS GROUP OF ALIENS HAVE TAKEN MY CHRIST AND MY HERITAGE ON EARTH SHAN. ALL THE WORST FOR YOU

NICE PEOPLE WHO DREAM ON OF SUGAR-PLUM FAIRIES AND SANTA CLAUS. SO BE IT.

CHAPTER 2

REC #1 HATONN

THU., DEC. 1, 1994 11:52 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 107

THU., DEC. 1, 1994

FREEDOM

I have sent my team to see if they can find why Ronn Jackson is not free. I am appalled that his own attorneys have not looked at his cases to see what is wrong with calculations, holding and thus and so. Cort Cristiehas functioned as our attorney-in-town (Las Vegas) to follow up on cases and uncovered the most miserable and inept bunch of errors in filings, rulings and representation. Therefore, Rick from CONTACT and Mr. Dixon from the Constitutional Law Center have gone to Nevada to see what all is WRONG. JUST ABOUT EVERYTHING! I waited to see if ANYONE would go investigate and, alas, no-one did—until now.

The "judicial system" has mixed parties to cases with which there is NO CONNECTION; there are misrulings and stupid sentencing as well as nobody knowing which town, state and so on are even involved. This is shabby, readers, but perhaps Mr. Jackson will be even more dedicated to helping right the wrongs upon your nation. He certainly knows the right people to get moving. Let us, together, create a new nation, under God, with Liberty and Justice for all.

EXAGGERATION

I am asked whether or not Mr. Jackson exaggerates a bit? Of course! Numbers he offers do not add up and he is a bit lackadaisical with his projection of letters written, etc. I would suspect that if he has misspoken and said he had written 700 letters a day, he probably means a week or month or something for there are not enough minutes in a day to write so much. Do you make no errors in speech? I would caution him to be a bit more reasonable and watch the "slips" because it tends to give discredit for those listening. It is of little consequence—if he DOES WHAT HE SAYS HE CAN DO! He does answer many, many letters and I assume he can write with both hands simultaneously AND THAT MIGHT WELL ACCOUNT FOR ERRORS—IF ONE HAND KNOWS NOT WHAT THE OTHER IS DOING IT IS NOT VERY WISE. IT IS BETTER TO SEND LESS RESPONSES THAN TO BRING DIS-CREDIT ON STATEMENTS AS OUR JOURNEY IS DIFFICULT AT BEST. WE DO NOT NEED TO RESPOND TO FIRES WHICH NEED NOT BE BURNING IN THE FIRST CASE.

With the treasonous things Congress is doing at recess time—I would guess that a LOT of people will be looking for alternative directions—so my push is to GO FOR GOLD. Go build a GOVERNMENT OF YOUR OWN SEPARATE AND APART FROM THE FEDERAL RAT'S NEST AND TAKE YOUR CONSTITUTION AND TAKE BACK YOUR NATION.

IMMANUEL VS. PLOT AGAINST

THE CHURCH

We can't do it all and there are other things at hand. Dharma can only do so much typing but I really DO want to cover "*JMMANUEL*" during this month. The plot against The Church is so integrated within the fragments of destruction of TRUTH from the day of "Christ" that you people MUST see the connections. We will write as much as we can and move from one to the other to give you the most rapid input possible. It is as with your *Constitution*—you must attend that which is TRUTH before it is lost to you forever. Salu.

Let us write today, Dharma, on Jmmanuel and his teachings. We can probably dispense with further great listing of names of Jewish Communists in *THE PLOT*... because you will always have the book for reference if more is needed. It is the outlay of information regarding the takeovers which is urgently important. You are witnessing the SAME at work in your Government and Nation TODAY! [QUOTING, PART 7:]

AND THEY CALLED HIS NAME IMMANUEL (JMMANUEL)

MATTHEW'S CALL

As Jmmanuel went away, he saw a man sitting at the customs office, named Matthew, and he spoke to him, "Follow me!" And Matthew got up and followed him.

And it happened when he sat at the table at home, many customs officers and ignorant people and those who were seeking the truth, came and sat at the table with Jmmanuel and his disciples.

When the Pharisees saw that, they spoke to his disciples, "Why does your master eat with the customs officers and the ignorant?" Jmmanuel heard this and responded, "Those who are healthy do not need a doctor, but the sick do, and the knowing do not need the teachings, but the ignorant do, and those who were not falsely taught do not need the teachings, but those who were falsely taught—do. Now go and realize the falsity of your erroneous teachings lest you mislead those people who thirst for the truth."

ON FASTING

Some of the disciples of John (The Baptist), came to him and said, "Lord, why do we fast and the Pharisees, you, and your disciples do not?"

Jmmanuel spoke to them, "How can the ignorant fast and suffer while they are taught knowledge? And how can the teacher fast when he has to teach knowledge to the ignorant? Verily, I say to you, your teachings are wrong if you fast according to the law of a cult. Fasting services only the health of the body and the cultivation of the spirit. No one mends an old dress by using a new patch, because the patch will come off again from the dress and the rip will become worse. Nor does one pour new wine into old skins, or the skins will tear and the wine is spilled. But one pours fresh wine into new skins and they shall both be preserved."

MORE HEALINGS

And when he talked with them this way, behold, one of the chiefs of the community came to him and fell down before him saying, "My daughter just died, but please come and put your hand on her and she will live."

Jmmanuel got up and his disciples followed him. Behold, a woman who had had an issue of blood for twelve years, stepped up behind him and touched the hem of his garment. She had spoken to herself, saying, "If I could only touch his garment, I would become well." Jmmanuel turned about and saw her and he said, "Be comforted, for your faith has helped you." The woman was well from that hour. [H: Chelas, please use your minds as we move through here. Jmmanuel did not say "you are healed", he said, "...your faith has HELPED you." There is no way to know if from that "hour" she was "well". These are the stories which in distortion cause the unbelieving to be correct in their assumptions of exaggeration and misspeaking. And look at what follows—a girl in a "coma" and yet it appears there is raising from the dead. Don't do this to yourselves, friends, for if you fabricate then there is no truth upon which to base a FOUNDATION.]

When he came to the house of the chief and saw the fife-players and crowds of people, he said, "Go away, for the young girl is not dead, but sleeping." And they laughed him to scorn. But when the people had been expelled from the house, Jmmanuel went within and took the young girl by her hands and said, "I command you, get up and walk!" The young girl got up, rose to her feet and walked. The news filled the whole country.

As Jmmanuel went away from there, a blind man followed and cried, "Oh Lord, son of wisdom and knowledge who knows how to use the power of your spirit, have mercy on me!" As Jmmanuel approached him he queried him, "Do you believe that I can do such a thing?" and he replied, "Yes, Lord." Jmmanuel touched his eyes and said, "Be it done to you according to your faith." His eyes were opened and he had vision.

Jmmanuel warned him to go forth and see to it that no one learned of what had happened. But the man went out and spread the news throughout the whole countryside.

When this one had gone, they brought him two people who were mute and possessed. And the evil spirits were driven out, and the mutes spoke. And the people were amazed and said, "Nothing like this has ever been seen in Israel; how powerful must this new teaching about the power of the Spirit be to enable it to perform such miracles."

But the Pharisees said, "He drives out evil spirits through their chief, and he mocks god OUR Lord."

However, among themselves they said, "Who is this Jmmanuel who possesses greater wisdom and knowledge than we? His teachings are more powerful and more accurate than are ours. This endangers us, therefore, we must try and catch him so that he may die."

Jmmanuel continued to go around into all the cities and villages and preached in the synagogues the secret of The Creation and the Laws of Nature, so that the Spirit would attain omnipotence. He preached about the spiritual kingdom WITHIN man, and he healed all manners of sickness and infirmities.

MORE LABORERS FOR THE HARVEST

When he saw the people, he took great pity on them for they were parched and scattered like a herd of sheep without a shepherd. He was greatly saddened and he spoke to his disciples, "The harvest is great but there are only a few laborers to bring it in. Seek and pray in your Spirit so that more laborers will be found for the harvest."

And it happened that they found laborers for the harvest, who gathered around Jmmanuel and his disciples. **[H: Do you not think perhaps it might have well been Jmmanuel AND his disciples who led the march to the fields? You see, if everyone pitches in rather than sitting back and waiting—the harvest shall be saved—EVERY TIME!**

It is here that I wish to repeat something from observation and remindings: Many of the ones who served with Jmmanuel in the Middle Eastern lands have now returned with me to serve again. It is with concern that we watch you beautiful people finding TRUTH to thrash about in agitation over directions. You are in a different time and a different place **OF MANIFESTATION**—with a job to accomplish.

Lessons must be such that the point can be used in all circumstances. You go where you can accomplish and allow seeds to germinate and sturdy plants grow to harvest. If you run about teaching one on one you will be denied hearing. Allow ones to see the sequence of "happenings" and offer—do not force anything upon anyone. LOGIC AND REASON WILL PREVAIL IF YOU DO YOUR TASK WELL.

Let us look at what Jmmanuel said to his disciples:

INSTRUCTIONS TO THE TWELVE

I called my twelve and they were as follows: Simon called Peter, and his brother Andrew; James the son of Zebedee, and his brother John; Phillip and Bartholomew; Thomas and Matthew, the customs officer; James, the son of Alphaeus, and Thaddeus; Simon Danaeus and Judas Iscar*ioth*, who was the only one besides ME who understood the script.

I sent them forth and told them to NOT go into the streets of Israel and to NOT go near the Pharisees and the Scribes, but rather to go to the cities of the Samaritans (Sumerians) and the unknowing in any and all other parts of the world.

I told them thus, to do this after I would be gone from them for these ones, the unknowing "heathens" (which only means unbelieving, agnostic, etc., simply a definitive term), for they did NOT belong to the house of "Israel", which would bring death and bloodshed into the world. Again, brethren, I speak not against any individual man, but as a defined group of oneness in thought and doctrine.

I told them to go forth and teach that the Laws of Nature are the Laws of The Creation, and the power of man's Spirit embodies life. I told them to heal the sick, rouse the sleeping, cleanse the lepers, and to drive out evil spirits. These services were to be done without pay; given freely to all asking. Material needs would be met with work of integrity in the marketplace—with honor and honesty. **[H: Same thing TODAY, readers—exactly the way it must be to maintain TRUTH and integrity in the WORD.]**

I told them to not amass gold, silver or copper **in their belts**. **[H: There were thieves and robbers then as well as this day.]** Their works would produce remuneration and it would be recycled into the business and works that the work and word could spread. Those ordained to go forth unto the frontiers would leave the business in the hands of their servants who remained to insure a foundation of value to cover needs. All would "have" but no ONE person would glean great masses of wealth to be squandered or stolen.

At that time it was far different from your current life-style where there is a hotel on every corner and eating establishment by the bunches in every village, and you can travel by machine. Therefore, you need not travel and abide with other nor depend on another for your needs for all can be in the production of that which is needed. This is "if" you come into your purpose and settle down to do your works as you have accepted and committed.

Two thousand years ago the disciples were told to only go with those things that were absolutely necessary so that they could eat and sleep on their journey, and so that they could keep clean and have always clean changes of clothing.

Travel was dangerous in those days and they were told not to carry many things with them for they would only be burdened and would become welcome victims for thieves.

[H: Just as the disciples were warned about their actions, you too must face your responsibilities. Please recognize that the original scrolls were in large part transmitted by Jmmanuel directly to Dharma, so if "tense" seems without uniformity, forgive us as I am now dictating that which was written in the original volume.]

I reminded them that "Each good deed is worthy of its pay, and if you diligently preach and teach true knowledge, you shall not want anything." Now this was meant exactly as laid forth. These men knew their purpose, served those encountered and, further, they were NOT searching for "self" but were serving others. These men were not going in SEARCH OF SELF FULFILLMENT AND INNER LIGHT FOR THE INDIVIDUAL "SELF". They were warned that they must not meditate in another's presence that that one's truth might somehow rub off. These were not "flower children" drifting without purpose, living the lie of lies that they were off helping mankind. These "flower children" of your day were the **dropouts of society claiming to search for their identity through every loose moral activity available while wandering and drifting about in groups of booster-uppers and meditation mediums. This, brothers, is the difference in responsibility and irresponsibility. This type of proclaimed "LOVE" is the most destructive one activity to plague humanity.**

The disciples went on foot. They walked thousands of miles where you today can put a hundred fifty envelopes into the mail to cover the same thousands of miles. So be it. You cop-out by saying, "Well, you

told them to do this and that and thus and so." When you do as they had to do, then you come and complain to us. And watch it, friends, if you do not do your job well NOW—that is exactly the way you will find yourselves doing it later. You have committed to do this work and we honor our WORD; we ask that you honor yours.

They were warned to check carefully when entering a village; remember, no motels! They had to search out living quarters in private places. So they were urged to take great care and inquire about if there would be someone in the village who would be worthy and willing and then they would stay with the same until departure, if at all possible.

They were told to salute a house when it was entered. You are reminded today as then to honor any house in which you enter. It is gracious and imparts love and vibrations of peace and goodness. If the house is worthy, your peace will come upon it. But if it is not worthy, your peace will return to you and you must depart.

They were told to stay in a place ONLY where they were welcome. Your truth and speakings would not be recognized or welcome otherwise. If you are in a place whereat breaking of the laws were prevailing—get OUT. Go where the messages can be heard and where sacred things are honored for otherwise the people will be honoring FALSE gods and idols of whatever nature they so choose from worldly manifestation. They are not followers of The Creation and Creator nor of the Laws thereof. Where a man's thoughts center therein lies his heart's desires and in a worldly morass of ignorance and physical false teachings the heart is rarely focused on God and The Creation.

The TRUTH for you today is as it was two thousand years past. No BODY laid down these laws for man some 2000 years ago. These edicts were passed down directly from GOD to a people acting in full disobedience of the very Laws of The Creation and who certainly knew not any **Christ path of Truth.** Herein is spoken about Israel.

"Flee from those places of false gods and false teachings, for they will seek your life because they do not want to forsake that which they have and that which they are." This includes the multitudes of false Christians, brothers. The false Christian Church Clubs will be first to effort at destruction of TRUTH for they have been so long misled by those false teachings. There has been a plot against the Christian CHURCH since Earth was inhabited. Worse, most people will have no idea that they are of the "lie" and are tools of Darkness.

Jmmanuel spoke seriously to his people, "Flee from the incredulous people who live in false teachings, for you shall otherwise lose your very lives. No law demands that from you, nor is there a law which would recognize such foolishness." There is need for LIVE AND ALERT WORKERS—there is no need for walking DEAD or DEAD martyrs. Don't be foolish in your projects—use your God-given intelligence and found good, solid business concerns and you will be accepted. Truth will follow like sheep to a good shepherd.

"Verily I say unto you, however, many will die and shed their blood into the sand, because later my teachings will be made into false teachings, which I never taught, and which originate from the brains of scribes and priests set forth for their own gain, power and purposes. **[H: I would say that came to pass**]

and is in full blossom as we write.]

"They will thereby bring masses of mankind under their control and through the belief in those false teachings man will be robbed of his rightful belongings. MAN is God's temple; he needs no graven images nor ornate buildings with another "man's" name placed thereupon.

"In all the world, there will be screaming and chattering of tongue and teeth when the blood of all those, flows. These are those who have made my teaching of wisdom and knowledge into **false teachings**, and when the blood flows from all those who through false following and beliefs and from those who were willingly led astray in believing the false teachings and in turn advocate them, TEACHINGS THAT ARE <u>NOT</u> MINE BUT ARE OFFERED IN MY NAME, many of the heretics will lose their very lives and many of these people of Israel, will NEVER find peace until the **END OF THE WORLD** because they do not believe and continue to deny the power of the Spirit and of Knowledge while corrupting and enslaving the world."

And Jmmanuel spoke to the ones of your current day, (year 8, day 107, Dec. 1, 1994) and on that day of first receiving this message (Aug. 2, 1989) HE did lay a hard message onto you for confrontation. He said, "I make no exception to belief systems nor do I condemn any man, as such, but the next is directly from GOD Source and there is a lot of cleaning up that needs doing."

THE CURSE OF ISRAEL

"Verily I say to you, the people of Israel were never a tribe of their own and have at all times made a living from murder, robbery and fire. Through ruse and murder did they conquer this land, through their despicable predatory wars, whereby they slaughtered their best friends like wild animals." AND GOD SAID: "Cursed be the people of Israel until the END OF THE WORLD and it will never find its peace." Is today somehow different from two thousand years past? How so? Did we say to kill them, mutilate them, hate them or injure them? NAY, NAY, NAY—in fact, we of these outer realms are sending multitudes among them to work the wondrous transition if it be possible. The peoples of the race are bearing our very own children upon your place to set them free of their bondage. But the cycle will come to pass and close exactly as written! There shall be no more and no less—it will be that which you create it to be.

I told them (my twelve) and so it is today: "Behold, I am sending you among the unbelievers and those set in their false teachings, like sheep among wolves. Therefore, be as clever as the serpents and without deceit as the doves." This is no small task.

"Beware of people, for they shall turn you over to the courts and shall scourge you in their synagogues. They will ridicule you, deprecate you, denounce you in every aspect of your life being, and then come running unto you to reap a share of the wondrous gifts you shall offer." Further: "You will be led before Kings and so-called 'great men' because of my teachings as witnesses unto them and the Light will go forth through your works and MY WORD.

"Take no care if you cannot flee and they shall turn you over unto the courts, for the power of your Spirit will not leave you, and your knowledge will tell you what you shall say and I shall touch those who represent you in truth. For it is not you who speaks, but the power of your Spirit and its knowledge. "I am telling you, dear ones, try not to deal with Israel in your blind desire to assist for it has nothing to do with you—it is BETWEEN **GOD AND ISRAEL**.

"With Israel, you will get nowhere with those people until the ending of the world cycle and so be it. It does not mean that you shall not love your Hebrew neighbor for we speak now of an entirely different people and matter and one has **very little connection to the other.**

"I remind you: the disciple is not above the master, nor the servant above his lord. It suffices that the disciple be like his master, and the servant be like his lord. If they have called the father of the house Beelzebub, how much more will they call them who live in his house.

"Therefore, protect yourselves from that of Israel for it is like a festering boil. **But be not afraid of them, because there is nothing hidden that will not be revealed, and nothing secret which will not be made known.** What I tell you in darkness, speak in day-light; and what is whispered into your ears, preach from the roof tops. Be not afraid of evil slander, but be afraid of those that kill the body and take life, eyes for eyes and teeth for teeth, and life for life (sometimes a thousand lives for the life of one), for there is not Godness within them. Further, they will eat into your flesh until your joints are frozen and you are too crippled to help yourselves."

I CAME NOT TO BRING PEACE

I did not come forth to bring the world peace at that time. I did not come forth to bring peace but, rather, to bring the sword of TRUTH and KNOWLEDGE of the power of the Spirit which dwells with man that he might KNOW LIFE INFINITE.

I ask that you provoke even your mother, father and thus and so, that eyes be opened and thought be made manifest in TRUTH patterns instead of the continuation of sleep and inertia, walking steadily and deliberately unto your doom. But it must be done in leadership whereby truth is visual and many wish to follow because the way is "better". Ah yes, your enemies will likely be residing within your very own households.

The path of truth is distant and the wisdom of knowledge will reach it only slowly. I predicted dark ages would follow, centuries and millennia would pass before the TRUTH of SPIRIT could reach throughout the people. Please, are not 2000 years quite enough?

It has all come to pass, thus far, exactly as predicted that it would be. I walk with you in constant attendance and you need no more for you will have that which is sufficient for your needs.

I am prepared to meet my enemy on any front he so chooses. If it be Armageddon, so be it. You must know, however, that IT NEED NOT END IN DESTRUCTION—BUT YOU MUST CREATE THE ALTERNATIVE.

[END QUOTING OF PART 7]

As Jmmanuel wrote in August of 1989 let it be realized that there actually is no turning back. Ones can choose to do so and may well drop aside but there is no longer time for turning back.

Though the heart and hands grow weary—let the soul bring forth its wondrous strength and beauty within GOD.

Salu and good evening

CHAPTER 3

REC #1 HATONN

SAT., DEC. 3, 1994 1:08 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 108

SAT., DEC. 3, 1994

Dharma, as we sit to write I would remind you and all of you readers that FEAR and IMPATIENCE are only a visible or emotional LACK OF FAITH! So be it! You can lose it all—or have it all—the choice is yours.

GOD BLESS AMERICA, LAND THAT YOU LOVE??

There is NOTHING more precious than a people united, under GOD OF LIGHT, with candles burning in traditional brotherhood and LOVE! Is THAT what you have? You are under the pressures to UNITE and join with others in traditional experiences—the largest thrust being to join TOGETHER in love and songs of Santa, snow bells and candy fairies. Someone once told me that Christmas was the time of honoring and remembering CHRIST in BIRTHING in/onto a world to bring Truth and Radiance. What does Chanukah honor? A burning of lamps (without oil supply) until a WAR was won with DEATH to the "enemy". The "enemy" were undoubtedly ones AGAINST the Hebrews? Do I resent such a war? I resent ALL wars—that has naught to do with it.

Did or did not the Pharisees of Judea (Not "Israel") not only deny the "Christ 'Jesus" but actually put him to DEATH to try to cover the wisdom and teachings of a Christed Teacher? How is it now that the very ones who denied that Christ come forth and take your holiday celebration, call it "Judeo-Christian" and walk off with everything you CLAIMED dear to you Christians? Do I care if you stand together and light candles? NO—it is delightful, but, do you KNOW what you celebrate? And, WHY?

You find VERY LITTLE of Christ (or Jesus) in your holiday season—most children ONLY know of Santa Claus and Sugar Plum Fairies. If they know of a Birthday Celebration it is never connected to a Christ—but only to a convenient child somewhere, sometime with NO MEANING TO THEM at all.

If you nice Christians were inviting the so-called Jews and Hebrews into and within your lighted traditions, I would bow and scrape and raise my voice in Joy. However, what is happening is total taking out of all that is connected to Christ and only the ornaments and the meaningful things of the Zionists are left to share. Your choice! The TWO ARE NOT THE SAME THING AND IT DOES MAKE A DIFFERENCE **WITHIN** WHAT YOU CHOOSE TO HONOR. I do find Christmas without Christ a bit interesting. How do YOU feel about "X"mas? It is more and more put to use. I can promise you, beloved friends, YOU CANNOT HAVE CONSTITUTIONAL TRUTH AND RIGHTEOUS LAWS UNDER THAT CONSTITUTION—IF YOU REMOVE **GOD**! Remember: "One Nation UNDER GOD..."?

The Chanukah represents a winning through determination over civilization depending upon THE

PRESERVATION OF JUDAISM. It was based on WAR and DEATH HONORING in the time of war.

You will hear the thrust about uniting in brotherhood as celebrating the NEW unity of Judeo-Christian values. Note that "Judeo" precedes "Christian"—in every way you can define. Let me cite a statement by a good Rabbi: "Chanukah can be commemorated by anyone, anywhere, who believes in freedom of religion and in the preservation of the values we hold sacred in our American *Bill of Rights*, all of which may be traced to the *Bible*." Oh? Guess what: this man is also a Life Member of Andrew Jackson MASONIC Lodge No. 173, the Scottish Rite, and Alcazar Shrine, in Montgomery, Alabama. So, he should know! How much government and religious freedom do you NOW HAVE? If you speak out in your own truth or put up a Christian religious symbol in your towns or in your schools—or do not give equal rights within your churches—DO YOU HAVE FREEDOM UNDER "OUR AMERICAN *BILL OF RIGHTS*"? No, YOU are told by law to remove the symbols, drop YOUR traditional songs and signs AND FOLLOW THE FALSE TEACHERS. It has been coming for years while you slept or watched or participated because it seemed so nice and peaceful. You have just joined force WITH and support THE ANTI-CHRIST (*BY HIS OWN DECLARATION*). You who wish to argue with me, save the effort, for there is no argument—you are free to make any CHOICE YOU WISH. Mine is to tell you what is happening and what has happened and WHAT WILL COME TO HAPPEN.

Your CONSTITUTION is based on freedom and equality—YOUR ENTIRE GOVERNMENT IS BASED ON FREEMASONRY SECRET ORDERS AND ZIONIST ROYALTY! Sorry, facts is facts and pigs is pigs, birds are birds and cats are cats...you've been "HAD" and so what else is new today? If you were all enjoying peace, freedom, abundance and love of living—I suppose I would turn in my badge, resign from the Truth Patrol and go back to where I came from. But, God says it is fine if these be your choices which keep you in separation from HIM—but you shall have the right to KNOW TRUTH. Good for me, however, for you have full freedom of choice without any coercion from me—save just to tell you to "look around you". How much lasting and permanent JOY do you find? IS THERE PEACE "ANY-WHERE" (including within your very family and SELF) in this world? No, you have "PLANNED CHAOS" and violence everywhere you look—and THOSE PLANS AND THAT TRADITION OF WAR come directly from the ONES who claim Chanukah under the Zionist projection.

In your GATT symbol are the candles represented with the "U" in the center—INDICATING COMPLE-TION—ONE WORLD ORDER UNDER JEWISH ZIONIST FREEMASONRY SECRET ORDER. THE CHRISTIAN CHURCHES HAVE SOLD OUT TO THE ENEMY—NO MORE AND NO LESS! Unfortunately, the smaller tribes are caught in YOUR TRAP.

I LIE? Come now, to make a point no one needs to lie, friends. Right out of the Holiday Greetings "*SCOTTISH-RITE*" journal DEDICATED from the Staff of "**The Supreme Council, 33**°". I ask that right here a picture of the emblem be printed. See if you recognize anything. The journal is sent to me by way of Washington D.C. (interesting?).

[QUOTING:]

FIRST CANDLES: THE RELEVANCE OF CHANUKAH

by Rabbi Rubin M. Hanan^o, 32^o

In celebrating Chanukah and Christmas, we confirm our dedication to the "western democratic tradition" which Jews and Christians alike hold so dear.

Matthew Arnold, the great English essayist, once wrote that western civilization is basically composed of two systems of thought and society, Hellenism and Hebraism, the products of ancient Greece and Judea. Were it not for Chanukah, however, Hellenism, as the culture of the majority, protected by power and wealth, would have submerged Judaism.

Antiochus Epiphanes, the Seleucid Emperor of Syria and the East, attempted to bring homogeneity to his rule by establishing uniform cultural and religious forms throughout his empire. When Antiochus sought to establish his paganism over Judaism by edict and physical force, the Jews were confronted with no choice but to resist. It was then that the famous Macabees rose and conducted what was undoubtedly one of the most significant struggles for freedom of religion in human history.

The victory of the Macabees saved Judaism, and out of this preserved faith arose Christianity and the western democratic tradition which Christians and Jews alike hold so dear. [H: SAY WHAT?????] The victory of Chanukah, therefore, has valid universal significance. It can be commemorated by anyone, anywhere, who believes in the freedom of religion and in the preservation of the values we hold sacred in our American Bill of Rights, all of which may be traced to the *Bible*. [H: That is the REWRITTEN WORD (*BIBLE*) OF THE "JEWS" WHO NOW HAVE MERGED THAT BOOK WITH THE LAWS OF THE ZIONISTS, THE *TALMUD* OF JEWISH ZIONISM. This is no "born-again Christ Jesus", good friends. The Freemasonic Order holds THEIR chosen and false "Jesus" as the disconnected "cornerstone" of THEIR "order". This is not "CHRIST" but a "man to fool all the Christians forever—IF POSSIBLE!". The "Jesus" Christ I know LIVED that you might KNOW TRUTH AND WISDOM—not bloodletting and death. He is returned TO CLAIM HIS FATHER'S KINGDOM—THE SOULS OF HIS FATHER'S PEOPLE. I WONDER HOW MANY HE WILL BE ABLE TO FIND AMONG THE RUBBLE OF THE ENEMY'S CAMPS, RITUALS AND SYMBOLS?]

In this century, however, there are many who question our traditional values. Our society is often accused by the young of being hypocritical. There can be no question that we are often guilty of sham and pretense; real confession would be good for our souls.

Penitence could take the form of greater social concern. The deepest relevance Chanukah and Christmas can have in the 1990s can come from applying the traditions of our faiths to the needs of the hour by utilizing the spirit undergirding these two holy occasions for the expansion of freedom, the deepening of peace, and the spread of goodwill. **[H: And so I ask YOU—where is the birth of Christ which is the total meaning of the holiday of Christmas?]**

Chanukah was won by a determined group of people who believed the <u>future of civilization de-</u> <u>pends upon the preservation of Judaism</u>. [H: Well, they sure aren't lying, are they? Could this be because they ASSUME they have won? HAVE THEY?] We must be as determined to save today's western democratic values which are rooted in that same tradition. [H: What tradition is that? It must be "that" tradition which gets rid of "Christ".] America in the 1990s has been caught in a quagmire of world conflicts in Somalia, Haiti, Bosnia, and elsewhere. [H: I note ANOTHER CHRIST-MAS and your soldiers are BEING SENT TO FOREIGN SOIL <u>AGAIN</u>! This is a number one rule for winning the Evil Empire wars—break up the families and leave NOTHING traditional or goodly in life-styles.] It is past the time for recriminations and blame. [H: Boy, don't you just hope, good Rabbi?] The time has come for a comprehensive effort at surmounting our nation's serious problems at home. We must confront our future seriously and dedicate ourselves to the salvation of our society. For when all is said and done, there is another, positive side to the American coin. We are a free people who can protect our government's policy, a land where even the president cannot impose his will. We are a compassionate people [H: Biggest B.S. of all!] who distribute billions of dollars throughout the world for non-military purposes. [H: Oh BARF.] We are a humane nation concerned for the well-being of the world community. We are a patriotic people shocked by the possibility of immorality perpetrated under our flag. There is much good to preserve.

The agony and the nightmare of the 1990s will depart. [H: Yes it WILL GET FAR, FAR WORSE.] We need the statesmanship displayed by Thomas Jefferson when he was inaugurated on March 4, 1801. [H: Oh? Ask the Native Americans about that particular man.] The country was so filled with animosity and militancy between 1797 and 1800 that the people could not even elect a President.

The election was thrown into the House of Representatives. It took 36 votes before Thomas Jefferson was elected. Animosity, despair, and turmoil characterized the mood of Inauguration Day. But Thomas Jefferson rose to noble heights via his confidence in American principles: "Let us then, fellow citizens, unite with one heart and one mind...and should we wander from them [our American principles] in moments of error or alarm, let us hasten to retrace our steps and regain the road which leads to peace, security, posterity, and care."

As we gaze at the lights of Chanukah and Christmas, we ought to see reflected there the radiant message of our western democratic values rooted in the Judeo-Christian religious tradition. The Chanukah and Christmas candles will brighten the dark chamber of despair and help us find the way by which the minds, the hopes, and souls, of men everywhere can move forward toward the American dream of "life, liberty, and the pursuit of happiness."

[END OF QUOTING]

Still think it cannot be that your wondrous nation is by order of the Secret Order of Jewish Freemasonry? Try this next one:

[QUOTING:]

SHOUT IT FROM THE MOUNTAIN TOPS by Thomas T. Irvin^o, 33^o Immediate Past Grand Master of Masons in Georgia

Every Mason must take it as a personal charge to let his friends, business acquaintances, and others know he is a part of this great Fraternity.
When reviewing the legacy of Freemasonry in the United States, it appears being an active member of the Fraternity goes hand-in-hand with seeking and holding an elective office. Fourteen past U.S. Presidents were MASTER Masons, as well as countless other political and military leaders who have been credited with creating the very fiber which has made our nation great.

Former U.S. Presidents Harry Truman and Andrew Jackson served as Grand Masters. Truman considered his tenure as Grand Master the highest honor in his lifetime since the position was one that he could not seek, but one which could only **be attained by his being put forth by his fellow Brethren.** [H: This means, readers, THAT THE RULES AND LAWS OF THE "ORDER" MUST BE FOLLOWED AT <u>ALL COSTS EVEN UNTO DEATH</u>, NOT THOSE OF SOME *CONSTITUTION OF THE PEOPLE*. Moreover, under threat and penalty of DEATH, those RULES AND LAWS OF THE ORDER would be maintained SECRET!] While Masonic involvement was once considered something to proclaim publicly, in modern times, it seems that quite the opposite is true. Even though many high-ranking elected officials, from city council members to state and national leaders, are Masons, in too many cases this is usually handled as a well-kept "secret" rather than as a fact shouted from the mountain tops. [H: Now just WHY might that be?] Even though there have been exceptions in Georgia, where we currently have U. S. Senator Sam Nunn who has been highly recognized as a Mason, we have recent governors who were not readily recognized as being members of our Fraternity. As the state of Georgia's longest-serving elected state official, my top staff members were astounded when they realized my term as Grand Master of the Grand Lodge of Georgia would coincide with election year.

Both positions demand a great deal of travel and high levels of responsibilities. But despite the hectic schedule and criss-crossing the state on a daily basis, I truly believe serving in such a high profile position in Georgia's Grand Lodge has enhanced my political career. [H: Yep, just like the Jewish Freemasonic KKK. How did you THINK it all got such a foothold and has become your religion and foundation upon which the false teachings have been imprinted and are now the laws of your land? The Bar Association is almost entirely made up of Jewish Freemasons.]

In fact, this year, I am running for my seventh consecutive four-year term as Georgia's Agriculture Commissioner with no opposition from either of the two major political parties. In addition, I have found that the teachings instilled in me as a Mason have greatly influenced my political career as I have tried to apply those principles in my 24 years of public service as Commissioner of Agriculture in Georgia. [H: I suggest ALL of you go look at the record of the Commissioner of Agriculture and the Agriculture standing in Georgia and I think you will likely agree with his POLITICAL views on the matter. After all, who in this political world needs honor and integrity?]

During my year as Grand Master, one of my major themes has been to raise the visibility of the Fraternity. I have urged all of our local Lodges to keep the community informed about what they are doing. An aggressive effort has been made to send photographs and announcements of Lodge activities to local MEDIA OUTLETS to let the public know what we are all about. [H: This, while an Independent Party representative "billionaire", Perot, CAN'T EVEN <u>BUY</u> TIME ON THE MEDIA AIRWAVES! Is Perot a Mason? Who knows? What difference does it make? It is the 33rd degree "brothers" you need to be REALLY wary about for they have served LUCIFER well and are recognized for same. You nice Masons who wish to argue my points—GO RESTUDY YOUR

OATHS AND RITUALS IN THE DARK, SECRET, INITIATION CHAMBERS.]

I have certainly been proud of the progress made during the past year, but during my travels throughout Georgia, I have found that many communities are not even aware they have a Masonic Lodge, and there are even family members of Masons who believe they can't witness such presentations as a 50-year award.

Each Mason must take it as a personal charge to let his friends, business acquaintances, and others know he is a part of this great Fraternity. These efforts initiated on a grassroots level will not only serve to make our Fraternity stronger as a whole but will also serve to enhance the credibility of our many members who are into many organizations and represent so many walks of life.

In order to inform our local communities about what we are doing, I challenge Lodge members throughout Georgia and everywhere literally to "let their lights shine". For if we keep our lights and talents "under a bushel", so to speak, we are selling ourselves and our Brotherhood short. Although our intent is not to seek earthly rewards or recognition [H: If you believe this you are really foolish—have you met an ATTORNEY of that Brotherhood who is not primarily out for "earthly rewards"?], we must let the public know what we are doing if we are to attract new members and garner support from our families and friends.

As Freemasons, we have a lot to offer. We have a solid foundation on which to build our future. We stand for many of the values **NOW REEMERGING AS THE FOUNDATIONS NEEDED TO REBUILD** the moral structure of our society. In addition, we remain true champions of patriotism and the ideals on which America was founded. [H: I wonder if this man can even recite the *Bill of Rights*— much the less the *CONSTITUTION*? upon which this nation was founded!]

I challenge all Masons to consider Freemasonry a positive in terms of their ability to succeed and to demonstrate what the Fraternity teaches. I feel very blessed to have had the opportunity to serve both the citizens of Georgia and my Brothers in Freemasonry. Both are experiences I will continue to cherish the remainder of my days.

[END OF QUOTING]

This man, Thomas T. Irvin, is a member of Mt. Airy Lodge No. 141, Mt. Airy, Georgia, **and** a member of the Scottish Rite Bodies of Atlanta. **He is very active in all phases of Freemasonry, INCLUDING THE YORK RITE**. He has been Commissioner of Agriculture in Georgia for 24 years. To each his own!

I come not to fight but to bring the WORD. The mysteries shall be revealed for mysticism of the Secret Places has long prevailed upon your lands as even the Brotherhoods and Fraternities have been taken and integrated into the WORLD ORDER. This does not mean "order" as "out of chaos" but AN "ORDER" which builds and can only prevail IN *CHAOS*. My task is not to do battle over the WORD—only to bring it! You will do that which you will with it.

May you be given to hold and understand that magnificent GIFT of LIFE which was brought forth by the MASTER TEACHER OF WISDOM, ONE WITH GOD CREATOR—ONE WITHIN CREATION.

YOU ARE A PEOPLE "HOODWINKED" (an old Masonic term!). Be it understood that if YOU KNOW TRUTH you can play in these games for all your physical lives—but when the oaths and Secrets become your life—you are HAD! If social service is all you seek—find it. If social interaction is all you wish—go where you find it in the best environment—BUT DO NOT CONFUSE TRUTH OF LIFE IN GOD WITH THAT WHICH IS FALSE UNTO GOD—THE ENEMY IS SHREWD INDEED. It will well behoove you to also be SHREWD "as the fox" and gentle and loving as the dove. May you recognize the difference!

Salu, Hatonn to clear.

CHAPTER 4

REC #2 HATONN

MON., DEC. 5, 1994 9:36 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 111

MON., DEC. 5, 1994

It is the best of worlds and the worst of worlds. Which is it? It is opportunity of MAN *of GOD* to fulfill his journey in LIGHT or to fall by the wayside in a world totally run by the physically oriented servants of the evil King. It is Christ vs. Anti-Christ, that of which the prophets spoke. Is this "good" or "bad"? It is all in perception—individual and personal.

I do not speak of those things of which the "preachers" who CLAIM to be Christian, offer, such as Raptures and Salvation on the BLOOD OF A MAN. I speak of TRUTH and JUSTICE unto individuals and nations coming under the RULE ABSOLUTE of "man" Kings and Dictators. IN ABSENCE OF FREEDOM WITHIN YOUR FUNCTIONING LIVES YOU WILL LOSE ABILITY TO KNOW THAT WHICH IS FROM THAT WHICH IS FABRICATION OF MAN TO "TRAIN" YOU INTO "ENSLAVEMENT". I do not speak of one "religion" against "another" for ALL RELIGIONS KNOWN TO PHY SICAL MAN—ARE TAINTED BY "MAN". Spirit is pure and is that which is WITHIN INDIVIDUAL HUMAN! By using the language and thieving the "DEFINITIONS" of terms and adjusting "meaning" to suit the Chaos Bringers—YOU lose all balance and understanding for once you THINK you may know something—you find you are incorrect—BY NEW DEFINITIONS. Further, through the changing of definitions in the books you utilize in "modernized" format—YOUNEVER GET THE TRUTH—ONLY THE NEW CONCEPT DESIRED FOR YOUR INTAKE. So be it!

I have received a document researched and presented by **Eustace** Mullins which groups the recent writings and information from the myriad resources of HISTORICAL TRUTH and presents it in obvious format. It is one more piece of INDISPUTABLE HARD EVIDENCE THAT YOU ARE PEOPLE OF THE LIE—AND TRUTH HAS BEEN STOLEN FROM YOU.

This work is skillfully woven of two topics: 1) parasites and 2) Khazarians.

It is sent with a notation from the sender: "*This is one magnificent work! It seems TIMELY on both counts and would kill two WORMS with one stone.*" We shall leave the sender anonymous. We KNOW Eustace Mullins and that is sufficient for any reader to understand the importance of his work.

We will offer this without interruption from writing to writing without major interruptions from this desk for it says so much which would otherwise have to be gleaned from the thousands of other pages. We are in the FACT business—not the decision reaching, the Salvation, or any other business!

[QUOTING PART 1:]

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW

by Eustace Mullins

Chapter One

THE PARASITE

Most of us think of a parasite as something distasteful, whose role in life is to feed at the expense of someone else. As a result, the term, when applied to humans, is always one of disgust. In the animal kingdoms, also, the parasite is universally disliked. The *Oxford English Dictionary* (1933) defines the term.

- "<u>Parasite</u>—1. One who eats at the table, or at the expense of, another; always an opprobrious application.
- 2. Biol. An animal or plant which lives in or upon another organism (technically called its *host*) and draws its nutriment directly from it.
- 3. (fig.) A person whose part or action resembles that of an animal parasite."

Thus we find that a parasite is one who is disliked, who feeds at the expense of another, and who lives in or upon another organism which is called the host. We also find that the term can be applied to a person whose life follows the classic life pattern of the parasite.

Now, in the study of mankind, we find that there is one group or classification of persons who appear persistently in the records of the great civilizations. They are always disliked, yet they remain in the midst of the people who dislike them, and if they are driven out, they insist upon returning, no matter at what cost to themselves. We also find that they always manage to live at the expense of others.

The *Encyclopaedia Britannica* defines parasitism as follows: "Parasitism—a one-sided nutritive relationship between two organisms of different kinds, a relationship which is more or less injurious, yet not usually fatal, to the host; a relationship, moreover, that relieves the parasite from most of the activity or struggle which is usually associated with procuring food, and thus tends to favour or induce some degree of simplification or degeneracy."

In the record of many civilizations, we find that the presence of the parasitic group is in many instances fatal to the host of people, because it effects fundamental changes in the life pattern of the host people, and diverts their primary energies to the feeding of the parasites. This alteration affects every aspect of the host people's existence, and inevitably weakens them to the point where they are destroyed. Since the *Encyclopaedia Britannica* refers above to a purely biological parasitic condition in the animal and the plant kingdoms, it is true that the parasitic relationship can be injurious without being fatal, over a period of time, yet even in these instances, we find many examples of plants and animals being killed by parasites, a fact which apparently was not known to the learned scholar who authored the authoritative *Encyclopaedia Britannica* article on this condition. **[H: Now, isn't that interesting? And just WHO do you suppose compiles, edits and PUBLISHES the** *Encyclopaedia Britannica***?]**

The *Encyclopaedia Britannica* points out that the parasite is relieved of the struggle to procure food. In the history of mankind, we find that the known parasitic group never engages in agriculture, and is rarely known to hunt for its food. Instead, food is provided for the parasitic group by a host people. Also, and most important, the above writer points out that the leading of a parasitic existence produces simplification and degeneracy in the parasite. We note throughout history that the parasitic group, which differs in fundamental ways from the host people, has simplified its life cycle to a single factor, that of finding a host and remaining upon it in order to feed at its expense.

We find, too, that the parasitic group is continually denounced by the more moral elements among the host people, because the parasitic group indulges in every known type of degeneracy. The reasons for this are obvious. As the *Encyclopaedia Britannica* article points out, a parasitic existence leads to degeneracy. Since the parasite does not have to trouble himself with the active procurement of food, he has plenty of time and energy to devote himself to the vilest pursuits, and to the debauching of members of the host people.

The *Encyclopaedia Britannica* also paragraphs an important factor in the present study, the localization of the parasite within the host. The *Britannica* article points out that, "**Parasites are often localized to a particular site within the host**."

Since the parasite has reduced its life aims to one goal, that of remaining upon the host and feeding at its expense, it must choose a location where this is possible. The location must be one from which the host cannot readily dislodge it, and it must be one which allows the parasite to feed without exertion. As a result, the parasite usually chooses a place in or near the reproductive organs or the excretory organs of the host.

Throughout history, the parasitic group has chosen to localize itself near the reproductive or the excretory organs of the host. In most cases, this has meant settling in the great cities of the host people, although, in nations which were primarily agricultural, the parasitic group managed to disperse itself among the villages.

Webster's Third International Dictionary defines the parasites as "2a—an organism living in or on another living organism, obtaining from it part or all of its organic nutriment, and commonly exhibiting some degree of structural modification."

THE ABILITY TO MODIFY

This is an important characteristic of the parasitic group in the history of mankind. It has exhibited an amazing ability to change or to modify itself in order to achieve its parasitic goal. It has developed extremely refined techniques for remaining upon the host, and sophisticated methods of continuing to feed at the host's expense. It has adopted many guises, and it has shown a tremendous amount of adaptability for appearing in various forms, in order to remain in place.

To continue with Webster's Third International Dictionary:

"Parasite — 3. something that resembles the biological parasite in dependence upon some-

thing else for existence without making a useful or adequate return (illust.: the great city is a parasite on the country—*Francois Bondy*)."

This is the last important key to the solution of our problem, the decay of human civilization. The parasite depends on something else for existence without making a useful or an adequate return. Throughout our study of history, we find that the parasitic group never makes any return or shows any gratitude for being allowed to feed upon the host. The parasite's motto is "always take". Should we be surprised, then, to find that this motto actually appears in the written literature of a known parasitic group?

We now ask the reader—what group appears and reappears in the history of one civilization after another? What group has always been actively disliked by its host peoples? What group has played an often decisive role in the decay and collapse of one civilization after another? What group indulges in every type of degeneracy? What group always localizes to certain positions among the host peoples? And what group refuses to fulfill a constructive role in any civilization, but instead, remains true to its motto of "Always TAKE", while refusing to make a useful or an adequate return?

KNOWN AS THE JEWS

This group, as the reader may have already surmised from his own studies, is known throughout history as the Jews. Prior to the present study, human individuals or groups living at the expense of others were often called parasites, but this term was used purely in a sociological sense, without any biological point of reference. Plantation owners were said to be parasites because they lived at the expense of their slaves, aristocrats were said to be parasites because they lived at the expense of the workers.

But, in every case, the supposed parasites were performing certain duties and fulfilling certain responsibilities in the society. Thus we find that in the purely sociological sense, it is possible to name many groups as parasitical, such as children and those who are too old to work. They are certainly feeding at the expense of others, performing no useful work, and making no adequate return. But these groups either have done useful work in the past, or they are expected to do so in the future. Thus, they do not fall within the accepted framework of the biological definition of a parasite. Throughout this work, we will find that the biological references hold true to an amazing degree, in establishing the history and the presence of a parasitical group and that, in every instance, the records of the Jews prove that they are fulfilling the role of biological parasites.

OTHER BIOLOGICAL ASPECTS

In nature, we find that the parasite often attempts to disguise its parasitic life cycle, and to appear to be like ordinary plants and animals. Thus, a description of the biological plant, Krameria, in *The* Conditions of Parasitism in Plants, by D. T. Macdougal and W.A. Cannon (Carnegie Institution of Washington, 1910):

"The Western United States desert bush Krameria is parasitic on a number of woody hosts. Krameria does not at first glance seem to be a parasite, for it does not grow directly upon its host, but its roots reach out beneath the ground and tap the roots of its host, drawing nutriment therefrom. Its favorite host is Covillea tridentata, although it is also parasitic on the acacia and a number of other plants. Its condition of parasitism was discovered after scientists were puzzled that it had no deep going tap root. It is a grayish

shrub, bearing fruit and leaves at certain seasons of the year."

The parasite in nature often finds it convenient to disguise itself and its aims, and to convince others that it is something else, in order to carry out its parasitic mission. Also, the parasite is not a species, but a *form of life*, which preys upon many other different species. In this regard the Jew as a biological species is not so much a race as it is a type which preys upon **ALLOTHER RACES.** As Geoffrey LaPage points out, in his definitive work, Parasitic Animals (Cambridge University Press, 1951, page 1):

"A parasitic animal is not a particular species of animal, but an animal which has adopted a certain way of living."

In regard to Krameria's failure to develop a deep tap root, which is not necessary for its parasitic existence, we may note that the Jew never develops deep roots in any culture of a host people, but confines himself to the most superficial and the most quickly profitable aspects of its existence.

Therefore, a Jew is not so much a particular species in the civilized world as he is a type which has adopted a certain form of parasitic life and adapted himself to exist upon a host which can provide his food.

LaPage continues,

"Unlike many other biological terms, the word 'parasite' and its adjective 'parasitic' have been taken into the everyday language of men and women, and have, in the course of common usage, acquired emotional and moral connotations with which science—and therefore biology—has nothing whatever to do. The biologist's outlook is scientific, and because it is so, he does everything in his power to remove from his studies all human likes and dislikes and all human moral judgments. He neither despises nor admires, likes or dislikes, condemns or approves, the parasitic organism. He studies its way of living as dispassionately as he can, seeing parasites as one of the various ways of living practiced by different kinds of animals."

THE SCIENTIFIC APPROACH

We agree wholeheartedly with Professor LaPage's admonition to be completely scientific and to follow the resolve not to be swayed by emotional judgments. It was precisely by this method of dispassionate study that this writer arrived at his definition of the biological Jew. Only by studying him unemotionally as a biological phenomenon can we hope to learn how to combat the maleficent influence which the parasitic body inevitably exerts upon the more advanced human civilizations. **[H: This is absolutely true. Remember that the TERM "Jew" was not known or used UNTIL THE LATTER PART OF THE 1700s. So, of necessity, you are looking at a phenomenon which did not ALWAYS exist in its current form (rather, by its NOW ACCEPTED label). The parasitic animal was ALWAYS present and called itself by MANY, MANY names to fool the most people the most of the time, originally FEEDING OFF ITS OWN.]**

LaPage points out that we find, in general, two kinds of animal associations, those who belong to one species, such as herds, colonies of coral, communities of bees, etc., and two, associations of different species in the same area. To this second category, parasitism belongs, for we find groups with roots in an

area entertaining parasites who have **no roots** in that area. One of the more interesting facets of parasitism is that the parasite lives an existence which often goes beyond the customary laws of nature and of man. The parasite seems not to be bound by limiting factors of climate, geography, and other elements which play a commanding role in the lives of most groups. Thus we find that a parasite can survive in an area in which it has no roots, while its host does have roots in the area and has established its existence there over a period of time.

NOT COMMENSALISM

LaPage also remarks that parasitism is different from commensalism, a frequently-encountered biological term which means "eating at the same table". He cites as examples of commensalism, the ox-picker birds which perch upon the backs of rhinoceros, elephants and other large animals on the African plains. These birds not only eat ticks, lice and other parasites which infest the animals, but they also warn the animals of approaching danger.

In England, we find that starlings and sheep have a similar commensal arrangement. We also have the phenomenon of symbiosis, a biological term meaning "living together". This is a somewhat more intimate living arrangement than commensalism, because we find in symbiosis a physiological dependence of each partner upon the other. Each one supplies some food to the other without which life would be more difficult, or even impossible, and neither lives an independent life.

Parasitism, however, is defined by LaPage as similar to commensalism and symbiosis in that the association is based upon the need for an adequate food supply. He states that parasitism is an association between one partner, called the parasite, which obtains, by a number of different methods, its food from the body of the other partner, which is called the host of the parasite. But, asks LaPage, does the other partner, the host, benefit? He answers that it **never does**. The host is always injured by the parasite. Thus parasitism differs from commensalism and symbiosis in two particulars; first, not both, but only one of the partners, the parasite, gains a food supply, and second, not both, but only one of the partners, benefits, while the host *always* suffers some injury.

MODIFICATION OF THE ORGANISM

LaPage conjectures that the first parasite may have been a non-parasitic organism which penetrated by some route the body of another kind of animal, and found some food there, such as blood, which was rich in nutrition and easily digestible, and that, in the course of evolution, the descendants of the first parasite liked this way of life, and maintained such an association with some other animal. Eventually, these types became wholly dependent upon parasitism as a way of obtaining food and could not survive without following it. Thus it became an "obligatory parasite", completely dependent physiologically upon its host. As LaPage points out, the host does not tolerate passively this association with the parasite, but reacts to the injury which it is suffering. He says:

"The struggle between host and parasite went on according to the laws of evolution, and this battle is constantly being waged today."

In pointing out that this battle between host and parasite is going on today, is LaPage trying to tell us

something? He goes on to say that:

"Parasitism is quite different from the relationship of prey and predator, in which one body gets its nourishment by killing and absorbing the body of another. Here the predator is always larger and stronger than its prey, while the parasite is always smaller and weaker than its host."

VIOLATES NATURE

Thus we find that here once more the parasite violates a fundamental law of nature. It is a law of nature that the stronger survives at the expense of the weaker, the survival of the fittest, as the weaker is eaten to provide nourishment for the strong. In the phenomenon of the parasite, however, we find that the weaker survives at the **expense of the stronger**, the least fitted to survive becomes the victor, and the stronger is vanquished.

This too is a fundamental aspect of the life cycle of the biological Jew. Throughout history, he has always been smaller and weaker than his gentile host, yet he has often managed to subdue him. The puny weakling, as celebrated by the Jewish comedian, Charlie Chaplin, always manages to outwit and to defeat his larger and stronger gentile opponent. We find that this celebration is a fundamental approach in all Jewish humor, literature and art. The small David is shown defeating the larger Goliath, the cunning Mordecai is shown defeating the stronger gentile official, Haman. David, of course, is the small parasite, and Goliath is the large host, who is struck down from afar, before he has a chance to use his superior strength against the weakling challenger.

TEMPORARY PARASITES

LaPage classifies as "temporary parasites" those insects such as mosquitoes and leeches, which suck the blood of the host. He names them ectoparasites because they do not enter the body of the host. Other lice, which live beneath the skin of their hosts, are classified as endoparasites. There are also hyperparasites, who live off of other parasites (the rabbinical dynasties), and brood or social parasites, which are found in ant and bee families, and which live off of the community.

EVOLUTION AND PARASITES

LaPage points out that every animal, whatever its mode of life, is gradually altered by the slow processes of evolution. He says that the parasite, far from being an exception to this rule, actually exemplifies it.

"It develops teeth with which to rasp the tissues of the host, sucking apparatuses to suck its juices, coagulants to hold onto the host body. The remarkable cunning with which some kinds of bloodsucking bats stalk their victims and steal their blood must also be reckoned among the modifications which their temporarily parasitic habits have produced. Species of Desmodus attack cattle, horses and other animals, including man and poultry, when they are asleep at night. They watch their victims carefully, and, when they are asleep, they walk or sidle up to them and scoop out a piece of flesh so delicately that the sleeping animal often is not aware of the bite until

the bleeding is discovered in the morning."

One of the specialized modifications of the Jew is his ability to suck the blood of the gentile host without alarming his victim, weakening it without being discovered, through the highly sophisticated and refined instruments and techniques which the Jew has developed over a period of centuries for these specific purposes, and which have no counterpart in any other species. In view of these techniques, need we be surprised that some of the gentiles who have been most weakened by the blood-lettings of the Jew are among the most vociferous defenders, and who will fight to the death to protect their Jewish "benefactors". They are totally unable to recognize their danger, or the insidious nature of the parasitic attack.

SPECIALIZATION AMONG PARASITES

LaPage describes a type of parasite called the hagfish, which is classified as one of the Cyclostomes, a name whose origin refers to the circular opening inside their mouths. He says,

"All of these fishes have a wormlike shape and perhaps the best known of them is the lamprey. The hagfish has two rows of teeth on its powerful tongue and one median tooth upon the roof of its mouth. Its eyes are very important and are buried beneath the skin, probably because the hagfish borrows deeply into the tissues of the fish which it attacks, so that its eyes have become useless. For the same reason, its gill openings are connected by long tubes to a single opening on the surface much farther back than the gill openings of the lamprey, so that the hagfish can breathe water while its head end is buried in the body of the fish upon which it is parasitic. Some species of hagfish can attach themselves so firmly by means of their sutorial mouths to the living fish that these fish can only rarely shake them off. They then rasp off the flesh of the fish and suck their blood. Some species of them consume the fish muscles until little is left of the living fish except its bones and viscera, and the fish dies."

Thus LaPage offers a complete contradiction of the definitive and scholarly article of the *Encyclopaedia Britannica* on Parasitism, which contends that the parasite is never fatal to the host. **[H: Anyone who believes that it is never fatal to the host should witness the oak trees which are attacked by mistletoe**—**THEY DIE!**] The activities of the hagfish, in sucking the blood of the still living fish until it dies, closely corresponds to the ancient Jewish religious rite of ritual murder, in which the healthy **gentile victim is strapped down onto a table, ritual cuts are made into his flesh, and the flowing blood is drunk by the celebrating Jews in one of the most important symbolic acts of their parasitic existence. THE CEREMONY OF BLOOD-DRINKING CONTINUES UNTIL THE GEN-TILE VICTIM EXPIRES, IN A SOCIAL RE-ENACTMENT OF THE PHYSICAL ACTIVI-TIES OF SUCH PARASITES AS THE HAGFISH**. Here we see the close correlation between the activities of parasites in the plant and animal kingdoms and those which have developed through the centuries of human civilization.

LaPage states that many leeches combine organs of attachment with organs of suction, but others have only organs of attachment, such as the hooklets developed by many kinds of parasitic animals which are attached either to the exterior or to the internal organs of the host. In the same way, when the host people of a Jewish community of parasites attempts to dislodge it, they find that the parasite has extended specialized tentacles of attachment deep into every facet of the host people's life. So deeply rooted are these tentacles that the dislodgement is not only difficult, it is such a demanding and painful operation that the dislodgement itself may be fatal to the host.

<u>The host finds that its mortgages are held by Jewish bankers, its children are being taught by</u> <u>Jewish teachers, its government is being administered by Jewish "advisers" or "consultants",</u> who, even if they hold no elective or appointive office, still make the important decisions. They turn for solace to their religion and they find that Jewish converts, aided by appropriate gifts of money, have entered into the offices of their denominations and have risen rapidly until the religious beliefs are altered to embrace all of the tenets of the parasitic community of Jews (Zionists). What, then, does the gentile host have left? The seemingly inevitable doom of being slowly bled to death, after which the parasites will leave the body of their victim and seek another host.

* * *

We need to make a break here. You who believe this to be bigotry had best look again—and especially at SELF. YOU are being sucked DRY—and it might well be you nice HEBREWS who thought you were on the RIGHT SIDE.

You people refuse to face two things: 1) that you are parasitized from outside as in the foregoing, and 2) you are full of parasites within. We can give you, AND SHALL DO SO, the method to rid yourself within—of the flukes and other parasites and offer you the product and instructions for same. YOU HAVE TO FIRST FIND THE ENEMY "WITHOUT" AND THEN IT IS UP TO YOU WHAT YOU CHOOSE TO DO—IN EITHER INSTANCE.

Thank you—to clear, please.

CHAPTER 5

REC #1 HATONN

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994 8:46 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 112

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994

TIMELY QUESTIONS

There are myriads of questions piled up on our desk-top, but I am not going to interrupt the sequence of writing underway to respond individually. Messrs. Martin, Moorhead and Seares are working diligently to glean the most important fragments which you MIGHT MISS from your own research. We have such limitations on our time and space as to have to ask patience. YOU WILL FIND THAT ALL OF THE QUESTIONS YOU MIGHT HAVE WILL WORK THEMSELVES RIGHT BACK TO THE PARA-SITES OF HUMANITY. I MAKE NO QUALIFICATION FOR INDIVIDUAL GROUPINGS OR TRADITIONS—THE TAKERS WHO LIVE OFF OTHERS ARE BEHIND **EVERY WANTONACT WITHIN YOUR SOCIETY.** Of course there are bunches of parasites who are not classifying THEM-SELVES as "Jews". These who project themselves, however, as "Jews" are by their own classification anti-Christians and thus negate any possibility of having such a term as "Judeo-Christian"—which is totally absurd since each is the VERY OPPOSITE OF THE OTHER! This <u>IS</u> my business.

Now, for you who do not bring yourselves to believe what we offer can possibly be other than bigotry against a poor unfortunate group of people, I want to offer an article from *The* Orlando Sentinel, Saturday, November 26, 1994.

I think you will be able to better see, if you think in "generalities and connections", that the portion of Florida whereat this paper is published is the Winter-ground for many, many "Jews". Alan Dershowitz (the Jewish attorney) has said that the United States IS THE HOMELAND OF THE JEWS! Believe it. However, the Jews have to also be TRAINED for most don't have the vaguest idea of WHAT they are presented to be—they are John and Mary Doe next door. Many are simply from the bloodline and area of the Hebrew lineage—the World Takeover Masters are NOT of those origins—but use the people now considering themselves, because they do not know better, to be "Jews" (a 1700s creation of term), BUT ARE NOT! These unsuspecting groups from that lineage, however, need to be USED to accomplish the WORLD PLAN OF THE ANTI-CHRIST. Therefore, they MUST BE TRAINED!

[QUOTING:]

The Orlando Sentinel, Sat., Nov. 26, 1994.

STUDY: JEWISH INSTITUTIONS MUST ADAPT TO AMERICA TODAY

A social researcher says today's teachings don't reach groups such as teens and divorced Jews.

(Associated Press [H: Owned by Pat Robertson]).

BOSTON—Jewish community groups, synagogues and schools have failed to adapt enough to changes in American society, says a social researcher who wants to shake up the way Jewish institutions work.

Gary A. Tobin of Brandeis University says teen-agers, divorced people, Jews married to gentiles, and the elderly are slipping through the gaps in a system **that is out of sync with contemporary life and losing touch with heritage**.

Religious and ethnic groups for years have complained that their cultures and traditions are dissolving in the American melting pot. About half of all Jews marry outside their religion. And a study this year showed that only a quarter of Jewish children get enough education to make them practicing Jews as adults.

"Basically, it used to be that people were an ethnic group or a religion first, and then American. Now, it's the reverse," said Tobin, whose recent paper is called "*Creating New Jewish Organizations and Institutions*".

"So what does it mean to be a contemporary Jew when you are very much like other Americans?" Tobin asks, "How do you reshape that idea?"

Tobin recommends creating new Jewish groups, such as a Jewish Peace Corps, a national network of Jewish learning centers for adults and **institutes for social justice**. [H: Ex-Judge Jason Brent is doing exactly that locally by ADVERTISING in the local papers for "Jews to gather with him to form a select group." If a gentile did such a thing they would be run out of town on a rail with tar and feathers!]

And he says old institutions, such as synagogues, must work harder to appeal to their congregations.

On intermarriage, Tobin takes the hard line: Synagogues should AGGRESSIVELY ENCOURAGE GENTILE SPOUSES OF JEWS TO CONVERT. [H: WHAT is the difference in a Jew and a Gentile, friends? CHRIST!! You must understand that ALL OTHER RELIGIONS BASED ON GOODLY GOD TEACHINGS ARE CONSIDERED TO BE GENTILE ORIENTED. THE JEWS WILL EVEN PROTECT THE RELIGIONS WHO ARE SATANIC—BUT NEVER THE CHRISTIAN—EXCEPT FOR THE DECEITFUL LIE OF PRETENDING TO AGREE ON VALUES. WHAT IS IT THAT YOU DON'T UNDERSTAND? THE DIFFERENCE IN "JEW" VS. "GENTILE" IS A BELIEF IN A CREATOR GOD OF CHRISTNESS. With "Communism" the Jew went even further into his own truth by causing the movement to be ATHEISTIC and demanded that everything in those nations be geared to atheism.] Right now, synagogues are too unwelcoming to non-Jews, he said.

For teens, Tobin recommends more outdoor leadership programs, such as nature hikes and retreats. "Synagogues typically have teens sitting inside on Sunday mornings studying material that's hard to digest. Synagogues, like Protestant churches, are stuck in about the '60s," Tobin said. And for the elderly, Tobin recommends more outreach by synagogues and more spiritual growth programs at community centers in the South and Southwest.

Tobin called Jewish senior citizens moving to Florida "<u>a bigger exodus than the flight from</u> <u>Egypf</u>" but added that areas with large Jewish populations still need to emphasize religion better. [H: Still think the Old Testament was NOT written by Jews?—and that is upon which your Christian preachers more diligently preach than from the New Testament and when the New Testament is utilized it is from the WORKS OF PAUL (SAUL OF TARSUS, THE ENEMY OF CHRIST) and "John's version (dream) of Revelation". Do you feel betrayed? YOU SHOULD!]

"JUST THAT JEWS ARE TOGETHER ISN'T ENOUGH. THEY HAVE TO BE MAINTAINING A PURPOSEFUL LIFE THAT HAS SOMETHING TO DO WITH <u>OUR</u> PEOPLE," he said. **"You don't get that playing golf."**

Daniel Mansoor, executive vice president of the American Friends of Hebrew University in New York, agreed that Jewish institutions need to change but questioned how drastically.

"THE DANGER IS [THAT] WE INTRODUCE SOMETHING SO TOTALLY NEW THAT WE START ALIENATING THOSE WHO CAN'T DECIDE WHICH WAY TO TURN. The beauty of the structures that exist today is a sense of organization that comes over time," said Mansoor, WHOSE ORGANIZATION RAISES MONEY FOR ISRAEL AND JEWISH PRO-GRAMS IN THE UNITED STATES.

And:

Albuquerque Journal, New Mexico, Nov. 21, 1994:

HOME TO BECOME MUSEUM

DENVER, COLORADO: The house where Golda Meir spent two years crucial to her political and intellectual development will **BECOME A MUSEUM AND CONFERENCE CENTER**.

Meir lived in the house while she was in high school here in 1913-14. She went on to lead ISRAEL as prime minister from 1969-74, and died in 1978. [H: Still disbelieve Mr. Dershowitz about "homeland"—or the articles about getting "hooks" inserted?]

In the kitchen of the brick duplex, young men and women **SHAPED THE IDEA OF A NATIONAL JEWISH HOMELAND.** (!!!!)

And:

Roswell Daily Review, Nov. 21, 1994

DENVER (**AP**): The house where Golda Meir spent two years crucial to her political and intellectual development will **become a museum and conference center**.

Meir lived in the house while she was in high school here in 1913-14. She went on **to lead Israel as prime minister from 1969-74**, and died in 1978.

"It was a turning point in my life because **it was in Denver that my real education began,**" Meir once wrote.

In the kitchen of the brick duplex, young men and women **shaped the idea of a national Jewish** homeland.

"This was **the** gathering place," said Mary Ferrell, director of the Auraria Foundation. "Some people see this as **THE birthplace of ISRAEL** <u>IN THE UNITED STATES.</u>"

The building will house the new Golda Meir Center for Political Leadership. [H: Jewish POLITI-CAL LEADERSHIP IN THE U.S.!]

[END QUOTING]

So be it!

Please allow us to move directly into the continuation of,

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 2:]

ADULT PHASES OF THE PARASITE

LaPage points out that in many instances the adult phases of the parasite do not move much about the host's body, because they are surrounded by food and can obtain it without the help of locomotive organs. Thus, we find that the Jews are not much interested in the transportation industry, preferring the more sedentary occupations. The parasitic community actually can and does become completely immobile in the host for long periods of time, because it is characterized by the ability of dormancy, of lying without moving through the years, while losing none of its potency. We find that ticks bearing infectious diseases can remain in the ground for as long as one hundred years, and when they emerge, they are still infectious.

Jewish communities have established themselves in gentile nations and remained for hundreds of years without exhibiting any signs of being dangerous to their hosts, but, if the gentile host attempts to dislodge them, they immediately rise to the challenge and bring into play their specialized modifications for remaining upon the host. LaPage points out that parasites are naturally inclined to lead a sedentary life, "and undergo the modifications to which this mode of life leads."

As a result of their parasitic mode of life, the Jewish communities have developed sedentary habits, which in turn have led to certain diseases, directly attributable to this sedentary life, and which have been known for their high incidence among the Jews. Thus diabetes is referred to in many medical dictionaries

as "the Jewish disease". [H: And why is diabetes so prevalent? Because OF PARASITES WHICH INVADE AND LIVE IN THE PANCREAS, FINALLY DESTROYING THE ABILITY TO PRO-DUCE AND REGULATE INSULIN. I am totally serious. Our team has worked diligently to bring to you the availability of a program, with instructions, as to how to rid yourselves of these death-dealing (over a long agonizing period of time through every nasty disease now recognized, i.e. cancer, AIDS, etc.) parasites. Cleansing the BODY of the parasites can allow for the healing through bringing the immune system back into full operation through such as Gaiandriana, etc. If you have not yet found full health through the use of such products and supplements—TRY THIS FOR IT IS OF A CERTAINTY that you HOST parasites. EVERYBODY has them and with the intake of such junk foods as you feast upon—you have good healthy parasites! The FLUKE IS FOUND EVERYWHERE YOU FIND CANCERS.]

Diabetes occurs principally because the sedentary and parasitic life prevents Jews from burning up the excess blood sugars which they ingest in their diet, and which are intended for use as direct forms of energy. This causes a surfeit of sugar in the system, which becomes the disease of diabetes. Also, generations of sedentary persons cause malfunctions or the gradual weakening of the pancreas and other organs which are responsible for controlling the level of blood sugar. Thus, diabetes becomes a "hereditary" disease among generations of sedentary people. **[H: And they will ALWAYS have parasites WITHIN.]**

The Jewish community has developed a number of degenerative types of diseases, such as blood disorders, cancers of various kinds, and other forms of physical degeneration, which are directly attributable to their mode of parasitic existence, and to the physical degeneracy which it produces. As they cohabit with the gentile community, and as their sedentary mode of life becomes more widely practiced, these degenerative diseases begin to appear throughout the host community. **[H: Parasites (including, you must understand, the biologic forms of microscopic entities) are passed directly from carrier to host—just as is AIDS, colds, flu, pinworms, flukes, cocci, etc.]**

In one of the most important physical correlations between the Jewish community and the known types of parasitic organisms in the plant and animal kingdoms, LaPage says:

"Among other organs which are often reduced or lost when parasitic life is adopted is the nervous system. It may be reduced as a whole or the reduction may affect chiefly the eyes and other organs. Organs of special sense are best developed in active animals which feed upon other animals and need to defend themselves against their enemies. They are not required by parasitic animals which live a relatively sheltered existence on or inside the bodies of their hosts amid a relative abundance of food."

The effect of parasitic mode of existence upon the nervous system, which can be observed in many types of parasites, are especially noteworthy in the Jew. The degeneration of the nervous system into a state of severe mental illness in an average of thirty per cent of all Jews has long been supposed by sociologists to be due to the physical interbreeding in the Jewish community, but the high incidence of mental illness in Jews whose families have intermarried with gentiles is the same rate as those who have remained within the Jewish community. This points to a strictly biological origin of this degeneracy of the nervous system, and bears out Professor LaPage's contention that the leading of a parasitic mode of

existence inevitably leads to a reduction or a degeneracy of the nervous system.

PRONOUNCED CHANGES ON SKELETAL STRUCTURE

One of the most striking observations which LaPage has made in this study of animal parasites is his discovery that:

"Because this mode of life tends to cause a loss of (skeletal) structure resistant enough to be preserved as fossils, we have little geological evidence of the past history of parasitic animals. At least six species of fossil roundworms, however, have been described, two of these, Hydonius antiquus and H. matutinus in the Eocene lignite, and the other four in Baltic amber."

The effortless existence led by the parasite not only affects its nervous system, which, like any other physical attribute, tends to atrophy when not used or required by the animal, but it also leads, over a period of time, to extensive skeletal changes in the structure of the animal, tending towards a soft, amorphous bone structure which soon disintegrates after the death of the parasite. Here is another remarkable correlation between the life cycles of parasitic animals and the life cycle of the Jew. Because of their parasitic mode of existence, the Jews have left no artifacts which could be discovered among the ruins of ancient civilization, even though they are known to have been present for long periods of time during these civilizations. Despite the historical records of their presence, we can find no concrete artifacts signifying their existence.

CULTURAL ARTIFACTS

Because we have heard, and still hear, so much about the great Jewish cultures of the past, archaeologists have made extensive efforts to discover some examples of Jewish art and sculpture and architecture in ancient cultures, the solid evidences which survive the ravages of time and natural catastrophes. Yet they found nothing. The sole results of these searches are a few pieces of crude waterpots, fashioned from mud, which a Stone Age man could have produced with his bare hands, since he did not know the use of the pottery wheel which made its appearance among early civilizations. These scanty evidences of the great Jewish past are but one more witness to the biological parasitical existence which the Jew has always led as a soft, amorphous and rootless creature feeding at the expense of others, and leaving no concrete artifacts to memorialize his presence.

LaPage says, "Human writings about some species of parasitic animals take us **back to the earliest** records of man. The Egyptian Papyrus from 1600 B.C. refers to tapeworms, blood flukes and hookworms of man."

Thus the biological parasite has been a problem of man since the dawn of recorded history. Although humans have been aware of the physical discomfort and danger which animal parasites have always presented to him, they have consistently failed to recognize the specific danger of the Jewish parasite until it was too late.

LaPage says, "The parasitic animal has to contend with difficulties and risks to which non-parasites are

not exposed. It may have gained shelter and abundance of food, but it has obtained these at the cost of partial or complete dependence upon its hosts. The parasitic animal must find it and get into it or on its surface and it must maintain itself in these situations." [H: It is time you faced FACTS, readers, that in EVERY instance of HIV virus there is a CARRIER HOST PARASITE which is first introduced as a larvae or whole beastie most easily transferred IN THE BLOOD SYSTEM and can be transferred most easily through bodily fluids from the excretory canal and such as pinworms which can carry viruses, through simply breathing. So you may be able to totally isolate, (and exterminate) the AIDS viruses by simply getting rid of the carrier parasites! Puts a whole new FACE on FACTS, does it not?]

Thus the Jew encounters several dangers which do not ordinarily imperil other types of communities. Foremost among these is the danger of genocide, of actions against its community as a group, when the host discovers that its presence is endangering its health. The Jew is the only human group which has repeatedly undergone mass actions, or pogroms, against it.

Because of its parasitic mode of existence [H: Just like POLITICIANS, ATTORNEYS, etc. (but likewise all but "synonymous" in definition).], the Jewish community made no effort to develop a nation or an independent state during thousands of years of recorded history. This meant that the Jew had no standing army for his defense against enemies. When a Jewish state, Israel, was finally established, the nation's budget identified it as an extension of the parasitic community, for seventy per cent of its national budget consisted OF CONTRIBUTIONS FROM ABROAD, and thirty per cent from the sale of bonds, which, of course, were worthless and which would never be paid off. [H: But the good old U.S.A. is the ONE that foots the bill into the countless BILLIONS of dollars in CASH! YOU even pay for the political action groups which have bought out your politicians. Aren't you just the "good old boys"?]

HATRED

Because of its total dependence upon the gentile host, the Jewish parasite develops a deep hatred and a contempt for the animals which provide it with food and shelter. This hatred is a protective frame which acts as a shield for the Jewish community, and prevents it from accepting the life and goals of the host people for its own. Herbert Spencer may have been focussing upon the Jewish parasitic phenomenon when he wrote,

"If a group places a premium on the quality of enmity, in contrast with that of amity, a criminal type evolves."

Since the Jew is the only group which **places a premium on the quality of its enmity, Spencer must have been making an oblique reference to the Jewish parasite**. From the standpoint of the host people, everything that the Jew does is a manifestation of a criminal act, but from the parasite's standpoint, he is only following the procedures of his life cycle which have evolved and been established over a period of thousands of years. The conflict comes from two separate and irreconcilable codes of ethics, that of the host, which places a premium upon decency, honor and self-reliance, and that of the parasite, which operates from an established modus vivendis of parasitism. The Jew lives in constant fear of rejection, of being thrown off of the host, which would mean his starvation and death. As a result, the Jew sees everything in the light of how he "relates" to the host, or how he maintains his parasitic situation.

ADAPTIVE MODIFICATIONS

The adaptive modifications of the parasite are attempts to anticipate possible changes in the host. La Page says, "Other parasites correlate their life histories with that of the host; the monogenetic fluke, Polystoma integerrimum, which lives in the bladder of the common frog, ignores all tadpoles which have reached a state of development in which they can survive in them, but when it meets with one which has, its aimless behaviour ceases; it seems to pause and await its opportunity to dart through the spoutlike opening into the bag around the internal gills. How it knows the tadpole has reached this stage of internal development we do not know, but perhaps it is helped by its eye spots and its nervous system or by chemical substances secreted by the tadpole into the water which stimulate the miracidium larva."

The extrasensory ability of the parasite to spot a suitably developed host has always been characteristic of the Jews. From earliest history, he has made unerringly for the most advanced and the most promising civilizations, ignoring the more backwards or underdeveloped peoples. Thus, we do not find the Jew sharing the Spartan existence of the pygmies in the Ituri rain forest; he is living in a comfortable apartment in New York, dining on caviar and champagne.

[END QUOTING OF PART 2]

Let us have an interruption, please, that we not have writings too lengthy to easily break or manage.

I think you had better pay attention TO ME for a minute. Since "JEW" does NOT MEAN just a select bunch through blood line or even "religion" I think you had better get some definitions straight. Goyim means ANYONE who is NOT JEW—and that means that all "religions" save those that respect NO GOD (atheists) or worship the GODS OF NON-CHRISTIANITY (LUCIFER AND THE CONJURED PHRASE OF JEHOVAH). Therefore: ALL WHO FIT INTO THE CATEGORY OF "OTHER THAN JEW" ARE **JEWS**! (By Zionist-Jew definition and translation [Yiddish].) So, you who THINK you are not Christian or Buddhist or Pentecostal but are something otherwise OR NOTHING—ARE JEWS BY <u>THEIR</u> DEFINITION. I say I am a Semite so you ask: "But you claim to be a Semite—isn't that the very term the Jews claim?" YES INDEED. The difference is that ONCE AGAIN—THEY LIE TO DE-CEIVE YOU—<u>THEY ARE NOT SEMITES</u>!

Now, I suggest that you who drift in purple dream clouds of ever-loving "unconditional" love and allowances—LOOK AT WHAT YOU DO—FOR YOU FALL INTO ONE CATEGORY **OR THE OTHER**—BY "THEIR" OWN TERMINOLOGY. IDIDN'T WRITE THE STORY, READERS, AND IAM **NOT THE ONE WITH THE PROBLEMS.**

Thank you.

CHAPTER 6

REC #2 HATONN

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994 11:44 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 112

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 3:]

REPRODUCTIVE PHASES

LaPage observes that the timing of the release of the parasitic animals' reproductive phases so that they may infect the host is also shown by some species of protozoa which live in the rectum of the frog. Here again we note the affinity of the parasite for the excretory organs, the previously mentioned Polystoma integerrimum, which resides in the bladder of the frog, and the protozoa which prefer the rectum of the frog as the most suitable environment for its life.

LaPage points out that parasites cause defense reactions in the host against a parasitic invader, such as efforts to localize and neutralize the injurious effects of the parasite, attempts to repair the damage done, and efforts to kill or to remove the parasite. He describes these as "tissue reactions", and these are primarily local reactions, but more advanced reactions, such as a resistance immunity, may be developed by the host as the reaction of the entire organism. He says that tissue reactions are inflammations caused by bacteria, "viruses and inanimate agencies, and may be acute or chronic. They are the results of injury or irritation caused by organs or teeth of the parasitic animal, by its migration through these tissues, or by chemical substances which it secretes or excretes into the body of the host."

PARASITIC DAMAGE

LaPage goes on at some length to describe the various types of damage which the parasite inflicts upon the host. He says that in addition to these various tissue damages, parasites introduce other types of parasites into the host, as well as dangerous viruses. **[H: Read it AGAIN!]** The parasites may produce substances which are injurious to the host, toxins or other kinds of poisons. In effect, then, the parasite begins to exercise a dangerous influence over the life cycle of the host, one which goes far beyond the simple goal of remaining attached to the host and obtaining food from it. Whether the parasite consciously intends it or not, it gradually becomes the most important single influence in the life of the host. The story of the newspaper business in the United States is a typical example. A century ago, newspapers were small and insignificant in this country, while the professions of journalism ranked only slightly above the professions of ratcatcher and garbage hauler. As the Jews began to assume a more prominent role in the life of the gentile host, they found that newspapers were an essential vehicle for their goals. They began to flood everyone with newspapers, and the newspapers became virus carriers of various forms of mental poisons and toxins which either stupefied, confused or paralyzed the gentile host, putting it into a state of suspended animation as long as these venoms could be maintained.

[H: By the way, I am hit with the following blast, frequently: "How dare you repeat these things when you have Jews working right with you?" NO, I DO NOT HAVE JEWS WORKING WITH ME. I HAVE GREAT BUNCHES OF HEBREW LINEAGED PERSONS WORKING WITH ME—AND SOME WHO DON'T KNOW WHAT TO DO ABOUT THEIR OWN DIRECTIONS BECAUSE THEY ARE LEFT WITHOUT "A COUNTRY" OR HERITAGE, THANKS TO THE BASTARD TAKERS OF EVERYTHING YOU HOLD PRECIOUS AND AS PROPERTY. AH HA! Now you can get the PICTURE of who these "anti-Christs" represent—for they have no notion as to infinite journey-only acquisition of PROPERTY in the physical state of presentation AND YOU, THE HOST UPON WHICH THEY MUST SURVIVE. There may well be many on my teams who still think themselves to be Jews-but they will find that they are NOT. And, as is espoused by those Jews: "Once you say you are a Jew—you are a Jew." I repeat it a bit differently: "Once you realize and know that which IS a Jew and decide you do not wish to be a parasite, then you are no longer a Jew." "Jew" is NOT blood or religion-it is a state of parasitism which takes that which you THINK and BELIEVE and turns it to their own entrapment purposes, no more and no less. Christ is a state of being—JEW IS NOT, it is a parasite which lives upon his host victims just like a flea or a virus. Does anyone note the similarity of "flu virus" and "jew virus"? THAT IS NO ACCIDENT! Just as you have Asian Flu and Chinese Flu—you have Jewish Flu (parasitism). "THEY" just CHANGE THE NAME—TO PROTECT THE GUILTY.]

OTHER PARASITES

As LaPage points out, the parasite introduces other types of parasites into the host. We find that when the Jews obtained control of the United States Immigration Service in the 1890s [H: Oh yes they did!!], through such Jewish Commissioners as Straus and Cohen, the gates were opened for a flood of Jewish immigrants from the ghettoes of Europe, most of whom had been excluded previously on grounds of illiteracy, criminal backgrounds, and various forms of physical contagions or mental illness. [H: Yes, and the Jews who were supposedly slaughtered in Germany, etc., CAME TO AMERICA WITH-OUT SO MUCH AS A NOD OR FLICKER. MOST OF THE JEWS COLLECTING CON-STANTLY FROM GERMANY FOR ATROCITIES—ARE IN AMERICA LIVING OFF YOU AND SPOUTING WHINING ABUSES WHICH NEVER TOOK PLACE!]

LaPage also says, "Parasites may cause biological changes such as species which cause changes in the host's reproductive glands, parasitic castration, such as the parasitic crustacean Sacculina, which destroys the reproductive organs of the host, the short-tailed spider cram, Inacus mauritanicus, which is attacked by Sacculina neglecta. The effects of Sacculina cause seventy percent of male crabs to acquire some of the secondary sexual characteristics of the female. The abdomen of these males becomes broad, they may acquire, in addition to their male copulating styles, appendages modified to bear eggs, and their nippers become smaller at the same time."

It is inevitable that the enormous effect which the parasite has upon the host would result in some

biological alterations such as the effect of Sacculina upon Inacus mauritanicus. We have seen in America during the past quarter of a century, coincident with the great power attained by the Jews in every walk of life, startling modifications in the appearances and habits of American males, as well as a vast increase in the public practice of male homosexuality. American males have taken on some of the secondary sexual characteristics of the female, and they have shown amazing declines in such primary male characteristics as energy, aggressiveness, and physical strength.

The traditional roles of the sexes have also undergone sweeping changes, due principally to Jewish agitation for "sexual equality". This campaign has not resulted in sexual equality, since this equality could **only be attained by eradicating all physical differences between males and females**. However, it has resulted in a decline of masculine traits in the American male, as well as psychological confusion as to his role. This development can be equated with the pernicious influence which the parasite exercises upon the host, as LaPage describes the encounter of Sacculina with Inacus mauritanicus. Here again, we note the remarkable activity and influence of the parasite in relation to the reproductive and the excretory organs of the host.

REACTIONS AGAINST THE PARASITE

LaPage notes throughout his definitive studies of the parasite-host relationship that the host's defense against the parasite is always of an activist or a reactionary nature, such as cattle switching their tails, fish taking evasive action in sudden, unpredictable twists and turns, and other wild actions which they hope will dislodge the parasite. During the five thousand years that history has recorded the presence of the biological parasite in civilized communities, we cannot find a single shred of evidence that the host people has ever treated the parasite phenomenon in any but an activist manner, an unthinking, involuntary action to dislodge the parasite.

The host instinctively reacts against the presence of the parasite, because it knows it will suffer an injury from this strange creature, with its differing life cycle and goals. This is why the Jews always call those who oppose them "reactionaries", that is, **those who react against the presence of the parasite**. Consequently, one of the major tasks of the parasite is to seek out all potential "reactionaries" among the host people and eliminate them.

KNOWLEDGE OF THE PARASITE

Because of this blind, unthinking reaction, which seldom is effective in ridding the host of the parasite, LaPage says:

"The basic essential of any campaign against a parasitic animal is through **KNOWLEDGE** of every phase of its life history and also of its relationships with all the hosts with which it can live. We need to know all the hosts because some of them may be reservoir hosts maintaining sources of the parasites which can then infect man. With this knowledge, we can select for attack the weakest points in the life history and biology of the parasitic animal."

Research and education, then, are the tools which are needed to counterattack against the evil influence of the parasite. Above all, we must avoid blind, instinctive reaction, since the parasite has long since learned how to anticipate and control such reaction, and even to use it for its own advantage.

ALWAYS AN ENEMY

LaPage points out that "Host and parasitic animal must always be considered together, because the parasitic animal is, like all other living things, intimately related throughout its existence to its environment. The fact that environment is, for a part or whole of its life, the surface or interior of another animal, does not absolve the parasitologist from the biologists' practice of considering animal and environment together as a whole. A second objective is the demonstration that some species of parasitic animals are among the most powerful enemies of man and his civilization."

The parasite's concern with his environment sheds light upon one of the most important intellectual developments of modern man, the Enlightenment, that revolutionary force which has spearheaded the growing control of the parasite over the host. The pre-Enlightenment centuries of human thought considered man's environment as a secondary consideration, because of faith in the powers of the individual, and the belief that the individual could triumph over his environment. After the sudden importance given to such French intellectuals as Jean Jacques Rousseau, man was no longer considered as important as his environment. All at once, our leading thinkers decided that environment was the most important thing in life. And indeed it is, to the parasite, whose environment is the host which feeds him.

But to the host, who is making his own way in life, environment is not the primary factor in his development. But to the parasite, environment is everything. All Socialist thinkers, and the various schools of sociologic thought which have crept out of this development, place primary importance upon man's environment, rather than upon his powers to use that environment and to create a life for himself, as he achieves his life's goals.

When we understand the theory of the parasite, we are able to understand, FOR THE FIRST TIME, the entire modern Socialist school of thought, because we can recognize it for what it is, the environmental psychology which the parasite has developed around his own life cycle. As such it negates all of the host's thought, goals and culture.

LaPage urges us to remember that the parasite is among the most powerful enemies of man and his civilization. Here again, he seems on the verge of going into the Jewish problem, but he shies away from applying his theories to the problems of human sociology. Certainly he could not have been referring to parasitic viruses, or to the blood-sucking mosquitoes, for even if they hindered the building of the Panama Canal, they cannot be said to have caused the collapse of any human civilization. What could he mean but the biological parasite which has infested man's civilization since the beginning of recorded history, and which has brought about the downfall of one empire after another? Perhaps that is why he urges us to select for attack "the weakest points, in the life history of the biology of the parasitic animal."

<u>Chapter Two</u> (THE BIOLOGICAL JEW)

During the twentieth century, man has begun to concern himself with the problem of the collapse of world cultures, great empires which rise to their zenith, and then mysteriously decline. We know why the

rise. They grow because a people finds itself with a mission, or because it develops techniques for mastering its surroundings. A people takes advantage of favorable conditions, because they have the will to carry out their mission. During the period when the people are able to channel their energies constructively, a nation grows amazingly in size and power, in a geometric ratio. Then, suddenly, it begins to sicken and die. One example was Elizabethan England, which had expelled the Jews. When Oliver Cromwell brought back the Jews, the English people lost their sense of direction and, although their momentum was still sufficient to carry them on an upward course through the Victorian period, today we find that their aristocracy has been dispossessed, and their assets, although greatly reduced, are administered by aliens.

Two scholars have formulated theories, developed through many years of study, to explain this process of the downfall of nations. The first, Oswald Spengler (*The* Decline of the West, English Ed., Knopf, NY, 1926.), was a German scholar of unique power and energy. He compiled interlocking records of every known civilization, and carried on intricate comparative studies which today could only be done by an electronic computer, so complex was his mastery of conjunctive or interweaving factors.

Spengler concluded that a civilization is a body like any other, which is subject to the laws which govern natural bodies. He saw that a civilization had its birth stage, a young and vigorous stage, and an old age which left it weak and prey to its enemies. In proposing this biological pattern for civilizations, Spengler was on the right track. Nor was he insensitive to the fact that civilizations develop internal problems which function like a fatal disease. Only on one point did he seem to be blind, the concept of the parasite. This is not too strange, for Spengler was greatly concerned with the finer aspects of human culture, the greatest achievements of man, his art, his music, his poetry, his architecture. Of course a scholar of this elevated turn of mind did not wish to concern himself with degenerative and the excretory organs of man, those parasitic organisms which cause discomfort, disease and death.

A LATE THEORY

A second explorer of this ground was Arnold Toynbee, a donnish Englishman. He was equally reluctant to face the omnipresent and distasteful fact of the biological Jew. He embarked upon a vast study of civilization, which covered essentially the same ground as Spengler, and added little to Spengler's findings. His sole original contribution was a theory which immediately became popular with the intellectual lightweights of the time, since it conformed to their own prejudices. It was cast in the accepted pseudosociological jargon which university nitwits employ to bemuse their students and each other.

Civilizations fall, declared Toynbee, because of a "failure of nerve", at some point in its development, a civilization, which lives by a system of "challenge and response" fails to respond to some challenge, and goes down before it.

Now, this could refer to the biological Jew, since the parasite is a challenge to the continued threat of the host. However, it is a challenge which no gentile host has ever been prepared to meet. It is a germ which is best defeated by inoculation, or by personal cleanliness and careful attention to matters of health.

Spengler's history of the decline and fall of civilizations could not be upheld because it did not take into consideration the obvious fact that few, if any, civilizations, had died of old age. Nearly all of them had been murdered, in one way or another, but Spengler was too preoccupied with the fine arts to become

interested in the problems of crime and disease.

Toynbee, on the other hand, could not be the detective in this case because he had lived most of his life on a subsidy from the criminal classes. His years of study had been financed by generous grants from the Royal Institute of International Affairs [H: OOPS!], one of a network of organizations which I was the first to uncover as the principal power-holding company of the parasitic Establishment in this country. In the first edition of Mullins on the *Federal Reserve*, in 1952, a biographical note on the back cover announced that I was completing a sequel to the Federal Reserve book which would be an exposé of the Council on Foreign Relations. This was the FIRST TIME that any American nationalist had ever publicly called attention to this organization. A few months later, a New York Jew via Hungary, Dr. Emanuel Josephson, rushed into print with a book on the Council on Foreign Relations, which attempted to show that it was an instrument of gentiles such as the Rockefellers, and not a front for the parasitic Jewish community. I visited him and we talked for seven hours. It was quite obvious that he knew everything that I knew about the Council on Foreign Relations, whose offices were only a few doors from his home, and it was also obvious that he had placed a different interpretation on his findings. [H: Sounds like UFO debunkers to me! What do you think?]

Just as Emanuel Josephson refused to face the facts about the Council on Foreign Relations, so Arnold Toynbee, living on comfortable grants from the Rothschild family, found no evidence of parasitical weakenings of civilizations in his vast work, (A Study of History, by Arnold Toynbee, Oxford, 1934.) Instead, Toynbee superficially studied the nerve patterns of cultures, and the stimuli which affected them, without once mentioning the most vicious enemy of the nervous system, **THE** PARASITE. **[H: Yes, LITERALLY! Get rid of parasites in the body, which is EASY TO DO, and the nervous system works just fine again—if not destroyed before cleansing—just as with all other introduced disease.]** When Toynbee says that a civilization failed to respond to a challenge, he asks us to believe that a man who is standing on a street corner, and who is knocked down from behind by a runaway truck, has failed to respond to a challenge. The fact is that he has been killed.

IMPORTANCE OF BIOLOGY

Has Toynbee ever heard of biology? Has he ever heard of parasites? We find no evidence of it in his encyclopaedic studies. Does he have any inkling that civilizations allow foreign bodies to settle in their midst, to flourish and operate without supervision and control, no matter how pernicious their influence may be? How could Toynbee spend twenty years in the study of ancient civilizations without knowing that the Jews opened the gates of Babylon to the Persian invaders, without knowing how the Jews brought Rome to its knees, without knowing how the Jews subjected Egypt to a terrible dictatorship for three hundred years, until the Egyptians rose and drove them out? Only a great intellectual pervert, in the pay of the parasites, could conceal such information after having uncovered it. A comparable deed would be Pasteur destroying the records of his rabies vaccine after discovering it, or Jenner concealing the formula for his smallpox remedy. [H: Oh indeed, readers, THEY CALLED THEMSELVES BY <u>OTHER NAMES</u> SO YOU WOULDN'T SUS-PECT!]

PATTERN OF THE PARASITE

The study of the biological parasite reveals a pattern, a set of characteristics and interweaving facts of nature: 1. the parasite prefers a healthy organism as a feeding ground; 2. the parasite's life cycle depends upon its finding a host upon which it can feed; 3. a healthy organism which is invaded by a parasitic organism is inevitably injured and often dies from the evil effect of the parasitic presence. Most often, the parasite causes the host to lose its sense of direction, so that it becomes helpless and is unable to defend itself against its exterior enemies.

This pattern embraces a set of factors which have been common to every great civilization which has suddenly sickened and died. Was Mr. Toynbee, in his decades of concentrated study, unable to discern a single one of them? Apparently, the answer is yes. We see a state of affairs in which a people has built, through its own efforts, a great empire, whose ships trade with far-off lands, whose armies are invincible. This people is strong, self-confident, and aware of their virtues. Why should they fear a few shabby, furtive aliens who have drifted in from unknown places and who establish themselves in the heart of the city so unobtrusively that it seems they have always been there? These aliens are willing to do anything, they perform any sort of distasteful task which the natives feel is beneath them. **The aliens traffic in the bodies of girls, set up gambling dens, deal in stolen goods, lend money, establish houses in which one can perform every imaginable type of sexual degeneracy, and provide assassins for hire.**

* * *

I'm sorry, readers, but every time you add up two and two—it MUST EQUAL FOUR! You had better go back and read and KNOW truth. You can find it in myriads of places—but this is WHY our books are banned, injunctioned by courts, stopped at the Canadian border if dealing with this subject in any way whatsoever (hate material), and Eustace has been the target of such vicious attacks as would curl your hair. The PARASITES don't like to be uncovered—they don't do well when their game is discovered— EVER. They are of the dark, dank places of cover-up and deceit—THEY CANNOT SURVIVE IN THE LIGHT OR TRUTH.

We will continue with "INEXTRICABLE HOLD".

CHAPTER 7

REC #3 HATONN

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994 2:08 P.M. YEAR 8, DAY 112

TUE., DEC. 6, 1994

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 4:]

THE INEXTRICABLE HOLD

In a short time, the aliens know every secret of the people's leaders, and they have established holds over them. The colony of aliens multiplies rapidly, and soon a once healthy people finds itself helpless, because their native virtues of strength, courage and honor, which have made them great, are of no avail against the newcomers. The host does not understand the parasite, which is like a creature from another planet, because they do not have the same goals, nor do they respond to the same stimuli, as the host people. They even seem to have different nerve patterns. As the pernicious influence grows, the army is demoralized, the native leaders are murdered or exiled, and the wealth of the nation swiftly passes into the hands of the aliens. The people are plundered of everything, and most of all of their self-respect. No member of a host people is allowed to preserve his self-respect or his privacy, once the parasite has taken command.

[H: I suggest you begin to carefully consider those REAL "aliens" out there who have been joined by the Parasitic group to gain control of your world. The Parasites built them in their own image—LOOK AT SHAMIR! YOU HAVE NOTHING BUT GOOD TO EXPECT FROM THE HOSTS OF GOD (US) BUT YOU HAVE DRAWN TO YOUR PLACE THE MOSTLY SOUL-LESS BEINGS AND OUTCASTS OF A GALACTIC COMMUNITY. THESE MISFITS KNOW NO HOMELAND OUT IN "SPACE" ANY MORE THAN THEY HAVE A "HOMELAND" OF THEIR "OWN" ON THE PLANET! CHECK OUT THE "SPEAKERS" AND PROJECTORS OF UFO AND ALIEN GARBAGE AND SEE FOR YOURSELVES—"THEY" KNOW EX-ACTLY WHAT TO USE TO TERRIFY YOU AND IT IS SO STUPID AS TO MAKE MAN-KIND LOOK LIKE THE IDIOTS THEY ARE BECOMING AS THEIR LIFE-ENERGY AND SPIRIT IS SUCKED FROM THEM (YOU). Go on and refuse to see and hear—for the weakness you are feeling in your very bodies is the production of toxins from the parasites—of SEV-ERAL types. One is eating you alive from within—the other from without!]

One morning, the ships of a rival nation appear in the harbor. In exchange for certain guarantees, the parasites welcome them. The host people does not resist, an empire is gone. Now, this process is not a typical life pattern of a culture a la Spengler; neither is it a challenge and response a la Toynbee. The host people could have repelled any other attack by an armed invader, but they could not fight against the onset

of a furtive parasite and the inevitable decay which he brought with him, a disease which affected and paralyzed the entire organism of the people.

FOREIGN BODIES

The theory of the biological parasite explains for the first time the fall of Egypt, of Babylon, of Rome, of Persia, and of England. A prosperous, healthy people allows a foreign body to establish itself in their midst. The foreign body paralyzes and destroys them. This new concept of history brings both Spengler and Toynbee up to date. It also offers a civilization, for the first time, an opportunity to escape the fate of its predecessors.

The serious student may find himself appalled by the more repulsive aspects of the study of the biological parasite. He finds that one type of fish in the South Seas has a long, tapering body, and that it enters the rear of larger fish, and feeds upon the feces within. Man is plagued by a tapeworm which enters his body, hooks onto the large intestine with a hook which he has developed solely for that purpose, and begins to absorb the nourishment from the food eaten by man. Various forms of lice secrete themselves around the reproductive or the excretory organs of man and cause him extreme discomfort.

Parasites find that the waste matter excreted by humans is a fertile breeding ground for them, because the human is a higher form of life which uses large quantities of food and excretes much of it with the food values intact. These excretions provide rich food for the parasite, but his attachment to it poses health problems for humans. Consequently, humans try to dispose of their waste matter so that it will not become a breeding ground for various obnoxious forms of parasites. The parasite considers this to be very cruel and unjust, and he endeavors by any means to reach it. If he endangers the life of the human, so what? A fly on a manure pile is not concerned as to whether he poses a threat to the health of humans.

PARASITE'S ATTITUDE

It follows that the parasite which has established itself upon the gentile host does not care how much it injures the host. Its only goal is to lead a parasitic life at the expense of the host, and its natural objectives are usually the reproductive and the excretory organs. Throughout history, we find the Jew entwined about the reproductive organs of the gentile host like a parasitic vine which is slowly strangling a healthy tree. The Jew has always functioned best as a panderer, a pornographer, a master of prostitution, an apostle of sexual perversion, an enemy of the prevailing sexual standards and prohibitions of the gentile community. When the title of "America's largest pornographer" was bestowed by police investigators, who was the holder of the title? One Irving Klaw of New York, who carried on a vast business in nude photographs and other items of the trade.

Other Jews, of great intellectual aspirations, have become writers, transforming our literature into dreary recitals of sexual acts, and making it impossible to publish anything which fails to conform to their standards of depravity. Other intellectual Jews have created a new profession, one so characteristic of them that it is known everywhere as a Jewish profession. This is the profession of psychiatry, an outgrowth of the parasite's obsession with the reproductive and excretory habits of the host. What is the basis of the "science" of psychiatry, as it has been formulated by its Jewish founder and patron saint, Sigmund Freud? The basis of psychiatry is the "anal complex", the theory that an obsession with the anus is the principal

influence in our emotional development. Many millions of words have been written on this subject, despite its distasteful connotations, and learned speeches about the anal compulsion are delivered by scholars before the world's learned bodies of distinguished men.

[H: So now, JUST WHO DO YOU THINK ORIGINATES ALL THAT HORRIFYING GAR-BAGE ABOUT ALIEN ABDUCTIONS AND THEIR TOTAL FOCUS ON REPRODUCTION, ANAL INTERACTIONS, PERVERSE INTRUSIONS, UNCLEAN FACILITIES—AND SO ON AND ON AND ON. EVEN "GOODLY" SPACE ALIENS HAVE ABSOLUTELY NO IN-TEREST OR NEED FOR SUCH IDIOTIC STUPIDITY. Worse yet, most of the so-called "abductees" will be FOUND to have been sexually and emotionally battered people—who have ended up in regression or psychiatric interactions with these PARASITES! YOU CHECK IT OUT!]

THE ANAL COMPLEX

With the anal complex setting the tasteful tone of the parasite's obsessions, the Jew has gone on to develop other theories about the processes of human excretion. The most important influence in the modern school of progressive education is the science of toilet training, while much of modern art is based, and easily recognizable in its origins, upon the feces complex, or the handling of its stool by the pre-school child. Other important contributions of Jewish psychiatric thought, which have been hailed as **major intellectual developments of tremendous depth and scope, are too filthy to be repeated here.**

When one contemplates the spectacle of a great hall, filled with well-dressed and well-educated men and women from many countries, who are listening intently, and occasionally applauding, a little Jew in a tuxedo who is delivering a learned dissertation upon the anal and excretory habits of mankind, we realize yet another aspect of the Jew. No matter what he does, the Jew is so fantastic that he becomes a comic figure. When the former Premier of France, Mendes-France, announced that his nation was surrendering the huge French investment in Vietnam to the Communists, one hardly knew whether to laugh or cry, so comic was the bulging-eyed black-jowled image of a rag merchant howling "O-o-l-l-d-d-ra-a-a-aggz-zuh-" through the streets.

The poet Ezra Pound once observed to me that when he began to suggest to people that Jews were exercising undue power in the gentile world, no one took him seriously, because everyone knew that Jews were only clowns. As usual, the Jew used this impression to fix his position upon the gentile host. Charlie Chaplin, with his racially characteristic gestures, employed his typically obscene movements to be hailed as a great comic genius by the indefatigable international Jewish claque. He made millions of dollars by wagging his behind at the audience, scratching frantically at his buttocks, and exhibiting the usual run of the parasite's age-old preoccupations with the reproductive and excretory organs. [H: I would interject here that you might check out the very tradition of the typical Jewish beard, goatee, etc. Very often the hair-cut pattern is a full representation of an anus surrounded by pubic hair. I do not JEST! So involved are these parasites with the anus that it is (was) intentional as an expression of what the Jews call chutzpah. A joke about such facial appearance has been longstanding: "He looks just like an a— h— with hemorrhoids." Poor taste? I didn't create the saying!! The Jewish comedians(??) did! You have to understand something right here and right now: THE JEWS DO NOT TOLERATE NOR RESPECT NOR STAND-FOR TRUE HEBREW OR

JUDEAN LINEAGED PERSONS. LOOK AT THE CONFLICT BETWEEN THE "JEWS" AND THE HASIDIC FOLLOWERS OF THE *TORAH*.]

In his own right, Sigmund Freud is an even greater comedian than Charlie Chaplin, because the Freudian theories of human behavior, as the great gentile psychologist, Carl Jung, reminded us, are based upon the biological parasite's enormous misconceptions of the nature of his gentile host, and Freud's theories are even more comical than the gyrations of Charlie Chaplin. Yet we laugh at Chaplin, and study the theories of Freud seriously.

PARASITES IN MANY ASPECTS OF LIFE

Another obsession of the parasite is that it must force its way into every aspect of the host's existence. It cannot endure the thought of a group of gentiles discussing anything without the parasite or one of his shabez goi agents being present to make notes. Thus, the Jew campaigns to force his way into every gentile organization, whether it be social, religious, a private school, a club, or a neighborhood, anywhere that the gentiles might be able to gather and talk over things which the Jew wishes to know.

This obsession is due to the fact that the Jew can never know any real security in his parasitic existence. He lives daily with the terrible fear that the host will cast him off, and even when he has obtained control at every level of the gentile's life, the Jew still feels insecure. If the gentile manages to keep him out of anything, the Jew becomes wild with rage. **[H: Anti-Semitic??]**

THE DREYFUS CASE

This obsession with security was the real force behind the furore over the Dreyfus case in France during the last century. A Jew named Captain Dreyfus had managed to penetrate the formerly all gentile French High Command. Soon afterwards he was charged with selling French military secrets to the highest bidder. Although it was an open and shut case, as usual, the Jews launched a frantic international campaign to free him. It seemed odd that so much noise was raised over the fate of one French officer, but the theory of the biological parasite explains the mystery. The parasite had penetrated one of the last bastions of the gentile host. Now he knew all the military secrets, and he was also in a position to inform his people if the army should become involved in a reaction against the presence of the parasites. But the parasite community. The tragedy is not that he is convicted, but that the Jews have lost their man in the nation's security council. At once, the entire parasite community charges to his defense, exhibiting terrible fear and anger. This rejection or exclusion is the fate which haunts the parasite, because, for him, it is a matter of life and death. If he is rejected by the host, he cannot lead a parasitic existence, and he will die. Hence the great furore over the Dreyfus case.

OUR OWN DREYFUS CASES

Democratic administrations in the United States have had a plethora of Dreyfus cases in recent years, in which a parasite who had burrowed into the nation's security councils was charged with disloyalty. One of them was Dr. Oppenheimer, a Jew whose social circle was composed of dedicated Communist agents, most of whom were known as such while he worked on our nation's most vital defense secrets. He was

finally denied a security clearance, due to public alarm over his background, and a terrible clamor arose from the international Jewish community, which went on for years. We still do not know how much damage he did to the nation.

A more celebrated case was a Jew of Russian origins, Walt Rostow. **[H: DOUBLE OOPS!!!]** He is only the person in charge of our national security! **[H: And A-1 in/on the Committee of 16!]** Yet a few years ago, loyal employees of the State Department refused Rostow a security clearance, not once, but three times, because of his notorious associations. Yet when John F. Kennedy became President, he placed Walt Rostow in charge of our national security! **[H: Is there perhaps still something to be explained?]**

Drew Pearson recently revealed that it was this Jew who made the personal decision to employ American troops in large forces in Vietnam, one of the greatest victories for Communism since 1917. While Americans were being slaughtered in Vietnam, Russia could sit back and see us bleed to death without the Communist world being weakened at all. In this Dreyfus case, the Jews have won every round, while the gentile who exposed him, Otto Otepka, is still being persecuted by "our" government.

GENTILE OPPORTUNISTS

[H: Pay attention—there are the ones of all societies who simply are criminal elements hell-bent on POWER and WEALTH. When you confuse the TWO you err. Some may well be of one group OR ANOTHER—and herein is the downfall of a particular type of parasite which of necessity falls to the stronger parasite. You are basically, as a world, in the throes of the power struggle between the major parasitic invaders (One World Order KING). You who are the "host" are simply being sucked dry and used up while they play their game of death-grip. There is NO LAW that establishes that ONLY JEWS CAN BE PARASITES! The CIA is pure example of same.]

In France, a few clever gentiles sensed which way the wind was blowing in the Dreyfus case, even if they had no understanding of the parasitic theory. An obscure hackwriter named Emile Zola wrote some fiery articles, such as "J'Accuse", demanding that Dreyfus be freed, and the international Jewish propaganda machine immediately began to puff Zola as a great writer. He enjoyed great fame and fortune during the rest of his life, although his novels are now ignored.

A pompous little country lawyer, Clemenceau, also found his career in the Dreyfus case. He intervened on Dreyfus' behalf, and the Jews made him Premier of France. The way of the shabez goi can be smoothed.

The threat of rejection always stirs a torrent of fear and anger in the parasite. This writer encountered an example of this when he purchased a secondhand mattress in Jersey City. Late that night, he was awakened by an unwelcome presence. He switched on the light, and there on his stomach was a fat little bedbug, swollen with its feast, and reluctant to abandon its host even in the light of exposure. When the light came on, the bedbug gave a furious shriek of anger, and waddled out of sight. At this time, the writer did not immediately relate this episode to the theory of the biological parasite, but he later reflected that this anger of the bedbug, which was carrying on its usual activity, was understandable. We cannot expect the

Jew to appreciate any effort of the gentile host to dislodge him, and remove him from the feast. This is why he works day and night to prevent such a thing.

NECESSITY OF CONTROL

This is why the Jew MUST control our communications; this is why he MUST control our education; this is why he MUST control our government; and most important, this is why he MUST control our RELIGION. If he fails to do this, in any area, he endangers his continued existence as a biological parasite. Even in the Soviet Union, with its idealistic slogan of "From each according to his means; to each according to his needs," the parasite gains control over gentile workers and sets them to producing goods which he sells, and pockets the proceeds. Fat Jews and their blond mistresses stroll from their luxurious villas on the Black Sea, while intense, dogmatic gentile commissars such as Mikhail Suslov sit in the Kremlin trying desperately to devise a system which the Jew cannot twist to his own advantage. They cannot succeed, because the parasite has always thought **one step ahead of them**.

AGGRESSION

When the Jews seized the lands of peaceful Arab farmers by aggression in 1948, many gentiles throughout the world supposed that a new era had begun. These gentiles assured each other, now that they have their own country, the Jews will go there and stop exploiting us. Instead, the parasitic communities in all parts of the world intensified their exploitations of their gentile hosts, in order to meet the vast needs of the new State of Israel. Garment workers in the notorious New York sweat shops, most of them Negro and Puerto Rican women and children, had large portions of their earnings extorted from them by the cold-blooded Jew, David Dubinsky, the fascist dictator of the garment union. These funds were turned over to the State of Israel. **[H: Right after Dubinsky got more than his share.]**

This illustrates the facility of the Jew for being on all sides, **[H: ONLY on the physical island, friends, only on the physical island—and only until MANKIND WAKES UP!]** and for always being on the winning side. Chaim Weizmann, the founder of the State of Israel, quotes an oft-repeated saying of his mother, in his autobiography, *Trial and Error*, Harper, New York, 1949, page 13:

"Whatever happens, I shall be well off. If Shemuel (the revolutionary son) is right, we shall all be happy in Russia; and if Chaim (the Zionist) is right, then I shall go to live in Palestine."

TREND TO DEGENERACY

The bizarre, unhealthy existence of the parasite, with his trend to degeneracy and his decaying nervous system, places him outside of every known system of morality and human decency. Now he has perfected a Jewish hellbomb, which threatens to destroy the host and himself as well. When Alechsander Sachs, of the international Jewish banking firm of Lehman Brothers, New York, and Albert Einstein, "suggested" to President Roosevelt that he invest hundreds of millions of dollars in the production of a hellbomb, how could Roosevelt refuse? Now they needed a gentile front for their project, but when he found that most of the scientists were Jewish, he asked to be excused, saying that he believed that a Jewish director would be more efficient in this atmosphere.

"Not at all," he was assured. "We need a gentile as the ostensible head of the project. Don't worry, we'll handle all of the responsibility."

We know that the gentile can never expect any mercy from the Jew. The horrible practice of ritual murder is sufficient evidence of this. The ritual murder of gentile children by bleeding them to death and drinking their blood is the highest symbolic revelation of the theory of the biological parasite.

SYMBOL OF VICTORY

Primitive man sometimes drank the blood of fallen foes as a symbol of victory, and to absorb some of the strength of the enemy, but another blood-drinking practice, that of ritual murder, is the only one which has survived into modern times. This religious ceremony of drinking the blood of an innocent gentile child is basic to the Jew's entire concept of his existence as a parasite, living off of the blood of the host. That is why he refuses to abandon this custom, even though it has brought him close to extinction many times.

When the Jew can no longer symbolize his role by kidnaping a perfectly formed gentile child, spiriting him away to a synagogue, and ritually puncturing his body in the places which they boasted they had wounded the Body of Christ, and drinking the blood of the dying child, then, according to Jewish belief, he is doomed. His prophets have warned him that when this custom can no longer be observed, the Jewish parasite's hold onto the host will be loosened, and he will be cast off. [H: This is also where you get the image of "communion", of drinking wine, pretending it to be the Blood of Jesus, and crackers, pretending it to be the Flesh of Jesus. Upsetting? I certainly hope so. I suggest you who find this outrageous—JUST GO GET A *TALMUD* AND REALLY <u>READ IT—ALL!</u>] Even though this ceremony is so horrible that most Jews refuse to participate in it, and all of them deny its practice, it still remains the final method by which the Jewish leaders signify and retain their control over this people. Should they abandon the practice of ritual murder, perhaps there would be a possibility that the Jew could be weaned away from his historical role as a biological parasite and become a constructive member of the gentile community, turning his back upon a record of five thousand years of bloodshed, treachery and murder, which is his entire history. We say perhaps, because we do not know.

[H: There is another thing which must be considered here. In the absence of ability to partake directly from such a body as above, there is a whole network of bloodletters right in the hospitals and among the doctors (most of whom are now Jews) who can most respectfully present the blood which is still considered symbolical in acceptance and use. This did, however, get a lot of practitioners infected with some unwanted viral parasites. The blood is now required to be tested for disease. Have you ever come a long way baby?]

THE BIOLOGICAL PATTERN

Viewing this prospect from the biological realities, it seems unlikely that the Jew could renounce his past and join gentile society as a contributing member. Certainly we find no evidence of it in the writings of the Jews themselves, even at the present time. From the most religious of them to the most worldly, their attitude towards the gentile host is the same, a fierce, undying hatred. Consider what the high priestess of the modern Jewish intellectuals, Susan Sontag, has to say in the Jewish house organ, the *Partisan Review*,

in 1967:

"The white race is the cancer of history. It is the white race and it alone—the ideologies and inventions—which eradicates autonomous civilization wherever it spreads."

[H: Now with that in mind, do the "Jews" consider themselves to be Black, Yellow, Red or White? I thought you might get the picture and also why it might be so easy to get CONFUSED. If these same ones persecute their "own kind" then it must be they do not consider selves to be "their own kind!!"]

These twenty-seven words capsule an enormous amount of information about the parasite-host relationship. First, it is an expression of the undying hatred which the parasite bears for its white race host. Second, it reveals that the Jew has never and will never consider himself as part of the white race, which it regards as a separate species. [H: Ah, and it leaves my opening: THEYARE, IN THE COSMOS, CONSIDERED THE "LITTLE GRAYS"! SO BE IT.]

Third, this passage attributes savagery only to the white race—not to the bloodthirsty tribes of the Congo, not to the mass murders in China, nor to anyone except the highly developed North European civilization in Europe and America. And fourth, Susan Sontag reveals the entire situation in her phrase "autonomous civilization". What does she mean by autonomous civilization? She means the parasite community, which demands total freedom to attach itself to the host, to rule the host, and to prevent the host from casting it off. And she says here that the white race, because in the past it has reacted against the "autonomous civilization" of the Jewish parasite, is totally savage and evil.

* * *

Now to you nice readers who still wonder why the UFOlogists don't contact old Hatonn—I think you got your answer. They are attached to the Lizards (Serpent races) and Little Grays that they talk so much about doing all the dastardly deeds. The Jews (who are not [Jews] but are actually an alien race) ARE THOSE LITTLE GRAYS IN COSTUME! THEY ARE THE ACTORS AND DESTROYERS OF PEACE AND SOUL IN YOUR WORLD. THEY PREY ON PLANETS BECAUSE THEY HAVE NO PLACE IN THE UNIVERSAL COSMOS! MERRY CHRISTMAS!

<u>CHAPTER 8 WED., DEC. 7, 1994</u>

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 5:]

Chapter Three THE SHABEZ GOI

We have remarked on the strange omission of works which one might expect in our libraries, works which treat the phenomenon of parasitic communities in human civilizations. And we have suggested that these works have not been written because the parasite exercises control over the academic and scholarly life of the host. Is this a fantastic conclusion? Not at all. Since the host is physically stronger than the parasite, obviously the parasite cannot control him through physical strength. Then he must exercise mental control. How is that done? The Jewish parasite controls the gentile host through an entire class of gentiles which he has created, and who serve him by maintaining control over the gentile host. This class is known as the shabez goi.

THE ADVANCED CIVILIZATIONS

We have pointed out that the Jewish parasite is a disease of the more advanced civilizations. One does not find the Jew sharing the hostile desert with the Australian aborigine. There was little food and less shelter. But those who survived began to master their environment, to till the land, to domesticate animals, and there began to be surpluses of food. Now rats and cockroaches appeared, feasting on these surpluses (one of the heroes of the Jewish intellectual movement, Franz Kafka, wrote a work in which a man envisioned himself as a cockroach, writing out of some ancient racial memory which has bemused thousands of university students who had it rammed down their throats by their professors, with no explanation of its overtones).

With these surpluses, there also appeared a new type of person, a variant of the species, one who existed by producing no goods or services, but who became adept at producing an illusion that he was giving goods and services. This was the Jew, who made his appearance upon the stage of history as a magician, a fortune-teller, a petty thief, or, in the open country, a treacherous and cold-blooded bandit. He became a physician, a teacher, an acolyte in any kind of religious group. From earliest history, he practiced money-lending, and always at usurious rates of interest.

All of these Jewish vocations have one thing in common, the opportunity for fraud. The Jew always operated from a basis of fraud, and slipped early from one vocation into another. A Jew practices medicine in one city, and, leaving behind a trail of corpses, turns up in another town as a soothsayer. After some widows are bilked of their life savings, he again takes to the road, assisted, as always, by the international Jewish community. In another town, he becomes a student priest, and soon he offers daring new interpretations of the religious beliefs, until his superiors find that he is stealthily transforming every tenet of their faith into some strange and barbaric dogma. He moves on, and turns up in another city as a highly trusted government official, respected by all, until, one evening, the gates of the city are opened to an invader, and
the Jew becomes the Grand Vizier of the conquerors.

A DEFINITION

But is this the parasitism, or is it merely crime? It is crime, yes, for each of these isolated events is a crime, but the whole is not merely crime, it is parasitism. Treason, fraud, perversion, are all the hallmarks of Jewish life among the gentiles in the Diaspora. And it is parasitism. All of these things are not merely crimes in themselves, they are crimes which are committed as essential parts of the Jew's parasitical relationship with the gentile host. We must remember that there is no Jewish crime per se, since the existence of the Jewish parasite upon the host is a crime against nature, because its existence imperils the health and the life of the host. Thus, everything that the Jew does in connection with this parasitic existence is a criminal act, and part of an overall criminal existence.

CONVICTION AND EXPULSION

A gentile government which had as its concern the health of the nation would convict the Jewish parasite and cast him off. This has happened <u>hundreds of times</u> in recorded history. Therefore, the Jew knows that his first task, upon arriving in a gentile community, is to subvert and take over its government, and to paralyze the people with subtle injections of poison, so that they become helpless and unable to defend themselves. Thus, the Jew begins agitation to set up a "progressive" government, also known as a "popular front", a "democratic" government, a "people's" government, a "liberal" government, and all of these are synonyms for the Jewish government, which will protect the presence of the parasite and guard it against the anger of the exploited gentiles.

When he has set up this government, usually by subversion, the Jew sets out to exterminate all of the former gentile leaders, whom he reviles as "reactionaries", that is, those who might react against the presence of the parasite. First, they are prevented from engaging in any gainful employment. Then they and all members of their families have their landholdings, bank accounts and other assets confiscated. Finally, after extensive agitation against them, the Jew arouses the populace against them and they are hunted down and killed, because they might be able to set up a "reactionary" government if they are allowed to survive. Thus the Jew has introduced the blood-thirsty custom of genocide, or extermination of groups, into world affairs.

Now, does not this sound familiar, the confiscation of assets, the mass murders? Oh, yes, Russia, 1917, the victory of the Bolsheviks, the carrying out of Marx's program of Communism, when a government which believed in the principle of "solidarity" was installed to enslave the gentile Russian people. The Czar and his wife and children were murdered in cold blood, because the biological Jew is not concerned with chivalry in his struggle to maintain control over the gentile host. We have only to read the sadistic Book of Esther in the *Bible* to see the Jewish custom of mass murder exposed in detail.

WEAKNESS OF THE HOST

Is the helplessness of the gentile host before the onslaught of the parasite an essential weakness? We have only to think of the strong, healthy man subdued by a flu virus to get the answer. Health in all matters is the principal defense against the attack of the parasitic virus. For centuries, the larger and stronger

gentile host has gone down in defeat before the smaller and weaker, but more deadly, parasitic virus. The survival of the gentile host is a matter of understanding biological laws. The gentile community has set up elaborate codes by which it lives, codes of honor, codes of laws, and the trust of the community. They respect the law, they respect each other's families, they respect each other's property, and they defend the nation when it is attacked.

BOUND BY NO CODES

It is the code of honor which gives the Jewish parasite his first opening in the armor of the gentile host, since this code is binding upon the gentile host, and its members achieve status in the community only if they observe it. But the parasite is bound only by his determination to achieve parasitic status upon the host. The gentile's code is itself a biological phenomenon, since it grows out of his attitude towards all life, and it is a manifestation of his innate courage, his honor and his industry, the virtues upon which he builds his nation.

The code of the Jew is quite different. It is a code which abnegates all other codes. He agrees to pay one price and later settles only half of it; he appears in court with forged deeds and wills, paid perjured witnesses, and kept judges, thus taking over gentile properties. He takes advantage of the gentile wives while their husbands are at work, thus shaming them, and in time of war, the Jew avoids army service and disrupts civilian life at home. At the times of gravest peril, he makes deals with the enemy and betrays the nation.

PARADOX OF THE PARASITE

Since the parasite depends upon the host for its food, we would suppose that it would do everything within its power to aid the gentile community to become richer and more powerful. But, overriding every other consideration is the parasite's determination to keep its position upon the host. For five thousand years, history has recorded the efforts of gentile hosts to dislodge their Jewish parasites. Empires rise and fall, continents are discovered, wildernesses are explored and settled, and man makes progress through new inventions. Yet through it all, one factor remains constant. The gentile host, fearful of the damage which it is suffering from the presence of the Jewish parasite, tries to dislodge it. The parasite has prepared for such efforts, which it always foresees, by attaching itself so securely to the host that the host only damages itself in its wild struggles. In some cases, the gentile host destroys itself in these efforts. The Jewish parasite prefers seeing the gentile host destroyed instead of leaving peaceably from a still-living host. If the host dies, the parasite looks for another host. It has no feeling of any kind for the host which has provided it with food. This callous attitude is typical of the philosophy of the Jew, and it is exemplified by the current phrase so popular in Jewish Hollywood, "Who needs it?"

Like other Jewish sayings, this phrase has become part of contemporary American life, yet gentiles do not know what it means. It means that the Jew doesn't need the gentile host, because he can always find another one.

HARD WORK

Millions of gentile Americans work hard all of their lives, raising their families and feeding themselves. When they die, there is hardly enough left to pay the funeral costs. Despite the fact that they have lived useful and productive lives, none of the profits have accrued to them or to their families, they have been unable to accumulate any of the world's goods. Yet millions of Jews, who produce nothing, accumulate vast fortunes, and die with a disproportionate share of the nation's wealth, which then goes to the parasite community. Why is this? Is it because the gentile worker is lazy? No, he has worked hard all of his life. Did he gamble away his earnings? No, he has never gambled. It is the Jews who make up the majority of the nation's gamblers.

THE THEORY OF BIOLOGICAL PARASITISM

We find the answer to this question in the theory of biological parasitism. The gentile worker has spent his life in providing sustenance for the Jewish parasite, enabling the parasite to live in luxury while the gentile worker labors long hours each day in order to survive on a mere subsistence level. The earnings of the gentile worker vanish before his eyes into the Jewish monetary system, as calculated and abstruse monetary laws go into effect. Meanwhile, the Jewish educational system instructs the gentile worker's children that they can look forward to the privilege of laboring all of their life to support the Chosen People of God, who live in the style to which they have become accustomed.

The Jewish monetary system is a series of variations on the shell game at the county fair. The gentile is certain that the pea is under the shell on the left, but when he bets on it the shell on the left has nothing under it. The gentile puts his money down on other Jewish peas, but whatever he buys suddenly depreciates. The bonds which he purchases drop in value, and he sells at a loss, in order to avoid losing everything he has.

Many people emigrated to America because the Rothschilds had suddenly arisen to power in Europe, and were now looting the continent. As these gentiles fled, the greedy Jewish parasites inflicted heavier taxes on those who remained, conscripted the youths into armies which were leased for hire to other nations, and invaded every level of life with their pernicious influence.

Now, a feature of the parasite is his mobility. When the host moves, the parasite follows, catches up with him, and reestablishes his attachment. The American pioneers resented the efforts of the parasites to follow them, and one of the longest debates of the Continental Congress concerned a proposal for permanent exclusion of the Jews. It was finally defeated by the curious argument that, as the Jews were not presently a problem, they would be unlikely to become so in the future. This certainly went against the grain of everything that was known about the Jews and their methods.

RECORDS DESTROYED

The records of these debates have survived only in a few notes taken by some of the delegates. The drafts of the Constitution which contain the proposal for Jewish exclusion have **all been destroyed**. One of the Jewish vocations is that of dealer in old books and rare documents. In these dealings, records

containing unfavorable references to the past can be sequestered and destroyed. Other rare documents, which contain no unfavorable references to the Jews, are sold to gentile collectors at huge profits. As usual, the Jew has it both ways, protecting his flanks by destroying all references to his activities, and financing this task with the gentile's money.

THE FUNCTION OF GOVERNMENT

What is the function of government? The function of government is to provide the people with essential services, to guide the defense of the nation, and to promote justice and free enterprise. Now, what is the function of a gentile government which has come under the direction of the parasite? The chief function of a government controlled by the parasite is to guarantee his right to feed upon the host, to protect him against being cast out, and to allow other parasites the right to come in and feed upon the host. Thus, the chief function of such a government is bound up with campaigns for civil rights for minorities, liberalizing all immigration laws, and attacking other hosts who threaten to cast off their parasites. All other considerations of government are swept aside in the performing of these functions, which are so essential to the well-being of the parasite.

Thus, in the United States, we find the Federal Bureau of Investigation ignoring the mounting crime rate while its agents spend all of their time in battling those gentile "reactionaries" who are reacting against the harmful presence of the parasite. We find that the American government has become a vast tax-collecting agency for the benefit of the parasites, and that eighty-four percent of the gentiles' earnings are forcibly taken from them and given to the parasites. We find that every department of the government has interested itself in the added function of guaranteeing the parasite's continued security in its position upon the host. They have set up many new economic subsidiaries whose task is to funnel all of the nation's economic resources into the hands of the parasites. We find that the Department of Defense, instead of guarding our nation, is punishing the nation with a tremendous blood-letting by sending many thousands of our finest youth to be slaughtered in jungles many thousands of miles from our shores, in wars which the Jewish parasites have conjured up for that sole purpose.

WHAT JUSTICE?

Instead of providing equal justice for all, the courts of the nation have become rubber stamp Star Chambers for the persecution of those gentiles who react to the presence of the parasite. These gentile "reactionaries" are arrested on some pretext or other, or evidence against them is planted by FBI agents, and they are sentenced to long terms in prison.

What about education? We find that the Jewish parasite makes a fetish of education. There must be universal education, education for all. But what sort of education does the gentile host receive in a state which is dominated by the Jewish parasite? First, he is taught that he must never think for himself, because this is the original sin. He is carefully instructed in how to be a docile slave for the rest of his life, a robot-like zombie who will never be able to use his mind for his own protection or advancement.

Why does the Jewish parasite have to control the native intelligence of the gentile? First, the Jew is not invisible, he has high visibility. He knows that the gentile is bound to see him, to become irritated by his presence, and to wish to cast him out. The gentile has only to look down the street on any Main Street in

America to see that most of the businesses are owned by Jews. The place where he works is owned by a Jew. He pays rent each month, or a lifelong mortgage, to a Jewish bank. He knows that his country is being mercilessly exploited by a foreign body known as the Kingdom of Israel. Therefore, the biological parasite begins its instruction of the gentile child, even before the alphabet, with the definition of the forbidden sin. What is the forbidden sin? One must never show "prejudice" towards another human being. The children hear this admonition daily from the time they enter kindergarten. They are puzzled by it, because children are naturally open and generous, they do not hate anyone. They never realize that if the teacher fails to give them this daily lesson about "prejudice", she will be fired from her job.

DIRECT INFLUENCE

In high school and college, the gentile comes under the more forceful influence of Jewish teachers. They find that the Jewish teachers are interesting, because they seem to have carte blanche to say or do whatever they wish in class, while the gentile teachers seem hamstrung in everything they do. The Jewish teachers recommend pornographic books to the children, discuss sexual perversions in detail, and frequently harangue their classes for hours about the evils of Nazism. Since there is no Nazi government anywhere, the gentile children are puzzled by this. They do not understand the terrible fear and hatred which fills the Jewish people at the memory of a gentile people who reacted against them and cast them out.

At home, the gentile child watches television programs which are largely devoted to anti-Nazi themes. This is not surprising, since the Jewish parasites own outright the three television networks, and no program can be seen which is not subjected to their warped censorship. In the universities, the gentile is taught that all of the world's culture stems from the writings of three Jewish parasites, Marx, Freud and Einstein. Gentile artists and writers are no longer mentioned.

THE GREATEST PERIL

Ask an American college graduate—"What is the greatest evil which has ever existed upon this Earth?" He will reply very promptly, and energetically, "Naziism!"

He gives this answer because it is what he has been taught. In fact, it is *all* he has been taught, and it is the sole result of four years of higher education. Do not ask him WHY Nazism is the greatest evil that has ever been known, because he does not know. You will only perplex and confuse him, and make him angry at you, because he does not know the WHY of anything. He has only been indoctrinated with conditioned responses, he is repeating the lesson which has been drummed into him until he has learned it by heart, at the hands of his Jewish and shabez goi professors. In all of the hundreds of books which have been written about Nazism, you will not find a definition of what Nazism is. This is quite understandable. The Jews do not want anyone to know what Nazism is. Nazism is simply this—a proposal that the German people rid themselves of the parasitic Jews. The gentile host dared to protest against the continued presence of the parasite, and attempted to throw it off. It was an ineffectual reaction, because it was emotional and ill-informed, as were all the gentile reactions which preceded it for five thousand years. And how futile it all was, because today, Jewish bankers own sixty percent of German industry, and their holdings are protected by the occupation army of America.

WHAT IS SHABEZ GOI?

Since the parasite is smaller and weaker than the host, he must control it principally by guile. And because he is outnumbered, he must depend upon active agents among the gentiles. Once he has destroyed the host people's native leadership, he creates a new ruling class, a group recruited from the weakest and the most depraved of the gentiles. THIS CLASS BECOMES KNOWN AS "THE NEW CLASS", AND IT IS COMPOSED OF GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS, THE EDUCATORS, THE JUDGES AND LAWYERS, AND THE RELIGIOUS LEADERS. <u>THIS "NEW CLASS" IS KNOWN TO THE JEW AS HIS SHABEZ GOI, OR HIS "SABBATH GENTILE CATTLE"</u>.

The creation of the shabez goi class provides that the Jewish religion is basically a ritualization of the parasite's techniques for controlling the host. A key tenet of the Jewish religion is that he must not perform the slightest task on his Sabbath. He cannot begin his religious service until the candles are lit, but his religion forbids him to light the candles, because this would be work. He must find a gentile to light the candle a "shabez goi". Thus, the Jewish religion cannot be enacted until the Jew finds a gentile to do his work for him. Drew Pearson described the process in a column, Washington Post, July 5, 1968 when he quoted Mayor of San Francisco, Joseph Alioto, a Catholic, as follows: *"I've been raised in the shadow of the synagogue across the street from me, and my parish priest has been Rabbi Fine. Every week I light a candle in the synagogue, and Cyril Magnin lights a candle in my cathedral."* Alioto's political success has been due to his operation as a shabez goi, lighting candles for the Jews. The Jewish religion also forbids the Jew to work for a gentile, although it is permitted for short periods of time if the Jew finds it necessary to take such a position during the period he is plotting to steal the gentile's business from him!

Those gentiles who become shabez goi for the Jews lead comfortable lives at the expense of their fellows, but they can never overcome their shame, regardless of how wealthy and powerful the Jews make them. The exploiting class which the Jews create from the most servile and contemptible of the gentiles are the most despicable human beings who have ever infested the Earth. Although they comprise the educated and moneyed classes in a host nation which has fallen prey to the Jewish parasites, the shabez goi wretches never lead happy lives. In the United States, we find that the gentile bankers, judges, college presidents and leaders of religious denominations whose mission is to parrot in Pavlov, trained-dog fashion every whim of the Jews, are also the people who have the highest rates of alcoholism, the highest rate of divorce, the highest rate of suicide, and the highest rate of juvenile delinquency among their children.

SEXUAL DEGENERACY

This "affluent society" of the shabez goi also has spawned a massive wave of homosexuality and degeneracy in America. Is this surprising? We have only to recall Professor LaPage's description of the effect which the parasite Sacculina has upon its host, the short-tailed spider crab, Inacus mauritanicus. LaPage says that his researches showed that seventy percent of the male spider crabs acquired some of the secondary sexual characteristics of the female and had their reproductive organs destroyed by the attack of Sacculina neglecta. He also stated that "the abdomen of these males becomes broad, they may acquire, in addition to their male copulating styles, appendages modified to bear eggs, and their nippers become smaller at the same time."

What better description could we have of a middle-aged college professor simpering in the wake of a brawny football player? One of the characteristics of nations which are controlled by the Jews is the gradual eradication of masculine influence and power, and the transfer of influence into feminine forms. This is understandable. The masculine force is naturally aggressive and self-assertive, independent and self-reliant, courageous and willing to fight for its rights. The feminine force, on the other hand, is more passive, willing to accept orders, and avoids direct action. Thus, Russia and America, the two most influential powers in the world today, ally feminine powers, but the two powers which were more masculine in their attributes, Germany and Japan, and which did not give power to the Jewish parasites, are small and of lesser influence. Nevertheless, as masculine forces, they retain the will to again exert force upon the world, while Russia prefers to use her influence in sinister intrigue, a worldwide network of agents and assassins, those who stab in the back. Now America has followed in Russia's footsteps and the world-wide force of the Central Intelligence Agency, and at home, the furtive operations of the FBI are aimed solely at controlling "reactionaries" among this host people.

SOFT AND TREACHEROUS

In a Jewish-controlled environment, gentile men become soft and capable of any treachery, because of their new class, the shabez goi, are epitomes of the living lie, with their insidious conspiracies on behalf of the secret government of the parasites. In this sort of world, manliness, strength and honor are despised. [H: And if you haven't recognized THIS just within the past few short weeks since election— YOU ARE BLIND! Dole, for instance, is NOTHING other than a shabez goi.]

The most important feature of the shabez goi wretches, as liberal, faceless representatives of Jewish interests, is that they never solve a problem. If we have a national problem today, we can be sure it will be worse ten years from now, and even worse twenty-five years hence. *All problems intensify*, this is the basic law of the shabez goi government.

We have only to look at the race problem in America, as a typical illustration. Over one hundred years ago, we fought a bloody war which ravaged much of the nation, in order to solve the problem of the Negro minority in America. One hundred years later, the nation is on the point of being torn apart once more by this problem, as the shabez goi wretches have worked ceaselessly since 1900 to intensify this problem, which had been dormant from the period of 1870 to 1900. De Toqueville said everything which needed to be said about the race problem in America more than a century ago, but no one paid him the slightest attention.

A HOPELESS LIFE

One of the striking points of identification of the shabez goi new class is their complete erosion of all sense of responsibility. Since the shabez goi life means that they are living for themselves alone, as enemies of their people, it is understandable that they should reck little of the future, but it goes further than this, as a direct biological result of the effect of the Jewish parasite upon the weakest and the shabbiest of the host people. Today, the principal group in America which has resisted this biological effect is the working class. This is due to several factors, first, because the working class has had less of the effect of years of "higher education", which, in this nation, is simply extended instruction in how to be a shabez goi, and second, as

workers who produce their own living, they have greater self-reliance and less erosion of their sense of responsibility and self-respect.

Although I have passed beyond any possible deleterious effect which the Jewish parasite or the shabez goi could have upon me, I know the hopelessness of the life of my people. I was freed from this paralysis, which the Jew inflicts upon the healthy members of a host nation, in two ways, first, **through my life in art**, AND SECOND, **THROUGH MY LIFE IN CHRIST**.

[END QUOTING OF PART 5]

It is going to be the ONLY way of making it through in healthy transition—THROUGH CHRIST. It was told to you long ago and remains so today: "Except through ME shall ye come within my Father's Kingdom." What does that mean? It does not mean "through a 'man' by ANY name", it means that except through the within intent of Christ-ness, SHALL YE MOVE WITHIN GOODNESS IN HIGHER DI-MENSIONS. EVIL SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE KINGDOM OF LIGHTED GOD CREATOR!

CHAPTER 9

REC #1 HATONN

THU., DEC. 8, 1994 8:42 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 114

THU., DEC. 8, 1994

THINGS TO NOTE

Lost in the "Season of Insanity" you are given that which is to be OVERLOOKED. So, let us offer just a tiny bit of news you should note as the day begins.

BIGOTS AND MISTLETOE

I take no affront to any brother who walks in Light. I actually take no exception to the ones who walk in the hum-drum pursuit of blood at another's expense. I do, however, find more poison in mistletoe and the poinsettia of the Season than in almost any other plants abounding on your planet. Both will kill you if you intake much of either.

CHRIST-JEWS (or, Judeo-Christian)

I WONDER IF YOU WOULD HAVE THE SAME SHUDDERING ATTITUDE ABOUT OUR WORK IF I REFERRED TO "PHARISEES" INSTEAD OF USING THE WORD "JEW"????? WELL, AS A MATTER OF FACT, IT WAS THE KHAZARIAN ELDERS OF ZION PHAR-ISEES WHO CAME TO CALL <u>THEMSELVES</u> JEWS! NOW, DO WE ALL FEEL BETTER? GOOD GRIEF, IF A TRUCK IS BEARING DOWN ON YOU, ARE YOU GOING TO SMOOTH THE ROADWAY FOR ITS SURE HITTING OF YOU TO DETERMINE IF IT IS PETERBILT, MACK, GMC OR MERCEDES? Let us consider what I mean here, please. I take NO EXCEP-TION to any brother or sister from ANY location on the face of your globe. There are some who come from the Cosmos with whom I do constant annoying encounters; however, TRUTH is not just for that which YOU LIKE TO HEAR—it is now becoming THAT WHICH YOU DO NOT WANT TO HEAR!

The term "christ" means a "state of being"—not a man's name, a tribe's name or a label for deity. IT IS A STATE OF SPIRITUAL BEINGNESS—A HIGHER RECOGNITION OF GOODNESS. Jesus was a person as presented by ones believing him to be in WISDOM WITHIN THIS "CHRISTED" STATE OF BEING IN SPIRIT AND REFLECTING THAT SPIRIT OF GOODNESS IN HIS TEACHINGS AND IN HIS ACTIONS.

The term "jew" was coined in 1756 A.D. to represent an "association" but ALSO represents a "state of being"—not the label of a man, a tribe—but it does define the followers of NON-CHRIST-ness. "Jew" certainly DOES NOT "mean" Semite, Hebrew, Israelite or designate a race. It does, however, represent a "creed" of behavior intention. That creed DEMANDS the acquisition of all property and holdings within a PHYSICAL MANIFESTATION.

Christ''ian'' indicates a living style of goodness which allows for transition into planes of higher wisdom in which evil and physical expression of that evil are not acceptable.

Jewian defines the attitude of all other things in opposition to the above.

So if you have an act of goodness it can be defined as being "Christly". If you have an act of deliberate greed or treachery to benefit the opposition—it is defined as being "Jewish". You ones who think "niggardly" is something to label a Black person—forget it. It is a term which originally, and still does, apply to the very ones who first called the Negro "Nigger" and who were THE slave traders and were and are the ones now calling themselves Jews. I do not make the definitions—I only share them for I note that you people don't spend much time REALLY seeking truth. If you claim to do so—you certainly do look in all the wrong places.

Remember as we write some definitions that the Negro was a label for those coming out of what is now called Nigeria (Niger). This is a dark-skinned people who were beautiful, loving, docile and innocent—which always, whatever race, becomes the prey of the PARASITES who feed off everything and every-one—EVEN THEIR OWN IF NECESSARY. IF THE PARASITE CAN CAMOUFLAGE ITSELF TO APPEAR "AS THE VICTIM IN PRESENTATION", ALL THE LONGER IT CAN GO UNDE-TECTED IN ITS DIRTY MISSION OF DEATH.

Webster's Encyclopedic Dictionary:

"Niggar(dly): Reluctant to give or spend. Small or scanty. Stingy; An extremely parsimonious (cheap, close, greedy, mean, miserly, niggardly, pennypinching, stingy, tight, tightfisted, ungenerous, ungiving) Ex: *He was very niggardly in his donation.*"

This "cannot" define a Black person for the Blacks are noted for being the most giving, put-upon race on the planet. Before "slavery" they were noted as THE most "giving" and loving peoples of the Earth.

"Nigger: 1) A Negro, 2) A member of a dark-skinned race. 3) 'nigger in the woodpile', a dubious or improbable element in a situation especially when regarded as undesirable or harmful." *Webster's Ency-clopedia Dictionary.* [H: Now, WHO would attach these terms to that which they feed upon? It is again "proof" of the "hate the host" attitude of the Parasite. *Webster and his staff WERE/ARE ALL JEWS!* So, HOW can you trust the truth from the dictionaries presented when it comes to defining the enemy versus the ELITE?]

Some of the "NEGROES" who lead NOW KNOW THE ENEMY and it will be a terrible day in HELL when they ACT AS A NATION, TOGETHER, TO DO IN THE PARASITES WHO RIPPED THEM ASUNDER AND EXPLOITED THEIR VERY BEINGS! This CLASH will be deadly and terrible for, as the guns are removed—the tribes will rise up in incredible strength and retaliate with anything and everything around them—and it will be deadly. THIS is why the JEW has ordained and taught the BLACKS TO BE CHRISTIAN! The only way a Jew will be protected is through the Spiritual goodness (Christ-ianity) of the Blacks.

Look at that which surrounds the O.J. Simpson case: ABLACK MAN SET UP TO DESTROY PEACE

AND TOTALLY CONTROLLED BY TWO OF THE MOST TERRIBLE EVIL ENTITIES ON YOUR PLACE—THE JEWISH ATTORNEYS AND THE ELITE EVIL MONGERS of CIVIL WAR. IF YOU THINK THIS IS NOT ON PURPOSE, YOU HAD BETTER LOOK AGAIN. IS SIMPSON GUILTY? IT DOES NOT MAKE A WHIT OF DIFFERENCE—THE PARASITES WILL SUCK HIM DRY OF MONEY AND THEN DISTRACT THE WORLD TAKEOVER THROUGH THE BATTLES THAT FOLLOW. The latter will not happen UNTILALL THE FUNDS ARE USED! Remember, the Parasites suck dry the "host" and then leave it only when it is DEAD or TOTALLY USELESS. They will, however, use the very last shattered pieces of the victims.

PLEASE NOTE: They are bringing out the "trial balloons" in that it is now projected that perhaps "spacealiens" committed the murders! GET READY WORLD—THE PARASITES ARE ABOUT TO FIN-ISH OFF THE DYING BODY CALLED AMERICA(S). THEY ARE NOW SETTING THEIR FOOT-HOLDS (HOOKS) INTO PARTS OF THE ASIAN NATIONS—a la Kissinger Associates, Banks, etc. Remember the East India Company(ies)? YOU HAD BETTER **REALLY WATCH WASHINGTON AND THE PARASITES ON THE PROWL THERE!**

Do you really think the Jewish Parasites, McDougal (not his original tribal name) or Hubbell (not his name either) will stop at simply turning over evidence in exchange for their hides? THIS IS ALL PART AND PARCEL OF THE PLAN FOR TAKEOVER! Whitewater is nothing!

SAVINGS AND LOANS VS. CURRENT PARASITE ATTACK

What has hit ORANGE COUNTY, CALIF. is only a tiny, tiny speck of tell-tale about what is going to come down on your economy. What is going to be a takeover of wealth and power through these calling of short-term loans, etc., is THE major downfall of even the highest centers of business.

This can be called ANYTHING you wish to label it. But is a major FORECLOSING by the BIG BOYS (INVESTORS) USING SHORT-TERM LOANS OF MASSIVE SIZE TO FUNDS, PENSION PRO-GRAMS, MUNICIPAL MARKETS, ETC. The action is the same thing as a "call" in the metals market. If the payments aren't MADE—the property (whatever it is) is confiscated! Since ALL is a total manipulation FOR TAKING ALL PROPERTY—you can KNOW THAT YOU ARE WATCHING THE END ECONOMICALLY—AS THE BIG PLAYERS LINE UP FOR THE KILL. This "derivatives" fraud surpasses anything you can imagine for the tools of the "Crimemobile".

The alternative for such as Orange County which filed bankruptcy? A TAKEOVER BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT!

THE PARASITES PLAN TO HAVE IT ALL—THEN WATCH YOU DIE!!

By the way, did anyone note the references to the Gulf War Mystery Disease? Well, you should have because the report is that it is now proven that the problem came from *Experimental Injections and vaccines GIVEN THE TROOPS IN PREPARATION FOR THE TOUR OF DUTY*. By the way, it is reported that the vaccines were "NOT yet approved by the FDA!", whatever difference that makes.

SIR JAMES GOLDSMITH

I don't usually find a reference book or person that I PUSH but when I do, I hope you will heed my suggestions. All of Eustace Mullins' works are priceless and now I add to that list of "must read", Sir James Goldsmith's THE TRAP, Carroll & Graf Publishers, Inc., 260 Fifth Avenue, New York, NY 10001. **YES INDEED, THIS IS THE SAME GOLDSMITH AND THE SAME ADDRESS TO WHICH WE HAVE ASKED <u>YOU TO WRITE AND SHARE RONN JACKSON AND INTENT TO-</u><u>WARD COLLATERAL GOVERNMENT UNDER GOD AND THE CONSTITUTION</u>. The book is a "best-seller" so you can probably get it anywhere.**

The sooner you get the attention AND HELP of such as Perot, Goldsmith, Jordan (Barbara) and a few others—the sooner you can begin to scrape off the parasites! You can and MUST rid your bodies of the parasites infesting your innards (which the outside parasites have used to infect and kill you) and THEN—get rid of the outside PARASITES infesting your very life-stream. How? CUT OFF THE FOOD SUP-PLY—WHATEVER IT IS. Then, they must turn upon themselves to feed and that will be the end of them. They cannot survive in the Light of Truth—or upon YOU if you cease to feed them! When Mother Earth is ready to rid herself of these parasites who have destroyed vast reaches of her body—it is going to be a REAL show and tell. You can depend on it.

We are presenting TRUTH about PEOPLE who are the new rulers of your ONE WORLD ORDER! They are the Parasites of Humankind and also the Destroyers of everything wondrous, for their own physical GAIN. They have been called by many names among which are Communists, Royalty, AND JEW. The term no better fits the ordinary man or woman from the Holy Land in Judea or the Hebrew line of ancestry than it does to automatically call the White Supremists, "Royalty". The very word "JEW" is a definition of "being" in intent—NOTA LABEL OF TRIBE, RELIGION OR RACE. And of the terms just mentioned, "Religion" fits best—but still is not on the mark. They use EVERYTHING by taking your very language and redefining words and making them their own—while you are forced into "dis" education and "dis" information while they write those definitions in the very books you go to for "truth". YOU HAVE BEEN "HOODWINKED" (A Jewish Freemasonic TERM for being made the FOOL). The JEWS are a conjured CLUB OF PARTICIPANTS TOWARD A COMMON GOAL—THE TAKING OF AND HOLDING ALL PROPERTY AND RULING THE WORLD. THEY **ARE NOT** A TRIBE OF GODLY BEINGS FROM OUT OF THE MIDDLE-EAST SOMEWHERE-OVERTHERE. THEY ARE AMONG YOU AND CONTROL YOUR VERY LIVES.

HOW DO YOU KNOW THEM?

GET INFORMED! You can actually hear the fifteen minutes of a newscast and KNOW that with which you are dealing. Examples? Fine:

MERGERS

Right out of headlines of the day:

Morgan Stanley and the Warburg (Banking/Mortgage) Empire ARE MERGING-TODAY! Remember

that they do not announce such a major coalition until it is DONE unless they WANT to use the confusion of processing. These are among the most ELITE OF THE JEWISH PARASITES ON HUMANITY!

Also, Macy's is merging with Federated. THESE ARE ALSO AMONG THE MOST ELITE OF THE ROYAL PARASITES ON HUMANITY. BY THE WAY, THE INDUSTRIAL ENTERPRISES ARE ALL "MOVING TO LOWER WAGE COUNTRIES SO THEY CAN MANAGE TO SURVIVE IN BUSINESS." Indeed it is stated RIGHT ON YOUR CNN (ELITE JEWISH PARASITES) newsline!

FREE TRADE

The newscaster also tells you that Chile will become a new member of the Free Trade Agreements along with many other nations South of Mexico and soon you will "have a united trade world".

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 6:]

WHY THIS SUBJECT?

[H: I am asked to give information for obtaining this work. I have no information regarding same. I would suggest, however, that you go directly to Eustace Mullins, (% Ezra Pound Institute of Civilization, P.O. Box 1105, Staunton, VA 24402) or try through Sons of Liberty, Box 449, Arabi, LA 70032. Or, I suppose that if you send requests and need that information, go through CONTACT.

[I care not from where you get these writings—BUT PLEASE GET THEM! YOU CANNOT, HOWEVER, MAKE GOOD SENSE OF ONE WRITING WITHOUT ALL SEQUENCE WRIT-INGS OF THESE AUTHORS. I have also been provided with some articles which deal on this subject matter and will integrate them within Mullins' works. But for now let us continue with the "Parasitic plague".]

THE JOY OF A HEALTHY LIFE

In 1948, when I went to San Miguel de Allende, a beautiful village in Mexico, I began to live my life in art. At the age of twenty-five, this was my first experience of joy, because my life had been passed in the gloom which the pall of the Jewish parasite had cast over America. I began to understand what D.H. Lawrence had experienced during his years of desperate wanderings in search of the sun and seeking a healthy life. Not only was D.H. Lawrence dying of tuberculosis, but he was also dying of the terrible malaise which had settled over European civilization, the loss of the will to live, which had been eroded away by centuries of slavery under the Jews and misgovernment by the shabez goi.

In the bright, sun-washed streets of San Miguel de Allende, for the first time, I knew what light was. The people, though poor, were strong and self-reliant, they bore no resemblance to the Americans I had left at home. Although I did not realize it at the time, there were no Jews here, and no shabez goi. Now I began to know the joy of the creative life, my life in art, the life of the mind and the God-given talents to which all of us are born and of which we are robbed by the Jews and the shabez goi.

Now, there was nothing selfish in my attaining this joy, because I was not taking it from anyone else, and since that time, I have wished for nothing more than to bring this joy to all of my people. Since this desire now became the principal direction of my life, I began to live my life in Christ, because I wished to bring joy to others. As these efforts brought me nothing but poverty and what would have been despair, had I ever despaired, I found Christ and knew a greater joy than my life in art. **[H: Note that he did NOT say "Jesus" in this statement, he said "Christ"!]**

If the American people knew nothing of the joy of my life in art, how much less did they know of the joy of my **life** <u>in CHRIST</u>! The question now was, how to liberate them from two thousand years of mental serfdom. During these centuries, the Jews had continually decried the institution of physical slavery, and while noising about the possibility of physical freedom for everyone, they had subtly imposed their own brand of mental serfdom upon the gentiles. And if physical slavery is a crime, how much greater a crime is mental slavery, the taking over the mind of a freeborn human being!

One of the greatest problems which faces our nation today is the disenfranchisement of the American worker and the middle class. His vote is meaningless, it is worthless, because no matter for whom he votes, his personal position in life deteriorates. His taxes are increased, the business pressures intensify, and his family life is subjected to terror and shame at the hands of aggressive minorities, egged on by the shabez goi wretches and the Jewish overlords.

With the shabez goi in charge of the departments of our religious life, our academic life, and our cultural life, the American workers and the middle class find that wherever they turn, they are faced with the Jew. A Jew directs the symphony orchestra, ninety percent of the art galleries are operated by Jews, so that gentile artists cannot get a showing for their work unless they embrace the degenerate goals of the Jew. The three television networks are owned and operated by Jews, while the studios, producers, and writers, who are nearly all Jews, bring us programs in which gentiles caper to the Jewish tune. In fact, a five percent minority has gained control of every aspect of American life.

DEEP ALIENATION

Now, this unconscious realization causes the American worker and the middle class to become despondent, because of a deep feeling of alienation, an overwhelming sense of loss. He knows that this is not *his* art, it is not *his* culture, it is not *his* religion, and it is no longer *his* country, because an alien has taken over every department of his life. As a result the American worker and the member of the middle class loses his power of concentration, he can no longer think anything *through*, because his education, his cultural life, and his government, are all in the hands of the alien, and because he cannot think his problems *through*, he loses the resolve to act, he sinks into the hopeless attitudes of lifelong mental slavery which the parasite has forced upon him.

INTENSE SUFFERING

But, even though the American worker or the member of the middle class has lost his power to think things through, and to act from his will, he is still a human being, he can *feel*. Thus, he endures intense mental suffering, because everything has been cut out of his life except the task of working to feed the Jewish parasite. And even though I have passed beyond this suffering, I cannot rest because I know what this suffering is doing to the American people. I do not feel this suffering, because of the joy of my life in art, and the joy of my life in Christ, and, knowing this joy, I do not need America, and still less do I need a Jewish America. But America is a creation of God, and as such, it cannot be abandoned to the Jewish parasites, the suffering of the gentile host must be relieved.

THE TASK BEFORE US

Although I live in joy and peace, I know that America must be restored to Christ. I would like to free her from her bondage to Satan, in the metaphysical sphere, and from her bondage to the Jews, in the biological sphere. **[H: Synonymous terms, "Jew" as used here for "Pharisees" and Satanic (ANTI-CHRIST).]** Although I have been freed from suffering through knowing Christ, I know what suffering is doing to my people, who have been robbed of everything, and who have been converted into mindless robots who mechanically perform tasks according to instructions implanted in them by a Jewish programming, and who respond to every question with a Jewish answer.

I resent the fact that my nation and my people have been converted into a country of Pavlov-conditioned dogs, and I am resolved to see them become men once more. Because they are cut off from the creative life, because they are cut off from the life of their nation by the Jewish parasite, their lives are empty and pointless.

NO HEROES

One of the problems of this Pavlov conditioning is that we no longer have heroes. Now, a nation cannot grow in health without heroes. For the past fifty years, our heroes have been the synthetic products of Jewish liberalism, those Americans who have successfully exploited their people for the benefit of the Jews, and who have expedited the mongrelization of the American people. These synthetic heroes are made of plastic, they do not have any of the human qualities. A typical synthetic hero is Hubert Humphrey, Vice-President of the United States, whom one can press into any shape, like a rubber doll, because he has no skeletal structure. He has accepted every aspect of the shabez goi role, and he has no culture and no goals except those which have been implanted in him by the Jewish programmers. [H: This pretty well dates this material as being quite a few years old and yet it might well have been written yesterday—except things are even WORSE in the TAKEOVER. Let us consider this Hubert Humphrey. This man is almost immortalized in glory by ones such as Robert Schuler of the Crystal Ca-theater. This is only an example, however, do you not see that the very being of goodly Robert Schuler has also BEEN THOROUGHLY PHARISEED AND JEWIZED? IF YOU CAN'T RECOGNIZE THE SUBTLE CLUES—YOU CAN'T FIND THE PARASITES EATING YOUR LIVES AND SOULS AWAY! Worse—in the instance of a Robert Schuler—HE DOES EVERYTHING IN THE NAME OF "JESUS CHRIST"!]

THE MULLINS REPORT

In 1957, alarmed by the issuance of a report known as the Gaither Report, which insisted that every aspect of shabez goi life and Jewish liberalism must be intensified in America, some of my associates urged me to make a formal reply. As this request dovetailed with some projects on which I was then engaged, I was able to draw up a sweeping reply within a few weeks. This report is reproduced here exactly as it was published in August, 1957, by M & N Associates, in Chicago, Illinois:

(Due to public alarm over the Gaither Report, which admits that the United States is rapidly becoming a second-class power, but dares not admit why that is inevitable, M&N Associates has decided to release the confidential Mullins Report, prepared in August, 1957 for a group of American industrialists. We issue this report as a public service by an impartial research organization. It has already become history.)

BY 1980, THE UNITED STATES WILL OCCUPY THE SAME POSITION IN INTERNATIONAL AFFAIRS AS DOES INDIA TODAY. The United States will then be an overpopulated, impoverished country with a standard of living 50 percent below its 1957 level. [H: Oh yes it is! You simply cannot see the forest for those trees blocking your view. You are in far worse shape in almost every way than even as recently as 1957.]

Consequently, there is no need, and little possibility, of Russia waging war against the United States. The rapid wane of the United States as a global power will enable Russia to make the American continents into Communist satellites by 1980 [H: Oh YES YOU ARE!], if she so chooses, but this prospect is unlikely. [H: Not when you realize that the term "Russia" as used here ACTUALLY means "Russia" and not the Soviet Union of Bolsheviks (Jews). Remember that Communism was started and structured from the Protocols of the Elders of Zion and ARE THE JEWS!] From geopolitical considerations, the continents of North and South America will be of little practical use to Russia. [H: But it REPRESENTS the HOMELAND to the Pharisees.] Her European and Asian policies will remain paramount to her national security, but the American continents will be of less geopolitical significance than Africa.

Because of this prospect, the Rockefeller Report and other government demands for increased "defense" spending may be properly evaluated as last-gasp attempts to shore up an artificial and doomed prosperity. **[H: I would guess that you who understand what I mean, will recognize that this is THE REASON that the Rockefeller "boys" were all REPLACED!!]** How did it happen that the United States, which in 1945 stood unchallenged as the supreme world power, could decline so rapidly? To understand this, a brief review of the nation's history is necessary. The country was settled by bold, energetic North Europeans who were willing to risk their lives in a wilderness in order to own their own homes and land. Cheap labor was needed, but the Indians refused to become menials, so they were killed or put on reservations. The New Englanders imported negroes, but they proved to be less productive than the cost of their keep, so they were sold to Southern plantation owners, where the climate was more suitable and their owners less demanding. Even so, their importation was soon discontinued as impractical. **[H: Remember that Mullins wrote this in 1957 so he was a long way short of knowing what he knows NOW. However, how much of this did you know in 1957, or would even listen to, and what did you actually KNOW about this, say, year before last? Yesterday??]**

Meanwhile, the original North European settlers prospered and increased. With ample space and plenty of natural resources, they soon developed into the most highly skilled and productive people the world has ever known. New inventions poured from them, and they enjoyed the greatest prosperity in the history of mankind.

Successive waves of cheap labor came from Europe. A substantial wave from Ireland produced many desirable citizens, but after 1860 little further immigration came from Northern Europe. Most if it was from Central and South Europe, with some Asiatics. Side by side with the North European settlers lived the burgeoning families of the darker citizens. Limited in number in their own lands because of the lower productivity, they reproduced in much greater numbers here because of the higher productivity of their hosts.

Despite the fact that these darker citizens enjoyed a higher standard of living here, thanks to the superior technology of the North Europeans, they felt no gratitude. Instead, they were consumed by hatred and envy of the North Europeans, many of whom had amassed large fortunes and lived like princes. By 1900, the darker American citizens had formed a voting bloc to combat the political leadership of the North Europeans. Already a deep racial schism had formed which doomed the young republic at the very peak of its promise. The North Europeans soon concentrated their strength in the Republican Party, while the darker citizens became Democrats, a party which also represented the white Southerners as a result of the War Between the States. This strange alliance achieved its first great political victory in 1912 with the election of Woodrow Wilson, a misguided idealist who hailed the Russian Communist Revolution of 1917 as a "victory for democracy over the forces of despotism". Wilson set the nation on a suicidal foreign policy caused by the racial schism of its people. This policy aimed to end all racial injustice, atone for the sins of British imperialism, reprimand French imperialism, stop German imperialism, and set up a worldwide protectorate for the colored peoples.

The North European Americans had no idea what this policy intended, and were too busy and prosperous to care. The nation gained in wealth and power by entering the First World War. A few years later, the Crash of 1929 wiped out the fortunes and property of more than half of the North European Americans. The stage was set for the Roosevelt regime, which was to set up the rule of the darker citizens over the impoverished and dispirited white Americans, a rule carried on by the Truman and Eisenhower directorates.

Our entry into the Second World War was intended to stop "racist" Germany, as though every group in the world was not "racist" and interested in its self-aggrandizement. In 1945, a victorious United States reaffirmed its role as the protector of the colored world. But Soviet Russia also claimed to be the protector of the colored world, and pointed out that white Americans refused to intermarry with the darker citizens. Most white Americans maintained homogeneous communities, schools, clubs and places of worship, just as did all other groups in the United States. However, the heirs of the Roosevelt regime now ruled it illegal for white Americans to separate themselves, although all other groups were allowed to do so without hindrance by the government. Now the government began to enforce a policy of racial amalgamation, although no other nation in the world, especially Soviet Russia, followed such a policy. Largely through the Supreme Court, an instrument operating upon powers usurped from Congress, white Americans were stripped of their private institutions and forced into racially integrated schools and living quarters. Intermarriage was inevitable, particularly because of the flood of "integration" propaganda.

All religious groups in the United States declared it a religious duty to racially amalgamate, although not one of their leaders could cite a single tenet of dogma which required this. White children were taught in the schools and churches that it was their duty to intermarry with the darker citizens, and the press, radio, television and movies pressed the mongrelization campaign. The government continued legal action against the last privacies of white citizens, although no action was taken against Negro, Jewish or other group institutions. Yet at the very moment that white Americans were being forced to racially amalgamate, their technical skills were in greater demand than ever before! Guided missiles were being developed by imported German scientists because impoverished white Americans were working as manual laborers, unable to educate their children in technical schools. But the shortage of engineers was laid to the fact that we had not availed ourselves of our fine negro talents; a people who squatted in dusty jungle kraals for 20,000 years without the least improvement in their conditions was now declared the rightful heirs of the American technology. Our universities were flooded with colored students, their tuition paid by government grants and "racist" foundations for colored only. The white Americans who could have salvaged our declining technology continued as manual laborers.

All of this was inevitable. The American of North European descent, although realizing that he possessed superior skills, bore no ill will towards the darker citizens. But the colored man could not see a white man without hating him, for the white face reminded the colored man that he was dark. Either the colored man must become lighter or the white man must become darker. No other remedy would pacify him. Anyone who has seen the advertisements for "skin whiteners" in the negro press knows how basic this drive is among the dark people. The pivotal negro vote caused the white man to be legislated out of existence in the nation which he had created, and the Supreme Court declared, "All Americans are Negroes!" M&N Associates makes no comment on the justice or injustice of this development. We only evaluate the facts. The inevitable result was that by destroying the white American's desire to preserve himself as a manifestation of God's Holy Will, and forcing him to intermarry with the colored, the nation was condemned to go the way of other great world powers, India, Egypt, Greece and Rome, whose white leadership vanished in intermarriage with darker peoples.

The passing of a great nation from the stage of world history is neither an occasion for sadness or rejoicing. It is simply an historical event. The process was bound to be much more rapid in the United States because of the pace of modern life and the tremendous pressure behind the dark people's will to intermarry with the whites. At the same time, Soviet Russia's white managerial elite, showing no intention of intermarrying with darker peoples, continued to specialize. Selective breeding became a state policy, and thus Russia secured the future for herself, for the future was long since known to belong to that nation which could produce the highest type of technological elite.

At this late stage, M&N Associates was asked to ascertain whether the colored citizens could be restrained in their aggression against white Americans. The answer is no. They will never be content to enjoy their higher standard of living here, because it cannot compensate for their con-

stant reminders to themselves that they are inferiors. Once again, bolder whites will emigrate, this time to Australia and New Zealand. At best, the United States may become a sort of British Guiana, a colored colony of white Canada, whose dollar is already worth more than ours!

It is too late for the North European stock, a minority of 50,000,000, to reassert leadership over 120,000,000 mixed bloods. The colored cannot be appealed to on patriotic grounds, for they can never know nation-feeling, but only have race. Only a people capable of defending their land can know patriotism. Typical was A. Philip Randolph's advice to negroes to refuse to serve in the U.S. Army. M&N Associates does not believe that a White movement can gain power. There is no longer a White market in the U.S., either commercially or politically. At best, the whites might secede again as a White Southern republic, leaving the mulatto North to go its own way, but the result would be the same, the disappearance of the United States as a world power. Our mulatto grand-children will placidly watch the decay of the nation they inherited, while the rest of the world, including Soviet Russia, pay no more attention to us than is presently paid to the mouthings of the mulatto inhabitants of India. The world is realistic.

PRESCIENCE

When this report was drawn up more than a decade ago, I said that it was already history. Since then, the American position has worsened on the precise lines which I laid down. I said there was no White market, and every American politician since then has borne me out. In only one point did I err; I failed to allow for the possible reclamation of America through knowing Christ, because at that time I had not progressed this far, I did not foresee this <u>sole possibility of reclamation for America</u>. **[H: I wonder IF Mullins can yet see it today? IT IS THE ONLY WAY, READERS, <u>THE ONLY WAY!</u>]**

Some of the sponsors of this report felt that it was unduly pessimistic. Yet, in less than a decade, many of our great cities, including the nation's capital, lay in ashes, while we had entered an economic crisis which seemed impossible to solve. Now even the *Mullins Report* did not predict national bankruptcy against a background of burned and looted cities, in less than ten years! [H: Remember that the report was some 40-years ago!]

Let us recapitulate how this all came about. In 1945, the United States stood alone as the supreme military power in the world, the only industrial nation whose plants had not been destroyed by the Second World War. Militarily and economically, America was the master of the world, and the world waited for our command. We had only to raise our hand, and our command would be obeyed. England, France, Italy, Russia, and Germany, and in Asia, Japan lay in ruins, their factories but heaps of rubble.

PARALYZED BY PARASITES

But we gave no command. Why? Because the parasites and their shabez goi wretches had but one desire, to rebuild Communist Russia. Dean Acheson proposed that vast new loans be made to Russia, through his law firm, Covington and Burling, which so ably represented nine Communist nations at our Federal trough. The American postwar economy was hamstrung by Communist Jews such as David Niles, a notorious homosexual who bragged that Harry Truman never made a decision without consulting him, and who had one sister in Israeli Intelligence in Tel Aviv, and another sister high in the Soviet Intelli-

gence in Moscow. Harry Dexter White, a Lithuanian Jew and lifelong Communist agent, also supervised Truman's decisions as President of the United States.

At the top of this heap of worms squirmed the master parasite, Bernard Baruch, an agile Jewish speculator who made as much as one million dollars a day through foreknowledge of government decisions which affected the stock market. No wonder Harry Truman called Bernard Baruch "the greatest living American"! This master parasite pulled the strings of a horde of conniving political wretches, and collected United States Senators as a lesser man might net a cageful of hamsters. He publicly boasted that he had such Senators as Harry Byrd, James Byrnes, Harry Truman and many others in his pocket.

[END QUOTING OF PART 6]

We must interrupt for a rest break. Thank you.

CHAPTER 10

REC #2 HATONN

THU., DEC. 8, 1994 3:08 P.M. YEAR 8, DAY 114

THU., DEC. 8, 1994

TO CONTINUE:

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 7:]

<u>THE SHABEZ GOI</u> <u>A HAMSTRUNG ECONOMY</u>

Now America's conversion to a peacetime economy was held up by these Jews, in order to give Russia precious time to rebuild her shattered economy. Not only was the United States paralyzed by Jewish "economic planners", whose sole aim was to stall the erection of a prosperous economy, but the Communists also found the ideal instrument with which to weaken America from within, a planned race war. With the race war and the paralyzed economy in America, the Communists bought time, a precious decade, time for Russia to build an atomic bomb, with the assistance of the Rosenbergs and a vast horde of Jewish spies, while other agents threw the Negro masses against the barricades in a reckless and destructive race war. Now the government of the United States practically ceased to function, as the "spontaneous" and carefully-rehearsed "demand" of the Negro people for their "civil rights" took precedence over everything else in Washington. The shabez goi wretches leaped into the fray on the side of the negroes, yelping with precise responses to every command of the Jewish parasites, their paws flailing the air as they slavered for their slice of raw steak, whenever the Jews called out "civil rights" or "peace".

SUPREME COURT

As the high priests of the shabez goi wretches, the Supreme Court gave official status to every demand of the Communist-inspired mobs in 1954, when it ruled that all schools must be integrated. No other single decision of the Supreme Court has ever plunged the nation into such chaos. Americans stood appalled as armies of American soldiers marched into American cities, bayoneting and shooting white citizens who tried to claim their rights. But, a decade later, when we saw American soldiers again marching into American cities, it was to protect the Negro mobs who were looting and burning with impunity!

Now, in 1945, as we have mentioned, the United States stood pre-eminent in the world, as the new Rome. But in 1955, Russia was well on her way towards re-establishing herself as a world power, while the United States was weaker than it had been in 1945! And in 1965, the pendulum had already swung in favor of Russia, for in this decade the Soviet agents had successfully implemented a full-scale race war in

the United States, and had also succeeded in committing American soldiers to the endless holocaust of an Asiatic land war. Caught in a man for man struggle with Asia's teeming billions, the United States would slowly bleed to death while Russia daily grew stronger, without losing a man. And Russia, at home, was calm, while the United States was drawn into a race war, the government was paralyzed, the educational system was paralyzed, and the American people had not a single representative who would defend their interests.

THE SCUM OF THE EARTH

Jewish gold had purchased the sorriest lot of ragtag beggars and thieves that had ever infested our nation's capital, men who, while handing over billions to the Jews, had sold themselves for a paltry few thousand dollars apiece! Our Senators and Representatives did not even ask for their souls the price of a healthy Negro slave at pre-Civil War levels. Once again, the Jews had bought a nation with its own money. The *Mullins Report*, in placing a dateline of 1980 to see the United States reduced to the status of another India, had erred by ten years. Now it seems that 1970 is the more likely date.

THE END OF THE ROAD?

Geopoliticians have said for years that America was running down. Everything that our nation has achieved had been done at the cost of tremendous outpourings of energy and instinctive intelligence. There has been much native greed and cruelty also, the merciless gouging of immigrant workers, the mass slaughters of the Civil War and the systematic destruction of America's only native culture, the Greek revival gentility of the South. These are dark chapters in America's history. But there are also bright pages, when America lived up to all of her promise of freedom and her offerings of hope to a sick and rotted European civilization, which was slowly expiring because of the excesses committed against her by the Jewish parasites. And now it is America's turn to totter on the brink of the abyss, as her economy reels from the onslaught of revolutionary mobs at home and insane Jewish adventures abroad. But there are still scientists who are blazing new trails for the world, perhaps one per cent of the nation remains constructive in the face of these disasters.

In 1957, I could not predict the burning of American cities while police and National Guardsmen stood by, under orders to "show every possible courtesy to the rioters". I could not predict that a Jew who had thrice been denied security clearance would commit largescale American troops to Vietnam in order to sabotage our national economy, an effort which was advertised as an effort to "stop Communism" while the CIA planned the execution of the nation's anti-Communist leader, Ngo Diem. No wonder his widow remarked to television newsmen, "With America as a friend, you don't need any enemies."

WILL COMMUNISTS STOP THEMSELVES?

The three hundred billion dollar effort to stop Communism in Vietnam would be more believable if it had not been inaugurated by the same lifelong dedicated Marxists in the State Department who had sabotaged Chiang Kai-Shek's government and turned China over to the Communists. Can we really believe that these traitors, who had presented the Communist world with a gift of six hundred million people, were now prepared to make an all-out effort to save a few Vietnamese from the same fate? They showed their hand by refusing Chiang Kai-Shek's offer to send troops to Vietnam, just as they had refused

his offer to send troops to Korea, because the State Department planners had to stick to their plan of showing Asia that it was "white imperialists" who were preventing the Vietnamese from peacefully setting up a Communist state. If Asians were sent to fight Communism, the Marxists in Washington would lose an important plank in their program to wreck our nation.

Meanwhile, at home, as the gross national product reached new highs, (due principally to runaway inflation), the Marxists continued their mad looting of the United States Treasury. Typical was the establishment of more than one hundred "think factories" in which the Jewish parasites drew huge salaries for sitting around thinking up new ways to exploit the gentile host. We find Herman Kahn's Hudson Institute, exposed in *The Nation*, May 13, 1968, as having been reviewed by the General Accounting Office and its million dollar a year contract proved to have produced nothing of value. The General Accounting Office characterized the work of the Hudson Institute as "its ideas a rehash", "superficial", "valueless". *The* Nation noted that "virtually no records were kept either at the Hudson Institute or by the General Account-ing Office as to how money was spent, the progress of programs," and other usual business procedures.

We find that there are some one hundred similar concerns in this country, offshoots of the Rand Institute, which spend an average of \$50,000 per man per year. This is a salary of one thousand dollars a week for a Jew to sit in an office puffing a cigar, a type of boon-doggle which was inspired by Mortimer Adler's twenty million dollar windfall from the Ford Foundation to "study philosophy", with the usual valueless rehash of superficial ideas as the only tangible result. These moneys come from tax-exempt foundations or from government agencies, principally the Department of Defence, and never a word of criticism from our Senators and Representatives, who dare not criticize this method of the Jewish parasite's exploiting the gentile host.

THE RUINOUS EFFECT

The rapid deterioration of America from a position of strength to a rank of secondclass power, racked at home by riots and bankruptcy, is a classic example of the effect which the Jewish parasite has upon the gentile host. Writing in the Washington Post on April 5, 1968, Drew Pearson exposed Walt Rostow as the man who committed troops on a large scale to Vietnam. Rostow is a Jew whose father is an avowed Socialist, and Rostow himself, after being refused security clearance three times, was placed in charge of our national security. **[H: Frightened yet? Is it not appropriate that they would have their chief parasite in the A-1 position of the Committee of Power? Nobody said it would be EASY—just that with God, all things are POSSIBLE! I would guess it remains to be seen if there are others on that committee willing to take a stand for TRUTH, FREEDOM AND LIGHT!]** The man who refused him security clearance because of his background is a loyal American named Otto Otepka, who has undergone continuous persecution ever since. State Department files were destroyed, witnesses were bribed, and perjury was committed to prevent Rostow from becoming another Dreyfus, a Jew who had gained admittance to the nation's top security councils and who was now to be rejected because of his past.

Later, as director of our national security, Walt Rostow and a little group of high-ranking government Jews gathered in the Pentagon early one morning to cheer the Israeli sneak attack on its neighbors, and toasted each other while Israeli planes massacred American sailors on the U.S.S. Liberty in neutral waters! [H: And where can you go from here? You didn't expect goody two-shoes pureheart did

you? Earl Warren was as black a spot on the conscience of America as ever walked the Earth this is the way it IS! REMEMBER THAT THERE IS A COUNTER-FORCE FOR EVERY PARASITE—HE

CANNOT LIVE IF THE HOSTS EITHER PERISH OR SCRAPE HIM OFF—HE ONLY HAS "THINGS" AND OTHER PARASITES WITH WHICH TO DWELL IN THE END.]

PLANNING OF THE RIOTS

The riots which have devastated American cities for three years and left entire sections in smoking ruins, remarkably akin to the destruction which Jewish-directed bombers had visited upon the cities of Franco and Germany a few years ago, had their initial inspiration in the writings of a little black hustler in a pamphlet called "The Fire Next Time". It was published in a house organ of the Jewish parasites, the *New Yorker* magazine, and later issued as a book. In this work, James Baldwin promised that the Negroes would burn down America's cities. Baldwin has long been familiar as a housebroken pet of the Jewish parasites, and he lived for two decades on the liberal outpourings which they gave him from various taxexempt foundations. Some grants were made in return for his favors, others were made to encourage his revolutionary activities, but none of these awards could be said to have been a sincere appreciation of his feeble literary talent. Since the fires started, he has prudently remained in Paris, snickering at a series of gay parties on the Left Bank while America's cities are devastated by the mobs who consider him their inspiration. In his interviews, which are always prominently displayed in the New York Times, he refers to the United States as "the Fourth Reich", an "in" joke among the parasites.

COMMUNIST INFLUENCE

If James Baldwin gave an intellectual impetus to the riots, the actual planning was done by the Chinese Communists. The inside story of the burning of Washington is that the Chinese Communists devised a plan whereby the city of Washington would become a "free city", divorced from the United States and administered by a Black Power Commission. This Commission would then charge the United States ten million dollars a year rent for the United States Capitol, the White House and other government buildings. When Mayor Washington approached President Lyndon Johnson with this plan, he was told that it was out of the question. A few days later, the city of Washington was on fire. The stage had been set three days earlier, at a Communist cell meeting at which the Party leaders decided upon the death of Dr. Martin Luther King. A North Vietnamese professional, Nuy Ti Ganh, was flown in for the job, while an American "Oswald" or patsy, as his name has now entered the American language, was murdered and his body buried that same night.

At this Communist Party meeting, one of the conspirators, a member of Mayor Washington's staff, mentioned that "our soul brother, Walter" had guaranteed the safety of looters and arsonists during the forthcoming burning of Washington. Not a shot would be fired against them—this was the commitment. The promise was kept. During three days of looting and burning Washington, not a single rioter was injured by the thousands of police and soldiers who stood by under orders not to fire.

Mayor Washington stated, at the beginning of the riot, that any policeman who shot at a rioter would be charged with murder. He fought bitterly against the ordering out of the National Guard, and permitted it only after extracting the incredible commitment from the National Guard commander that the troops would keep their weapons unloaded, and that they would be permitted to load and fire only after obtaining written permission from a superior officer! This was the most ridiculous order ever issued to troops going into a combat situation! These conditions were then read over Television Stations WTOP and WTTG in Washington, so that rioters would know they could loot and burn without a shot being fired against them. **[H: If you don't remember this—then what about the riots in Los Angeles following the King verdict—what happened to the Guard there? Ah Ha, begins to come home to pinch, doesn't it?]**

MASS DESTRUCTION

At the height of the burning on Friday evening, after the Communists had murdered Dr. Martin Luther King according to plan, President Lyndon Johnson called Mayor Washington and begged him to allow the National Guard to come in. Mayor Washington curtly refused, and hung up on him, so great was the arrogance of the Negro leader.

The following afternoon, when most of Washington was in flames, Mayor Washington permitted the National Guard to come in only to protect the looters, because some of the Washington City Police, who had been shot at and clubbed by the rioters, were threatening to fight back. The merchants cheered the arrival of the National Guard, because they supposed that this meant a stop to the looting and burning. They were dumbfounded to see the soldiers standing by while Negroes drove Cadillacs from Newark and Philadelphia up to their stores, loaded color televisions, the most expensive clothing, and other loot, into the cars, and drove away, while the soldiers did nothing to stop them. When the stores had been looted, they were set on fire, and again the soldiers did nothing. The Washington Post, July 14, 1968, noted a government investigation which had established that the Negroes had been persuaded to burn the stores because the Chinese Communists promised them that once the Jewish merchants had been burned out, government aid would enable Negroes to open businesses in their stead, and that the Jews would be afraid to return.

GUARANTEE OF SAFETY

At 3:15 p.m. on Saturday afternoon, Mayor Washington had the instruction to the National Guard read over Television Stations WTOP and WTTG. He assured the looters that "1. The soldiers were carrying unloaded weapons and that they would be allowed to load and fire only after being given written permission from a superior officer, and 2. that the soldiers and police had been ordered to show every possible courtesy to the looters." With this reassurance, the rioters stepped up their activity, and the riot spread to Baltimore, where the same conditions were in effect. Mayor Washington's instructions resulted in another wild night of looting and burning. Five hundred and fifty-eight buildings were burned to the ground in the city of Washington after being looted, at a cost of eighty million dollars worth of goods stolen and ten million dollars in property damage. As one rioter explained, when interviewed by a television cameraman while he had his arms filled with hundreds of dollars worth of expensive clothing, "Man, it's wonderful! They can't bother us because we got a soul brother up there!"

LOOTING ACCORDING TO PLAN

During the height of the rioting, WTTG newsman Hal Walker, a Negro who was allowed to move freely about the city during the riots, interviewed a Jewish merchant, John Hechinger, who was Chairman of Washington's City Council.

"Don't you see a pattern to this looting?" asked Walker.

"Oh, no, it's indiscriminate," replied Hechinger.

"But aren't only certain types of stores being burned?" pursued Walker.

"No," muttered Hechinger, and the interview was suddenly cut off of the air.

Hal Walker was referring to the map which had been prepared before the riot in Washington, on which every Jewish store was marked, and of which three hundred copies were distributed in the city on the morning before Martin Luther King was murdered. The Chinese Communists had persuaded the Black Power leaders to stage a massive anti-Semitic uprising against the Jewish merchants who had exploited them. The main target of the burning was the destruction of credit records, and this goal was achieved. Now Hechinger and other Jewish merchants began a frantic campaign to conceal the nature of the anti-Jewish uprising. One Washington merchant, Irv Weinstein, refused to go along with the cover-up, and he openly declared that the burning of Washington was the biggest anti-Jewish uprising anywhere in the world since the end of World War II. He pointed out that the heinous Krystal Nacht in Germany during the Nazi regime, in 1938, in which Jewish stores were wrecked, had only resulted in a total of one hundred thousand dollars damage, while the Washington uprising had cost Jews one hundred MILLION dollars.

PETITIONS THE UNITED STATES

Against the wishes of his fellow Jews, who were desperately trying to cover up the story, Irv Weinstein tried to present a petition to the United Nations, charging Mayor Washington and the City Council with genocide, because they had encouraged the Negroes to attack Jewish stores, and had refused the Jews the protection of the City Police and the National Guard.

Ambassador Arthur Goldberg, our representative to the United Nations, refused to accept the petition, and assured Irv Weinstein that the United States Government would make good **every dollar lost by the Jewish merchants.** When he returned to Washington, Irv Weinstein was visited by two Black Power leaders who told him he had three days to live. Forty-eight hours later, he disappeared and has not been heard of since. Meanwhile, other Jewish merchants, who reopened their stores in Washington, were visited daily by Black Power leaders who charged them ten per cent of their gross to stay in business, a tactic they had picked up from the Mafia. One Jewish liquor dealer who refused them, Ben Brown, was shot down in cold blood in his store, and Mayor Washington still refused the merchants protection. Meanwhile, other Negroes were murdering bus drivers each evening, which caused the bus drivers to go on a slowdown. The purpose of these tactics to wreck the economic life of the city and its transportation system, had been planned by Chinese Communist leaders in order to paralyze the Vietnam peace talks. They correctly reasoned that with our capital city in flames and its economic life shattered, we would lose face and would be unable to make a strong presentation at the Paris peace talks. The murder of Dr. Martin Luther King had been timed for this purpose.

Meanwhile, agents of the Central Intelligence Agency were discovered to have also played a part in fomenting the Washington riot. When their role was revealed, CIA officials stated that the burned buildings

followed exactly a plan for a Washington expressway through the city, which had been proposed for more than twenty years, but which could not be implemented because of the cost of acquiring the business buildings and tearing them down. Now that they had been burned out, the expressway could be built at a reasonable cost.

MONGRELIZATION PROGRAM

The riots which devastated American cities represented a new stage of the mongrelization program which the Jewish parasites had devised to weaken the United States, and, if Jews such as Irv Weinstein seemed to be the losers in this new phase, it was because they refused to look at the long-term program which had been devised for America by the Chinese Communists and their tools, the Black Power militants.

This program had been forced upon America during the Second World War, when the people were living under martial law, and had to accept without protest each new dictatorial decree of the Federal Government. **[H: Yes, JUST LIKE RIGHT NOW!]** At the end of the war, the Chinese Communist program moved rapidly to implement a forced mongrelization program along three fronts:

1. Forced integration of all army units, to prevent the existence of any armed unit such as an elite white guard which could battle against Communism at home.

2. Forced integration of schools, to educate children from their tenderest years to meekly accept government integration decrees.

3. Forced integration of churches, private clubs and neighborhoods, to prevent any adult white Americans from having a place where they could meet to discuss possible reactions against the activities of the Jewish parasites.

AN ADVERTISEMENT BACKFIRES

During the campaign for forced integration of all American Army units, the Chinese Communists found that there was a shortage of Negroes in the armed services, and they began a hasty program to attract more Negroes into the Army. One of these attempts was a poster which was widely distributed in Negro business and residential areas, and prominently displayed in Negro taverns and barber shops. The poster read:

YOUNG NEGRO MEN!

[H: Why do we continue to use the term "Negro" when the recognized term is "African-American" or "Black"? Because Negro is the name of the race. Black is a "color" of which I have never seen nor met a person of such color! It is an insult because it indicates the "absence of LIGHT". White is the opposite extreme—and not many of you white people are "white" either! "White" simply indicates a descriptive color of ALL COLORS COMBINED. "Light" by its lightedness is considered "white" INCORRECTLY. Light simply IS and bounces off (reflects) from any matter present. "African-American"??? There is no such thing. I suppose there can be Africans in America and many of those would be WHITE, however, an American is an Ameri-

can is an American!!!! These are parasite terms to confuse and anger you in misinformation.]

"Are you victims of race prejudice? Do white girls refuse to go home with you? As a United States soldier, you can travel abroad and be stationed in the homelands of our allies, where your high pay will make you wealthy in the eyes of the people. Your money is worth five times as much as theirs. Negro-Americans! The white girls of Germany and England are waiting eagerly to see your healthy smiles. JOIN THE UNITED STATES ARMY TODAY!"

This plan came to an abrupt halt when copies of the poster were sent to Europe, where a press campaign was inaugurated to stop the planned debauching of white European girls by black soldiers, a favorite goal of the Communists which began shortly after World War One, when detachments of black Senegalese troops from the French Army were stationed in Germany and given orders to rape as many German girls as possible.

The Federal Government withdrew all copies of the poster and destroyed them. A European newspaper offered a thousand dollars for a copy but none could be found. One tactic of the Communists had backfired.

[END QUOTING OF PART 7]

Enough for today. I do, after all, need you to be able to type tomorrow. Thank you.

CHAPTER 11

REC #1 HATONN

FRI., DEC. 9, 1994 10:18 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 115

FRI., DEC. 9, 1994

FLUKES AND OTHER PARASITES

In honor of last evening's conversation I believe that we should begin a series on "parasites", starting with whichever volume this will serve in the ongoing journals. I think it should read: *PARASITES: THE* FLUKES. This gives us a lot of leeway to cover many parasitic infestations from flukes to screw-worms. As a matter of fact, the major flukes, along with their shabez goi screw-worms, are meeting in South America to see, undoubtedly, what they can do to destroy the entirety of the Western Hemisphere.

MARKET NEWS?

Oh readers, if you try to tell what is going on by your "markets", you are going to get "had". However, WORD COMES IN (I didn't project this—it "came in") that the Federal Reserve is in worse shape than Orange County and is due to close on this coming Wednesday. As a matter of fact, Mr. Flukegreen Spanscrew is in about as hot a water as he has ever been. With the derivative market blowing out all the county and municipal bonds—bankruptcy of a nation and a banking system has to be close behind! Does this mean that the BANKING INDUSTRY is dead? Perish the thought for the Flukes have mighty and lockjaw teeth. Did you not note what I said on the yesterday? Morgan and Warburg are MERGING! Also, Macy's and Federated Stores are MERGING. This is HOW you kill a nation!

Let us try and finish this writing from Eustace Mullins, please. This is the kind of information you must have. PLEASE NOTE THAT EVERYWHERE MR. MULLINS USES THE TERM "JEW" WE SHALL REPLACE IT WITH "FLUKE" OR "SCREW-WORM". PERHAPS THAT WILL KEEP US IN BETTER GRACES WITH THE ANTI-DEFAMATION LEAGUE?

> THE BIOLOGICAL FLUKE by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 8:]

THE SHABEZ GOI

SLOW PARALYSIS

A prominent characteristic of the Fluke parasite's techniques of slow paralysis of the higher thinking centers of the gentile (Parasite Hosts) masses is the continuing efficacy of old methods. The Fluke biological drive to destroy Hosts' civilization through the infiltration and control of the nerve centers has been

centralized in the techniques of fomenting Communist (Parasitic) revolutions in the industrialized nations.

In 1848, there were street demonstrations against government policies in many European nations, riots which the police could not control. Some European governments fell before the Parasitic onslaught of 1848. Now we find, a century later, that the same techniques of street demonstrations work just as well, because the demonstrators grow more aggressive, and every department of the government is tested and strained until it gives way.

The initial impetus of the riots comes from students who are agitated by their instructors. Plans are made, students are indoctrinated by faculty members and by older "students". In Berkeley, California, the organizers of the student riots were found to be "students" in their late twenties or early thirties, and many of the protestors were not students at all, but persons who had taken up residence near the campus for the purpose of fomenting riots.

[H: By the way—EVERY TIME YOU FIND THE PRESENCE OF CANCER, YOU FIND FLUKES AND ISOPROPYLALCOHOL. ONE IS POISON; THE OTHER PRODUCES THE POISON!]

THE ROLE OF THE CHURCHES

The churches (TEMPLES OF DOOM) in the United States play a vital role in providing "sanctuary" for the Communist plotters, raising money for the demonstrations, and serving meals to the rioters, who are too busy with their work of planned disruption to be concerned with providing food for themselves. Dedicated Marxist organizers, who probe for every weakness in the community with all the skill of highly trained surgeons, have long recognized that the churches and their air of piety provide the ideal cover for revolutionary operations. Infiltrating the church groups is no problem, because they are already wracked with dissension over theological matters, and the administration is composed of college-educated persons who have been thoroughly indoctrinated with the proven shabez goi Screw-worm techniques for control-ling the Host masses. Thus, Parasitic "communists" infiltrate the seminaries (Josef Stalin began his revolutionary activities as a student priest [of the parasitic Nazi conglomerate]), and with the aid of other parasitic communists, they rise to positions of command in all the religious (Parasitic Party [they hold command over all of these parties]) denominations.

CHURCH ADMINISTRATION EXPOSED

Rosemary Reuther, one of the nation's outstanding Catholic scholars and a teacher at George Washington University and Howard University, exposed the origins of our church offices in *The* Church Against Itself, Herder and Herder, NY, 1967, page 134.

"The first concept of church office was borrowed, not surprisingly, from the Jewish synagogue (Parasite Union Hall). The sanhedrin, the council of elders which ruled every Jewish (Flukish) community, provided the first model for church office. This pattern was established first in JERUSA-LEM, where, by PAUL'S (Saul of Tarsus and Christ's most deadly enemy!) time, it had succeeded in replacing the original community of Jesus' followers and substituting a presbyterial structure modeled on the Jerusalem sanhedrin." Thus we find the Party's administration, a short time after the Sanhedrin (Luciferian [SATAN] Pharisees) had demanded Christ's crucifixion, [H: Directly related to Saul of Tarsus, later changed his name to Paul to protect the guilty and proceeded to write YOUR *BIBLE*! See how easy it is to understand when you know the right terms and language.] kicked out Jesus' followers and adopted the dictatorial administration of HIS murderers. This is one of the most amazing discoveries ever revealed about the strange role of the churches in denying Christ and trying to destroy HIS followers! Read it again and again, until you understand why the churches (Union Halls) embrace every tenet of Parasitic Communism and REJECT EVERY PRINCIPLE OF CHRIST.

DISORIENTED FOOLS

The most valuable members of the church who promote class struggle are those who are not Parasitic Communists at all, but who are disoriented fools who are unable to accept CHRIST, who are dissatisfied with their life, and who wish to provoke Armageddon by any means at their disposal.

What is most surprising is the continued gullibility of the students in our universities (Brainwash Clubs), who are still enthralled by a Fluke Communist "wave of the future" which is mired in the atmosphere of 1848. Marxism (Fluke/Screw-worm Parasitism) plods along with the same dreary set of concepts with which it faced the onset of the Industrial Revolution. Flukish Communism has not come up with a single new idea for more than a century, yet it tries to meet the Space Age with a theory which was obsolete even when it was first set forth by Karl Marx!

STUDENTS ARE UNINFORMED

Our students are never informed that the ideological masters of Fluke Communism, Marx and Lenin, **[H: Neither name is their own.]** were men who were completely out of touch with the life of the societies which produced them. They spoke of the "revolt of the peasantry" at a time when the peasants (slaves) were moving to the cities to take factory jobs, but then, what could Marx, sitting in a dusty room of the British Museum and wriggling back and forth as his Fluke hemorrhoids tormented him, know of the changing world outside of the book stacks, and what could Lenin know of the world during the years which he spent quietly reading in a Swiss library, leading the life of a retired insurance salesman, until the twentieth century caught up with him and dragged him back to Russia, where he became the willing tool of a homicidal maniac named Lev Bronstein, or Trotsky? Yet American professors today present these two intellectual backwaters, Marx and Lenin, as the two most original thinkers of all time!

STUDENTS ARE CHEATED

One reason that American students are so prone to embrace doctrines of revolt is that they know they are being robbed, that they are not getting the education they are paying for, because the "treason of the clerks", the *trahison des clercs* which Julien Benda, a French scholar, exposed, prevents them from receiving an education. The Screw-worm and Fluke professors, the treasonable clerks, cram the outdated philosophies of Marx and Freud down the throats of the students when they need an education for the Space Age!

[H: In order to hurry on through this writing we will stop inserting the CORRECT terms except where easily recognized. However, I will tell you RIGHT NOW, and with no equivocation, if you get rid of the parasites in your body and build your immune system as we have suggested— CANCER AND AIDS ARE GONE! Clean them from your society and you have a society in balance and harmony—under God—with FREEDOM.]

THE MACLEISH SYNDROME

One of the principal reasons for student rebelliousness is the ubiquitous MacLeish Syndrome which they encounter in our better universities, particularly in the Ivy League schools. The MacLeish Syndrome has two firm tenets which are never deviated from: "1. All culture must be presented as Jewish in origin. 2. All human thought must be attributed to either Marx, Freud or Einstein, and must be clearly labelled as originating from these Jewish 'geniuses'." Forbidden to know the work of such great gentile minds as Ezra Pound, Werner von Heisenberg, and hundreds of others, the students grow restless, and after two or three years of this dreary rabbinical education strictly on the lines of the TALMUD, they are ripe for any doctrine of revolt. Yet, instead of rebelling against their sick professors, they allow the professors to send them out to wreck the surviving institutions of their gentile civilization.

The MacLeish Syndrome is characterized by a tweedy, Scot-terrier type of individual who has been a lifelong pet of the liberal non compos mentis. Because of inherited income, this type affects a genial air of native superiority, and entertains student leaders in a den lined with the first editions of the works of former students, nor is he reluctant to describe how he arranged for their publication.

A good sherry is poured for the students by a subservient black man while the MacLeish talks easily about the necessity for human equality. Often silly, and always dishonest, the MacLeish sits regally in a vast easy chair of Spanish leather, puffing a rare mixture of imported tobaccos in his pipe and wearing a red silk smoking jacket from Sulka, while black patent leather slippers from Peele of London dangle from his toes. The students literally perch at his feet, while the MacLeish peddles a watered-down version of the gospel according to Karl Marx. **[H: You must now begin to understand how the most outlandish of persons or beings can accomplish the changing of an entire world. YOU TOO CAN DO IT IF YOU WANT TO! IF THE TOTAL IMBECILES CAN DO IT, CAN YOU NOT MAKE ENOUGH CHANGES, TOGETHER, TO FIND YOUR PATH BACK INTO SOME TYPE OF FREEDOM? I hear you when you say, "But they have the God of Darkness leading and pushing and shoving them." So, have you not got the CREATOR GOD OF LIGHT on your side when you are ready to acknowledge HIM?]**

Dazed by the MacLeish syndrome, the students rise up and go out into the world to purvey classical Marxism to the masses whom this philosophy is intended to enslave. From the posts which they obtain, they rise rapidly in the spheres of education, journalism, religion and government, their promotions depending solely on the degree in which they are effective in spreading the Marxist gospel. Whatever doubts the students may have entertained about this gospel soon vanish as they discover how it opens the doors for them in their chosen professions. Those whose systems reject the infection find that, twenty years later, they are teaching study hall at the Podunk Grammar School, or tending a deserted library in East Gowatchee, Pennsylvania.

GULLIBILITY

What is puzzling is the continued gullibility of the students, who blindly accept as "the wave of the future" a philosophy of Marx which was already obsolete one hundred years ago. How can they be so obtuse? In the first place, a student must begin with what he is exposed to, the sunlight and air and water which is available to him. Now, if he gets only shabez goi (Screw-worm) thought from his Fluke teachers, what else can he know? Cut off from his native Western culture, the American student today is a rootless tumbleweed, driven by the wind from one goofy Marxist theory to another, and unaware of his heritage, his people and his nation. His anger at finding that the education he pays for is an empty sham is understandable, but his failure to react against the true culprits suggests that his native instincts have been destroyed, as he reacts against his society, rather than against the perverters of the educational system themselves.

A STUDENT AWAKENING?

The recent Columbia University riots may presage an awakening on the part of the students, as the eviction of President Grayson Kirk from his office would seem to be a sign of student awareness, yet the same dreary Marxist slogans scrawled on the walls indicates that they have learned **nothing**. Those students who defecated upon Dr. Kirk's desk may have demonstrated a legitimate resentment, but they also revealed their own lack of judgment. Instead of attacking the milksop Marxisms of their perverters, they were led by the Fluke agitators who criticized the professors for not being more Marxist! Is there any intelligence left in such students, or have their minds been totally destroyed by such Fluke activists as Mark Rudd at Columbia University, the son of a Lithuanian Fluke named Jacob Budnitsky, and in France, the student leader who wrecked the DeGaulle regime, a redheaded Fluke agitator named Daniel Cohn-Bendit, also known as "Danny the Red"?

MENTAL BONDAGE

The plight of the students reflects the unhappy situation of the entire Parasitic Hosts masses, a condition of mental serfdom. Now, when we say that Americans are being held in mental bondage, what do we mean? We mean that every newspaper, radio station, television station, magazine and stage and screen play has been edited by Fluke agents to remove any reference to their crimes and to keep the Host masses in a condition of sleep. This would be a fantastic statement if we did not have at hand the annual reports of the organizations which perform this censorship. Foremost is the Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith (from British Intelligence), with the American Jewish Committee and the American Jewish Congress as other important agents of censorship.

These groups issue annual reports in which they document the fact that their agents check every public presentation of any kind, written or staged, and delete any references to Fluke misdeeds. As a writer, I have followed the ADL operations closely for twenty years. If I submit a story to the *Saturday Evening Post*, an ADL staff member, whose salary is paid by the magazine, checks the story for any reference to Fluke activities, and also checks a blacklist to see if my name is there as a critic of the Flukes. Even if the story contains no reference to the Flukes, it is rejected **because my name is on the Fluke blacklist**, and I must be prevented, first, from earning any money from my writings, and second, from reaching an audience.

If I submit a manuscript to a publishing house, it is again checked first for references to the Flukes, and second, to see if its author is on the Fluke blacklist. In this manner, the Flukes prevent any Host writer from reaching the public if he is known to be indifferent or hostile to their goals, if he has refused to become a member of the Screw-worm class. Any publication which rejects Fluke censorship is either driven out of business, or taken over by Fluke financial interests. A book which is published by Hosts who are not of the Screw-worm class is ignored by the book review departments of mass publications, and bookstores refuse to stock it, for their stocks are reviewed monthly by traveling ADL agents who enter the store incognito, inspect the stock, and if any publication is found which mentions the Flukes, the proprietor is threatened with various weapons, lawsuits, government action, or financial revenge.

DISASTER IS PUBLISHING

Many Host publications, such as the Literary Digest, Liberty Magazine, and others have been driven out of business by the ADL, not because they published "anti-Semitic" (Pseudo-Fluke) articles, but because they refused to let ADL inspectors control their operations. Other magazines, such as Collier's, were once prosperous publications, but Flukes took over their editorial staffs and filled their pages with hysterical invective against anyone who opposed them, until the disgusted subscribers quit reading them.

The Saturday Evening Post is now traveling this road of no return. Once a virile publication which reached a respectable percentage of the American **[H: New Israel Homeland]** middle class, it has become a vicious and irresponsible organ of Parasite propaganda, and is facing bankruptcy for this one reason. So important has it become to the Flukes that Martin Ackerman, a Fluke entrepreneur, recently rushed in with a five million dollar loan. A week later, he announced that he **had recouped his loan by selling the** Saturday Evening Post subscription list to LIFE MAGAZINE, a typical wheel-and-deal operation. Nevertheless, the *Saturday Evening Post* is doomed to go the way of *Collier's*, for, under its present editors, it is a sick and vile publication. ADL agents fill its pages with their garbage as they try to brainwash the American people. Typical was a vicious and unprovoked attack against the American businessman, H.L. Hunt, in a recent issue of the *Saturday Evening Post*, written by a professional clown named William Buckley. This article referred to Mr. Hunt as a "boob with appallingly bad manners" a "buffoon" and other sneering Fluke epithets. One ostensible reason for Buckley's venture into publishing, the National Review, which is neither national nor a review.

DOES BUCKLEY EXIST?

William Buckley, a well-advertised "conservative spokesman", has been described as a figment of George Sokolsky's imagination. A Fluke provocateur, Sokolsky decided to use Buckley's money to launch a "rightwing" magazine which would peddle approved Fluke techniques of "anti-Communism". Sokolsky and a Hollywood gagwriter named Morrie Ryskind put together the format of the *National Review*, which it still follows today. Although Sokolsky died, the *National Review* was condemned to drift forever on the sea of this murky idea, in which only three principles could be discerned. The first was that Flukes are not Communists, the second was that anti-Semitism was the worst evil of which man could be guilty (a plank which Sokolsky borrowed from the Soviet Constitution) and the third was that all Americans are FOOLS.

SHABEZ GOI [H: SCREW-WORM] ANTICS

One of the techniques of ADL control is to keep the gentiles at each other's throats through tried and proved methods of provocateurism. When Robert Welch founded a Host anti-Communist group, the John Birch Society, an ADL provocateur persuaded Buckley to attack Welch as being "anti-Semitic". Stung by the accusation, Welch hastily hired Fluke editors to supervise his publications, but Buckley continued his attacks, and the supposed goal of the National Review and the John Birch Society, anti-Communism, disappeared in an avalanche of mud-slinging, a typical Screw-worm imbroglio, while the Jews laughed their heads off. The moral is that each time you hit a ball across the net, a Fluke wins a point, because Screw-worm conditioning, the Pavlov slavering of the trained dogs, occurs on schedule whenever the Fluke utters the key word, "Anti-Semitism". But trained dogs, however amusing they may be in a circus, cannot build a nation, nor can they administer one which others have built.

WHY NOT?

Looking at this situation superficially, as we have been trained to do by the Flukes, we may well ask, "Why shouldn't the Flukes do all of our thinking for us, censor our books and burn anything they do not wish us to read?" But this goes against the grain of the American legend of freedom and self-expression; it denies us the right to examine and solve our national problems. America faces a serious economic crisis, a serious racial crisis, and a serious military crisis, yet the Flukes refuse to allow us to discuss these problems, for fear that we might criticize the role of the parasite in exploiting the host.

More important, we are frustrated in our search for wisdom. As crucial as the maintenance of life itself is man's quest for wisdom, the fruit of a healthy life, in order to bring more benefits to his people. Ezra Pound once said to me, "A man should study German philosophy from age forty to sixty, Greek from age sixty to eighty, and after he has reached the age of eighty, he is ready to tackle Chinese philosophy." But all we get is Fluke philosophy devoted to the maintenance of the parasite's ascendancy over the host, but it also prevents us from knowing CHRIST. A great republic is collapsing into the dust, but what do the Flukes care about this? As their slogan says, "Who needs it?" They will travel to another host, and America will join the ghosts of Babylon, Egypt, Persia, and Rome.

Is this parasite infestation taking on a bit more meaning now? Can you not see it eating away at the very fiber of your beings? You have all but been devoured and can't seem to see clearly (that is because they get your eyesight, hearing and understanding FIRST).

* * *

I am but in Command of the "spaced-out" HOSTS and beyond the reach of the devouring teeth of the parasites—BUT YOU ARE RIGHT THERE FULLY INFESTED! THEY HAVE DESTROYED YOUR BODY (SUPERSTRUCTURE) AND ARE NOW GOING FOR THE KILL AS THE INFRA-STRUCTURE IS ALMOST GONE.

Dharma, we can finish the portion regarding Eustace at the next sitting. It is personal and I would like the writing to stand alone, please. Thank you.

CHAPTER 12

REC #2 HATONN

SAT., DEC. 10, 1994 12:25 P.M. YEAR 8, DAY 116

SAT., DEC. 10, 1994

OKLAHOMA DISASTER TO END THEM ALL?

Possibly. "Grandma" has sent a fax in response to my petition for her to think carefully about certificates, value and such. She doesn't have "cash" to pay her rent so when I make suggestions, I am neither being greedy (her words) nor "somebody else" (her expressed possibility). When you don't understand something—try to understand it—and then, ONLY THEN, make accusations. A LOT OF FOOLISHNESS IS GOING ON WHICH WILL END UP NEGATING ANYTHING AND EVERYTHING YOU GENUINE PATRIOTS AND CITIZENS HAVE BEEN WORKING TO ACHIEVE. NOTHING coming into the "Institute" is the "Institute's" except the funding shared by the LENDER. Grandma, the notes are made TO YOU. There is not a bank that I know of, save the one with which YOU claim to be working, which would lend a farthing against a will, a testament, or a blithering thing connected with THAT GOLD CERTIFICATE—NO MATTER HOW VALID IT MIGHT BE.

You claim need of money, you petition ME for "how" to get it and then you simply announce that you are put off by the sudden "greed" and wonder if "Hatonn even sent the message."! Just go right on and TRY to do this JOB WITHOUT GOD AND HIS TEAM AND SEE HOW FAR YOU GET! I am weary of being insulted and then ones turn and are so nasty as to be pitiful and resent any confrontation. The CERTIFICATE, itself, is a gift from GOD—and I will tell you now—that you are beset by SOME VERY BAD ADVISERS. YOU DID NOT REALLY EXPECT IT WOULD BE OTHERWISE WHEN THE GOLD CHIPS ARE DOWN, DID YOU? YOU HAD BETTER LOOK AT THE TREASURYGATE-COSMOS PLAYERS AND REASSESS YOUR ASSUMPTIONS. ALL THAT APPEARS TO BE—IS NOT!

Now, as to Oklahoma. There has been faxing going on all about everywhere as if Satan has lost his tether. What is the problem? You are all about to self-destruct and do EXACTLY what the big boys WANT YOU TO DO. Grandma, by her own words, is so focused on that target that she cannot ponder anything else? What can Grandma do about Oklahoma that could not better be DONE FROM STRENGTH?

What is this all about?

There appears to be A CALL TO ALL PATRIOTS to "ASSEMBLE TO CALL A DECLARATION OF **'WAR'** AGAINST THE CORPORATIONS OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA AND ALL FOR-EIGN AGENTS. THE PLACE IDENTIFIED AS TO WHERE ALL PATRIOTS SHOULD MEET IS AT "SHAFFENBURG FARMS, IN KINGFISHER, OKLAHOMA".

I most certainly CONCUR that you SHOULD NOT, we repeat, NOT go to this location. DO NOT GET
INTO PARTICIPATION WITH ANY SUCH ACTION AS A **DECLARATION OF WAR. You obviously DO NOT understand the meaning of the TERM! THAT IS ALL THE FEDS NEED TO BLAST YOU OFF THE MAP—YOU ARE DECLARING WAR AGAINST THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA—AND THEY HAVE THE BIG GUNS.** YOU WILL ANSWER TO UNITED NATIONS' TROOPS AND IF YOU THINK OTHERWISE—JUST GO FOR IT.

Now, Grandma—pay attention. Anyone promoting such an action, ESPECIALLY DARRELL, is NOT YOUR FRIEND NOR A FRIEND OF THE CITIZENS OF THIS ONCE GREAT NATION. THIS PARTY HAS BEEN INTRODUCED TO PULL <u>YOU</u> DOWN! TAKE IT OR LEAVE IT. IT IS EASY TO FOOL EVERYONE <u>SOME OF THE TIME</u>!

This is a planned PATRIOT DISASTER—because all it takes are RUMORS OF THIS TYPE!

On the NOTICE there is a nice "saying": "*Faith is the hand of the soul that reaches forth to Heaven and never returns void.*" RIGHT: and if reaching into HEAVEN I suggest you not do so with a sword for declarations of WAR—for that is of Satan and HELL IS THE RESPONSE. Now, get yourselves together and use REASON, TRUTH, LIGHT AND GOD! March to Satan's drummers and you march to Hell!

In addition there is a STUPID statement: "ALL STATES URGED TO BE THERE FOR REPRESENTA-TION." States? My dear readers—STATES are only a representation of you and CAN NOT be "there". So guess WHAT! I would guess that whoever shows up at the location given for Dec. 11 (Sunday) will be in very, very bad circumstances. After the arrests and malfunction of your plans—the insiders will be chuckling while you, who think you do service, are led away—REMEMBER THOSE CONCENTRATION CAMPS? WHOEVER THOUGHT UP THIS DANDY SHOULD BE DRAWN AND QUARTERED FOR FLAGRANT **TREASON**. YOU WILL NOTE THAT THERE IS NO LEADER LISTED—THAT SHOULD BE YOUR FIRST CLUE. Do not later come to ME and bitch and moan because you have been badly treated—for acting like total idiots. You get yourselves into constant cross purposes with the illegal forces that have "legal" right to destroy you and then moan and complain and want someone else to get you out of the mess you're in. There are ways to WIN this battle—but not this way—EVER.

You had better be taking note of new players in the game that YOU NEVER EVEN HEARD OF. Try the Riechmanns for beginners. Who are they? THE NEW "ROTHSCHILDS"!!!! They are residing in Canada; they are POWERFUL PARASITES and *THEYARE ON THE MOVE!* Flukes?? To say the VERY LEAST! These are the "head Flukes" who are bankrolling Campeau's move with Federated Department Stores AND MACY'S! Good grief, **sharpen up. There is a world out there ready to fall to the Parasites and I will not be distracted by your individual snits. Do what you will but if you don't want answers—DON'T ASK AND WASTE ALL OF "OUR" TIME. You do whatever you wish—but I suggest you DO NOT have a tantrum if I respond and it pleases you not! I do not give a whit—does everyone understand? I am not here to serve the one or two who think they are God's gift to humanity. Humanity is GOD'S gift to YOU!**

Now I am not going to give individual arguments to ANY <u>ONE</u>. We have spent years informing you and if you blow it now it is of your own doing! The same goes for individual quarrels over misunderstandings.

I am responsible for over 6 BILLION beings—and I am not interested in your lack of understanding of anything I offer. It is your responsibility to get off the soap-boxes of misperception and get on with KNOWING what will serve and what will HELP.

CONTACT can no more use that will, Vina, than Rick can fly. It has to be authenticated to be honored and so far it is ignored, no matter what is DONE. You know that as well as we do. Do not spit venom at the team because YOU do not understand the message. No one is trying to get any of YOUR personal anything and, yes, this IS what was meant by the rebuttal—I don't buy the old garbage about "not being sure it was really Hatonn". I am weary of being insulted, denied and bullied, without RESPONSIVE confrontation—the days of acceptability for any old action or thoughts against our Hosts—are OVER. YOU GUYS ARE IN TROUBLE—DEEP YOGURT. AND, I COULD CERTAINLY SAY TO YOU, ABOUT YOU, THAT YOU MUST KNOW YOU ARE A FAKE OR YOU WOULDN'T RESPOND IN SUCH A MANNER? IS THAT SUITABLE? I DIDN'T THINK SO! NOW YOU HAVE A REAL JOB TO DO, LADY, AND IT IS ONE YOU <u>ACCEPTED</u>. DON'T BORE ME WITH YOUR "RATHERS" FOR THIS IS SIMPLY THE WAY IT <u>IS</u>! WHAT YOU THINK ABOUT ME IS NONE OF MY BUSINESS!

THE BULLETIN WRITER ENDS WITH "MAY GOD BLESS AMERICA!" WHICH AMERICA?

MANY WAYS TO FOOL YOU

There are so many ways to fool you nice sleepy people as to boggle the mind. Remember, if you are a reader, that we no longer refer to the Khazarian Tricksters as "Jews" for it is a total misconception through the very terminology. Just because you are of Hebrew heritage DOES NOT IN ANY WAY WHATSO-EVER MAKE YOUA "JEW". "JEW", like "CHRIST", is an "intent", a "state of being". It is NOT tangible as in the name of some person or another. It can be utilized as a definition as to working toward the Luciferian (Satanic) physical manifestation as in the god Lucifer. OR, as with CHRIST it refers to the state of perfection or intent TOWARD oneness with GOD OF LIGHT. The Luciferian TOOLS ARE PARASITES to which I refer to the Zionist New World Order Kings and their parasitic tools as "Flukes" and their tools who simply concur and aid and abet the enslavement of mankind, Screw-worms. I could go further and embarrass even my scribe by describing them as the group of Fluke-yous and Screwyouworms. I'm not sure you are so ready for a Space-Cadet to entangle into your affairs to try to get you to save your own hides from the parasites leeching off humanity. Humor? I suppose, however, I am deadly serious this day.

Much is rumored about your plights with the Federal Reserve, Derivatives, and total bankruptcy of your world. This is what the New World Order is about, readers, THE TAKEOVER OF ALL PROPERTY AND ALL GOVERNMENTS! THEY HAVE ACCOMPLISHED THIS THROUGH THE FLUKE FREEMASONIC ORDER DRAWN FROM THE PROTOCOLS OF ZION/COMMUNISM AND SET UP THE FEDERAL RESERVE TO FINISH YOU OFF AS AN ECONOMIC NATION. THE INTENT IS TO PULL THE WEALTH BACK INTO THE HOME BANKS OF THE "WORLD" WHILE THE FEDERAL RESERVE IS PLACED IN DEATH-RATTLE OF VARIOUS SORTS. IT IS, HOWEVER, YOUR PERFECT TIME TO MAKE A MOVE UNDER YOUR CONSTITUTION—if you pay attention and act in WISDOM AND <u>NOT IN VIOLENCE</u>.

FED COLLAPSE SCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK

Indeed, the grapevine and fax-lines are hot with this rumor. Well, readers, how much longer can it remain "just a rumor"? There are LESS THAN FIVE YEARS to have fulfilled the Elite PLAN 2000 and have it fully operational. The inevitable cannot be postponed much longer. Even if your nations did not fall to the Elite Banksters through the Federal Reserve the system would have to mightily CHANGE! The Federal Reserve is something within the United States of America and it and you are BANKRUPT! The world banks(ters) are alive and WELL!

This opportunity may not ever come again, readers. There is gold enough available to fund a NEW GOVERNMENT OUTSIDE THE DISTRICT OF CRIMINALS—ON A STANDARD OF VALUE FOR THE CURRENCY—IF YOU DO IT RIGHT! Violence will end you up DEAD and never again will your bled system be able to recover.

IS IT JUST RUMOR?

Of course not, and we have even had you on RED ALERT about this for years—often taking action to secure some part of your security arrangements laid aside. It SEEMS we just "cry wolf" to annoy you and the opportunity which was served is ridiculed and you go back to sleep, failing to act when I tell you it is TIME! WELL, DAMN IT—IT IS TIME!! The worst you can have happen by acting as I suggest is to have some cover from the Institute system of gold as collateral so you can then have a bit of cash (note loans against the gold) to function, buy a bit of coin and a tiny bit of gold for access. EXPECT THE MAJOR STORED STASHES OF GOLD TO BE CONFISCATED AS THE GOVERNMENT GOES DOWN AND IF YOU HOLD-OUT, YOU WILL BE SHOT! So, you need "some" but for "getting through" try U.S. coins and BE PREPARED—FOR ANYTHING.

Well, "can you guarantee that we won't lose something?" No—YOU WILL LOSE EVERYTHING INCLUDING YOUR LIVES IF THE BIG BOYS CAN PULL IT OFF. I CANNOT GUARANTEE ANYTHING—IT IS UP TO YOU. I CAN TELL YOU "THIS" HOWEVER, THE LAST THING CONFISCATED WILL BE THE PARASITES' OWN STASH OF COLLATERAL. THE HOLDING VAULTS AND BANKS MAY WELL TAKE THE COLLATERAL BUT IF YOU HAVE BORROWED (A LA INSTITUTE) YOU WILL HAVE HAD SOME VALUE TO CONTINUE YOUR EFFORTS AT SECURING TRANSITION PROJECTS AND PASSAGE.

Why can't just "anybody" do the same thing? Because it has taken years to build a relationship businesswise which will allow for E.J. to make these arrangements—IN SPITE OF EVERYTHING GEORGE GREEN COULD DO OTHERWISE. You need "projects" in solid proposal form for backup and ongoing work on THOSE PROJECTS. There is no MAGIC involved and the projects themselves are NOT THE POINT—the GOLD COLLATERAL IS THE MAGIC and it is up for question as to how much will be allowed to flow—AFTER WEDNESDAY THE 14TH OR AT THE LATEST ON THURSDAY THE 15TH. WHY? BECAUSE THE RUMOR-MILL HAS IT THAT THERE WILL BE A CHANGEOVER AND THE BANKS **WILL NOT OPEN ON FRIDAY THE 16TH. RIGHT? ONLY THE SHADOW KNOWS!**

FEDERAL RESERVE AND TRILATERALISTSHAVE ENGINEERED THE NEXTCOLLAPSE OF THE ECONOMY

As is my original intent, I do not come about giving you revelations and fortune-telling lies. I offer you valid observations and projections from ones I know to be correct in assumptions and research conclusions—to the best of all our abilities. I do not act on anything more than you have available—but I will continue to offer my observations about such information and presenters.

You have one compilation of observations well worth studying THIS DAY. A person by the name of Pat Riott has offered some very insightful information compiled from various sources and observing the things coming down as we write. I cannot do better—why not go with what is available for your conclusiondrawing from what IS AVAILABLE IN THE PHYSICAL PLANE? STOP BASING YOUR VERY LIVES AND PROGRESSIVE GROWTH ON MYSTICISM. YOU HAVE ANGELS, BUT THEY EXPECT YOU TO USE WISDOM AND THEN IF ALL FAILS THEY MAY WELL SAVE YOUR ASSETS—BUT THAT IS NOT THEIR JOBS, REMEMBER? JUST CONSIDER OLD "ME" AS A GUARDIAN-ANGEL AND PERHAPS WE CAN BETTER UNDERSTAND ONE ANOTHER.

"But sir," I hear, "will it really happen?" Confound it—what will you LOSE if you ACT? You can be SURE that if you do not—ONE OF THESE DAYS THEY WILL GETCHAGATT!! Free Trade? Yes indeed: "They" are free to do anything they want with trade and you are FREE TO DIE. So be it.

Rick or Brent, please contact Pat Riott and ask permission to use this information. We will give the information for people to obtain his publication but there is NOT TIME TO DELAY-FOR OUR PEOPLE! IT ALREADY BECOMES A MOOT POINT BUT I COULD NOT HONORABLY ACT PRIOR TO NOW. YOU PEOPLE MUST STOP THE NONSENSE AND GET ON WITH "TOGETHER" OR YOU CANNOT MAKE IT. I CARE NOT WHO THINKS I AM FRAUD. I CARE EVEN LESS AS TO WHO THINKS JACKSON IS A FRAUD. YOUR CIRCUMSTANCES ARE SERIOUS AND IF YOU WANT SUCH DISTRACTIONS, FINE. MY PEOPLE DO NOT! Why don't you just get started to the cemetery while you dally about whether or not Hatonn and/or Jackson are real or fakers. I am here to suggest, however, that you need us BOTH. I can't offer you a personal phone number for you "know how it is" with truthbringers. However, an address for Pat Riott's Information Newsletter is Box 4567, Oak Brook, IL 60522. AND, THERE IS AN 800 PHONE NUMBER FOR ORDERING EX-TRA COPIES OF THIS NEWSLETTER IN POINT. 1-800-CRASH-95. The paper is "copyrighted" and I will not ever again embarrass my secretary through use of material-even if it originated either HERE or from other sources and compiled only, by presenters. I suggest that you place the information (800 number) on the HOT-LINE and let people get on with getting their own copies NOW. They will get some mind-blowing membership listings which I have no intention of "running" without input from sourceand—I want the "connection", not the product.

I will, however, ask that we reprint here the editorial of the inside front page, to give you an idea of the content of the document you would get if you call the above number.

I am informed that contact has been made earlier in the week with the people ("Jay??") of the newsletter in point. He agreed to send a supply of the newsletters to CONTACT for immediate

use and gave permission to use any material from the document. They have also assured us that your calls to them will be most welcome and graciously received. IT IS A TIME OF PULLING <u>TOGETHER</u>, CITIZENS.

[QUOTING:]

WARNING!!

YOU are NOT supposed to know the information on the following pages.

(Pat Riott's Information Newsletter [address above], Issue XXII, Fall, 1994, page 2.)

A warm welcome is extended to our international family of newsletter subscribers. I know that the information contained in this issue will further our mutual goal of providing beneficial and interesting information to you and your circle of friends, associates, and loved ones.

As this issue goes to press the uncertainty of world financial markets, the U.S. dollar and stock market seems to be more uncertain with every passing day.

Your personal financial security and future is a growing concern as well. More Americans are waking up to the reality of a future bleaker and less promising than what they may have dreamed of just a couple of years ago.

The most important piece of legislation that will affect your financial future will probably be voted on before the end of the year. That legislation is GATT. I urge you to learn about it and make your voice heard loud and clear. [H: Well, it's too late for that now, isn't it? NO—it isn't, because it is totally UNCONSTITUTIONAL!]

Few, if any, of the individuals in Washington who will vote on this legislation understand it or the legislation which has preceded it.

The latest completed round of the GATT negotiations is called the Uruguay Round. Since several major U.S. news organizations will reap financial windfalls in the form of tremendous tax savings, don't expect anything from them except applause for those who support GATT. Don't expect to see any discussion or inspection of the disaster to the manufacturing landscape and overall financial strength of our country which resulted from the previous round of GATT which Jimmy Carter promised would enhance our balance of trade and strengthen our country.

The argument against GATT would be easy if our legislators were more honest and not mere puppets of the bankers and corporations.

The men and women we send to Washington are certainly aware of the results which will occur under the pending World Trade Organization/GATT legislation.

If they don't play by the rules of the "big boys", their spigot of soft money and PAC funds will dry up

faster than a snowflake under the hot Mojave Desert sun.

To the few representatives in Washington who honor the will of the people and uphold our Constitution, we owe them our respect and admiration. They are worthy of our support.

Because of our elected servants' blind agenda, disasters of monumental proportions continue to build like great tectonic plates under mounting pressure. Their failure of leadership and vision, of honesty and integrity, will eventually culminate in numerous earthquakes of unbelievable severity. Economic Richter scales worldwide will record their effects.

Our economic leadership position in the world has been severely eroded. Our standard of living has been on the decline for several decades. Despite Washington's lies, the torch of world financial leadership, although not officially acknowledged, already lies far beyond our shores.

To say that these events just happened requires genuine ignorance of the events which were engineered by a government nearly void of responsibility, integrity, and vision.

Refuse to be swept into the baseless, blind argument of finger-pointing at either individuals or political parties. The Republocrats together share the blame for trashing the world's greatest economic engine and carelessly dumping our treasury into black holes around the globe.

Washington and the media claim they can't figure out why we're so angry. They're frightened, and with good reason, especially after you finish reading the information we've put together in this issue.

[END OF QUOTING]

PLEASE TAKE NOTE, READERS, THAT THE BANK LISTINGS IN THIS PARTICULAR NEWSLETTER (WHEN YOU GET IT) ARE ONLY FOR "<u>ONE</u>" <u>DISTRICT</u>. YOUR OWN DISTRICT IS, AT THIS MOMENT, UP TO YOU, INDIVIDUALLY, TO OBTAIN. I HAVEN'T TIME TO DO IT FOR YOU. JUST REALIZE THAT ALL MAJOR BANKS (AND EVEN THE LITTLE ONES) ARE PART OF THE FEDERAL RESERVE NETWORK. MY SUGGESTION TO YOU ALL IS TO STRIP YOUR CASH VALUES OUT OF YOUR ACCOUNTS AND CON-VERT TO SILVER COINS. YOU CAN ALWAYS RE-DEPOSIT THE COINS—THE FED-ERAL RESERVE NOTES WILL PROBABLY BE <u>GREATLY DEVALUED OR WORTHLESS</u>. By the way for you NEW and unsuspecting readers. Federal Reserve NOTES are what that paper is you carry around calling it currency. They are nothing except notes of I-Owe-Yous in exchange for NOTH-ING, no backing and simply printed "notes". Go with minted coinage of THE U.S. GOVERNMENT UNDER THE CONSTITUTION. Unhandy? How handy will NO MONEY be? I thought so.

BARRON'S PUBLISHES SHOCKING FIGURES

Please take careful notice here, you readers who keep "waiting". For you who have stayed in the market hoping to recoup your losses since the market's peak in January, the BAD NEWS on page three of the October 31 issue of Barron's was hardly a treat to read.

The overall slide in the stock markets has remained **HIDDEN by the relative strength of "blue chip" stocks.** [H: These are false guides, friends, and the big boys have been playing their games readying for the KILL.] Few publications have the courage to print the truth and I certainly understand the lack of desire to BELIEVE IT COULD ACTUALLY BE HAPPENING—TO YOU.

Join the Halloween fright show and look at the vampire banksters at the Federal Reserve and what they ARE DOING. You are going to be brought down with interest rates if nothing else happens—LOOK AT IT. Can they get, say, the Institute with interest rates? Yes, they "could" but the point is that GOLD will increase more than the off-set of the increase in interest rates on the notes—which are, yes, tied to that fluctuating prime rate. These vampires are planning to absolutely suck your lifeblood out of the economy.

What is ahead? Well, if nothing ELSE happens, through higher interest rates, the Federal Reserve is already gearing up to create the next financial crisis. The games being played at the New York Federal Reserve are totally ILLEGAL. Scandal with "just" New York's Fed Chairman, Green" berg", should force Congress to demand complete audit and overhaul of the ENTIRE Federal Reserve system. The facts are that as it stands this day—it will simply FOLD.

TAKEN ALL DAY

I apologize, Dharma, for taking all this day on emergency fires. I am not the local "firefighter", nor are YOU. However, I am not satisfied to stand by and allow you to burn yourselves alive IF I can help it. So be it.

Let us write another few pages and then we will close this for I feel your frustration.

I am going to offer something from "MERCURY", Winter, 1975, entitled:

[QUOTING:]

THE JEWISH PERIL

Editor's note: This Editorial was originally printed in *The* Christian Science Monitor ON JUNE 19, <u>1920</u>.

A considerable stir has been caused in the political dovecots of Europe by the publication of an amazing pamphlet, entitled *The* Jewish Peril. This pamphlet, which has a sub-head, *Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion*, professes to reveal a plot, formulated by a Jewish secret society, for the over-throw of Christendom, and the establishment, through the most lavish expenditure of blood and gold, of a Jewish world despotism of the most intolerant description. It is not possible to read very deeply into this pamphlet before becoming aware that the ideals are those of an old friend. *The Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion*, to put it quite briefly, are instinct with the doctrine of Adam Weishaupt, and of the extraordinary organization which played so remarkable and so sinister a part in the French Revolution and in the Terror.

Now, for the moment, it is not necessary to plunge into the thorny question as to whether the Jewish Peril, of today, is as much a delusion of its prophets as was the Yellow Peril, in its day. *What is important*

to dwell upon is the increasing evidence of the existence of a secret conspiracy, throughout the world, for the destruction of organized government and the letting loose of evil. People are apt to smile, with incredulous tolerance, at the mention of the word witchcraft. But witchcraft, when it is understood in the psychology of evil, is not the riding of aged harridans on broomsticks, but the impulse to do evil for the sake of evil in the human consciousness. Now that any person should be desirous of doing evil for the sake of evil seems at first preposterous. And the philosophy of the world exhibits simultaneously its incredulity and its practicality by asking, "What is to be gained by it?" If, however, the philosopher is to find an objection to the existence of evil-mongering on the basis of the absence of any substantial quid pro quo, he will have to undertake the rewriting of history. History reeks with the expression of crazy sensuality, manifested in crime of every description. It is, indeed, a fact which may as well be taken into consideration, at the beginning of any such inquiry, that sensuality is invariably the backbone of inordinate crime. As the human mind shakes itself free from any regard for Principle, it must, indeed, in the very nature of things, substitute evil for its deity.

Anybody who will for a moment turn to the outpourings of Adam Weishaupt and the Illuminati may satisfy himself of that. The theory that the end justifies the means Weishaupt has inherited from the ex-Jesuits, who had assisted him in organizing his new order. John Robison, who studied the gyrations of this order, in the spurious Masonic lodges of France and Germany, has summed up its ideals as the obliteration of Christianity; the deification of sensuality; the proscription of property; the abjuration of all religion and morality; the repudiation of marriage, and as a necessary corollary the state adoption of children; universal license; and the wrecking of civilization and giving over of society to general plunder. [H: And you don't think you are THERE? How can the Surgeon General of your United States of America not only advocate teaching condoms in the grade schools but now wants to have required education CLASSES IN MASTURBATION! AND YOU DON'T THINK YOU HAVE PROBLEMS? WHAT WILL MAKE YOU THINK YOU HAVE A PROBLEM OR TWO?] It was, in short, through the propagation of such crazy iniquity that men like Rabaud de Saint-Etienne were led to the conclusion that society could only be improved by being first destroyed. "To make the people happy," he declared, in a burst of revolutionary rabies, "their ideas must be reconstructed, laws must be changed, morals must be changed, men must be changed, things must be changed, everything, yes, everything must be destroyed, since everything must be REMADE."

Such were the ideals which, in the dawn of the French Revolution, were imparted to Mirabeau by Weishaupt and his fidus Achates, Baron Knigge of Frankfurt-on-the-Main, and adopted in the lodges of the new Free-masonry founded by Mirabeau himself and the unfrocked Bishop of Autun, in the days when the unmentionable Duke of Orleans had succeeded in securing his election as Grand Master of the order, in France. The energies, however, of the neophytes brimmed over, with the result that the Cape Breton Club was founded as a meeting place for the **ILLUMINATI MASONS**; and it was the existence of this Club, better known later as the Club des Jacobins, which accounted for the intimate connection between the philosophy of the Illuminati and the ideals of the Jacobins themselves, in all the horrors which followed.

It is not possible, except at great length, to show how the teaching of Weishaupt found a new exponent, in revolutionary France, in the person of the Prussian, Anacharsis Clootz; and how, when that worthy drove to the guillotine, in one of Roberspierre's red tumbrils, the teachings of the Illuminati were preserved and disseminated through the intermediary of the Grand Orient. As a consequence, it is not surprising to find, in the first decade of the present century, Leopold Engels, the head of the revived order, disseminating the unadorned theories of the Illuminati in a book, published in Germany, to be exact, in the year immediately following that in which the Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion were first given to the world by Professor Nilus, a minor official in one of the state departments **OF MOSCOW**.

Whether, therefore, the one is a mere rehash of the other, or whether both are imbued from the same ideals, is a question which may be argued another time. For the present, it is sufficient to draw attention to the fact that these ideals keep reappearing with a curious and sufficient regularity, at moments of great political commotion, and exercising an extraordinary and appalling effect upon world politics. For it was the naked theory of Adam Weishaupt that no scruple was to be permitted to be taken at any evil which would make for the advantage of the order, since the order itself was superior to every other consideration, which was the dominant note of "kultur" in its insistence of the State before morality. It was this theory, more than any one other thing, which brought about the recent world war, and which was used by the military vehmgericht to justify all the horrors of German policy, in a way which recalls the famous conversation between Marmontel and Chamfort, in the days of the Revolution, when, in reply to the opinion hazarded by the former that the nation might go further than it wished, the latter replied, "TRUE, BUT DOES THE NATION KNOW WHAT IT WISHES? ONE CAN MAKE IT WISH, AND ONE CAN MAKE IT SAY, WHAT IT HAS NEVER THOUGHT." THERE, IN NAKED LANGUAGE, IS THE WHOLE THEORY OF SUGGES-TION AS A MEANS TO AN END, INTO WHICH SCRUPLE IS NEVER TO BE PERMIT-**TED TO INTRUDE.**

It is perfectly clear, then, that no matter whose may be the responsibility for "THE JEWISH PERIL", the fact remains that the propagation of the ideal of evil for the sake of evil exists as a theory of political degeneracy which can find expression, in high politics, in the most unlookedfor ways and unexpected quarters. The human mind jeers at the theory of mental manipulation, yet prominent politicians, philosophers, and soldiers, are found, at critical moments, giving expression to views of an absolutely non-moral description, which are not in accordance with their behavior in ordinary life. These views are manifestly disseminated mentally, and, unless the victim understands how to protect himself, through a scientific knowledge of what really constitutes Principle, he is liable unconsciously to accept them, and even to act upon them. It is here that the conspiracy of evil against humanity becomes recognizable. Whether it constitutes a "Jewish Peril" is a question for consideration in itself, but that it exists, as a peril, is entirely undeniable.

[END OF QUOTING]

So be it and may wisdom be your partner!

Salu, IAM THAT IAM—WHO MIGHT YOU BE?

CHAPTER 13

REC #1 HATONN

SUN., DEC. 11, 1994 9:29 A.M. YEAR 8, DAY 117

SUN., DEC. 11, 1994

REF: BANKS AND CURRENCY AND RONN JACKSON, GRANDMA, SEARES AND OTHER PLAYERS

I have a pile of correspondence that would take months for the angels to get through—regarding controversial messages, contradictions, exaggerations and you name it. I am not in the business of Earth business OR various writers.

IS RONN JACKSON REAL?

Well, "somebody" calls and writes and "says" he is named Ronn Jackson. A whole lot of you have heard from him. Now "I" get letters and copies of Ronn's letters with inquisition regarding reality, exaggerations, differing signatures and on and on.

I am asking Ronn Jackson to STOP giving out numbers on letters received and ANYTHING that could be accepted as "exaggeration". I do not care IF Ronn can write with both hands AND both feet—people get hung up on measuring their own capabilities relative to what they THINK can be accomplished. This is WHY I cause Dharma to write EVERYTHING I offer through her—no "scanning" (she couldn't figure out the scanner if she had to) and no cut-and-paste in our writings. We do every word carefully so that I sit with her and monitor EVERY letter printed. Ones who CAN function faster and more readily than another is THEIR BUSINESS—NOT MINE! If there ARE exaggerations, that too, is not MY PROBLEM.

GRANDMA

I have a scathing response from "Grandma" stating that I have accused <u>her</u> of being "already bankrupt morally and spiritually". Say what? What I really feel is that I am to my ears in ones WHO CANNOT READ, ARE ON THE DEFENSIVE PERSONALLY AND REFUSE TO READ <u>WHAT IS PRE-SENTED</u>. I said: "...AMERICA IS IN COLLAPSE AS WE WRITE, ECONOMICALLY. YOU [*the country*] ARE ALREADY BANKRUPT MORALLY AND SPIRITUALLY. LET US PLEASE AL-LOW OUR TEAMS TO MAKE IT THROUGH HERE AND YOU CAN REBUILD A REPUBLIC." IF there is further interpretation, it is not of my doing! Further, I cannot give more individual time to such quibbling. You, Vina [*Grandma*], sent word for **MY INPUT** regarding banks and that Gold Certificate. I gave it and immediately we are treated as "greedy" (YOUR WORDS) and told to "USE YOUR OWN". It simply DOES SEEM that the minute I respond to direct inquiry—I get a blast and the advice RE-QUESTED is distorted and nothing appears save argument. So, STOP ASKING IF YOU DON'T

WANT ANSWERS! I answer to 6 BILLION persons, I am come with the HOSTS OF GOD—"I" am not Pleiadian and I am weary of this kind of garbage. Vina, you have been infiltrated and that simply is the way it IS! I would be totally remiss in not warning you. So be it. My focus is on the United States—my MISSION is NOT TO SAVE ANYTHING OTHER THAN TO SECURE MY PEOPLE AND BRING TRUTH TO A WORLD READY TO DESTRUCT. I am as responsible for the head of the Committee of 300 as I am to any one of YOU. I am as responsible for the babe in the dense forest of South Africa as I am for YOU. This paper, CONTACT, gives you VOICE which can be heard—IF YOU WANT TO BE HEARD—which certainly I note both Grandma and Ronn Jackson fully desire and demand! You note that "Hatonn hasn't produced anything yet...!" I WOULD LIKE TO SEE WHAT "YOU" HAVE ACTU-ALLY **PRODUCED**!

BANKS IN CLOSURE

I DO NOT KNOW WHETHER OR NOT THE BANKS WILL CLOSE—EVEN FOR TEN MINUTES. WE HAVE BEEN TOLD BY MANY SOURCES THAT THIS WILL HAPPEN. WILL IT BE ORDERLY OR CHAOTIC? I DO NOT KNOW <u>NOR DO I CARE</u>. I HAVE TOLD YOU WHAT TO DO TO PROTECT YOURSELVES <u>IN CASE</u>. IF YOU HAVE ASSETS AND YOU WISH TO LEAVE THEM ALONE AND RUN RISKS—<u>DO SO!!!!</u> My people here ASK ME and I will tell you. DO WHATEVER YOU LIKE ABOUT IT.

EARTHQUAKES

You want the time and date of any possible earthquakes, also. Why? So you can blame me after the fact that you were NOT PREPARED? You in Southern California KNOW YOU ARE GOING TO GET A VERY BIG EARTHQUAKE. When that happens and it is the Big One—you are going to have to have emergency funds in spendable cash—would not silver coins spend in the market? I remind you—I am not your baby-sitter—not even WHEN **YOU** WILL PUT UP WITH ME. However, if readers interpret my writings in such TOTAL DISINFORMATION MANNERS AS IS HAPPENING—THEY ARE **NOT IN TUNE ENOUGH TO BE YOUR LEADERS**!

QUANTITY

Has Ronn Jackson received 17 millions pieces of mail? NO—I don't know how many pieces of mail he has received and, in fact, MOST OF THE MAIL HE HAS NOT RECEIVED AT ANY RATE—AS IT IS SAID TO BE BYPASSING. THE ADDRESS ON THE ENVELOPES AS ASKED, HAS NOT RECEIVED VERY MANY PIECES OF MAILAT ALL. WHAT IS HAPPENING? I DON'T KNOW AND I DO NOT CARE! But I, and Ronn, repeat what we are told—I assume. He sticks with his figures for he says the mail is "weighed". He says a lot of funds have been sent—we have seen none of it. Does this answer your many inquiries? I DO NOT ATTEND THOSE MATTERS NOR SHALL I. Ronn SAYS he has access to funds when he is free—does he? How would we know—we have SEEN NONE. Is he a "con man" only? Some say he IS, others say no. I say nothing. I don't care! The hardest inquiries come from Canada—where it matters not very much what Ronn Jackson IS. There are SOME who NEED TO KNOW these answers and WILL, soon enough. These are, however, ones who depend on accuracy of presentations—by themselves. The rest must wait and see. In fact, those with need to know—will also WAIT.

Now, as to "different" signatures on correspondence. Typed messages are most often copied from dictation or printed [written] letters—prepared and signed by ones acting in the capacity of typist or secretary. For goodness sakes, friends, the man is in prison. He broke the LAW and is in prison-what is there NOT to understand?? You have a lot of people in prison, some at the total WHIM of the courts—others may well be rightfully incarcerated—BUT THE WORST CRIMINALS ARE RUNNING AROUND RUNNING YOUR LIVES. I AM NOT A PERSONNEL DIRECTOR AND I REPEAT SOME-THING: I AM WEARY OF YOU ACTING AS IF I AM! WHEN YOU ARE AS "INFORMED" AS IS RONN JACKSON I WILLASK EVERYONE TO DIRECT THEIR CORRESPONDENCE **TO YOU!** Life goes right on moving by—you can either live in the distractions or get with the living. Now, I repeat something else: WHAT YOU THINK OF ME IS NONE OF MY BUSINESS! I know my mission—DO YOU KNOW YOURS? Well, Ronn THINKS he is beginning to finally KNOW HIS. Is he correct? That is between him and GOD who makes the contracts! IAM NOT JUDGE NOR JURY! REMEMBER, IF YOU INTRODUCE YOURSELF TO ME AS "JESUS CHRIST", I WILL EITHER CALL YOU "HEYSOOS" (JESUS) OR "MR. CHRIST". Ronn has also, in humor, asked me for a ship to carry the mail-well, wouldn't it be "loverly" if, in fact, there were enough pounds to require it? OUR PEOPLE HAVE NO CONTACT WITH ANYONE MR. JACKSON EVEN MENTIONS UNLESS THEY WERE ALREADY IN OUR CONTACT-SO, I AM NOT THE ONE OF WHICH TO IN-OUIRE-I DO NOT ACT AS GOD OR MR. KNOW-IT-ALL. WHAT I KNOW IS MY BUSI-NESS—AND I SHARE WHAT MAY HELP YOU TO BECOME ENLIGHTENED. I AM NOT HERE TO HAND YOU GOLD OR CURRENCY-THAT IS FOR YOU TO CONSIDER. OUR PEOPLE DO ALL THEY CAN AND I WILL NOT ALLOW FOR ABUSE OR INSULT UPON THEM LONGER. THEY ARE DOING EVERYTHING THEY CAN UNDER THE VERY WORST OF CIRCUMSTANCES.

Now, as for ones who promise, promise and promise substantial support: Perhaps when we SEE IT AND CAN USE IT, it becomes more REAL and we won't have to work on NOTHING. Just to "tell" us something—DOES NOT MAKE IT VALID—A LA RUSSBACHER???? But, we do not go to each of you asking you to verify or validate (or discredit) ANYBODY. "But," I am told, "you know every-thing—even what I am thinking!" IDO? I "can". There is a LOT OF DIFFERENCE!

Jackson and Grandma BOTH satisfy me—but then I am not looking for what YOU ARE LOOKING FOR—so it means nothing to YOU anyway. I do not judge, I am not "jury" and my mission requires a lot of things that have NOTHING to do with anything YOU RECOGNIZE!

I am etheric in almost all presentations. That means you cannot see me; it DOES NOT MEAN I DO NOT EXIST. You can't see the wind either—only the results of the wind or the "feel" of the wind. I CAN SEE THE WIND! What difference does it make? You can't SEE light—I CAN. What difference does it make? WE BOTH <u>KNOW</u> THAT THERE IS BOTH "WIND" AND "LIGHT". "Grandma" nor Ronn Jackson have read hardly any of our presentations. They read the paper (and not many of them) and perhaps, at most, one or two journals. Grandma has not even participated in that much. I suggest all ones stop judging and concluding on NO INFORMATION. A partially informed person IS A DANGEROUS PERSON—TO ALL OF YOU. May we now move on to things which ARE important that you know, please?

I have absolute demand that my workers act totally WITHIN ALL LAWS—OF GOD AND THE LAND. THEY, FURTHER, ARE NOT HERE TO SERVE OTHER THAN GOD AND MISSION. It is unfortunate that ones get bent totally "out of shape" because, say, Rick or Doris (Dharma) or E.J. or anyone here—is slow in responding to anyone about anything. They work 24 hours a day—around the clock, around the calendar. There are no vacations here, there is no "day off" and weekends are busier than the rest of the week. GOD IS GRACE—I AM A COMMANDER.

Dharma, let us see if we can finish the "parasite" journal so the team can move on. Thank you.

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW by Eustace Mullins

[QUOTING, PART 9:]

THE SHABEZ GOI

TESTED TECHNIQUES

[H: This portion will be referring mostly to EUSTACE MULLINS.]

The ADL has a vast arsenal of weapons to use against those gentiles who oppose them. I have experienced the following: being discharged from professional positions; prevented from finding an established publisher for my articles and books; a continual propaganda campaign to prevent me from establishing a following among conservative Americans.

Although I knew nothing about the ADL when I began writing anti-Communist articles and books, I soon came up against them. A leading New York publisher told my agent:

"Mullins made a great mistake in going against us. He is versatile and prolific; we could have done a lot for him. Look what we did for other gentile writers, Hemingway, Steinbeck, Faulkner, they were just high school talents but we made them household words in America. Now Mullins will never have a dime, because his books will never find an outlet in this country."

When the story was relayed to me, it affected me not at all, because at this time, in 1952, I had a growing audience for my work, and some influential people in New York began a campaign to raise money so that I could devote all of my time to anti-Communist writing. My own funds at the time totalled one hundred and fifty dollars, on which I could survive, by abstemiousness and thrift, another three months. Suddenly the fund-raisers ceased their efforts. I began to hear a rumor so unbelievable that I ignored it. This story, widely circulated among New York patriots, was that I owned large estates in Virginia and that the income from these properties enable me to live the life of a gentleman scholar, to travel, and write as I pleased. In reality, I have never owned anything but the clothes on my back, and have no prospects of inheriting anything, but the story did its work, and the ADL put an effective end to the campaign to back me in my work.

THE SILENT TREATMENT

In 1954, my name disappeared from "anti-Communist" publications in America, although some of them continued to advertise my Federal Reserve book, with the name of the author carefully blacked out! It is still advertised in this fashion today. Only one patriot, Mrs. Lyrl Clark Van Hyning, continued to give

me space in her newspaper, Women's Voice. This silent treatment proved the effectiveness of ADL control over the supposedly "anti-Communist" newspapers and magazines in this country, because I had become, in a few years, the leading scholar of this group, with my exposés of the Federal Reserve System, the Council on Foreign Relations, and other shabez goi operations. FBI agents visited the offices of these publications and warned them against printing my work or mentioning my name. For nearly fifteen years, I worked quietly at home, developing my theories of the biological parasite, while most patriots supposed that I was either dead or no longer active.

CHILDREN OF THE SHABEZ GOI

With the degeneration of all levels of life in America, the most pronounced decadence appeared in the children of the affluent society, shabez goi families. These children formed a disillusioned class which became known as "hippies".

The Saturday Evening Post interviewed a large group of hippies in San Francisco. One gentile youth said, "My father is supposed to be a big man in our town, yet I saw that he was always raising money for Jewish charities, signing petitions for Jews, things like that. I asked him, 'What's the idea? You don't give a damn for anybody, much less the Jews.' He told me that if he refused to do this, he would be wiped out in a few days. We live in a fine home, have three cars, a color TV, you name it. But I told him, 'It's not worth it,' and I walked out."

A CORRECT REACTION

This American youth expressed a correct reaction against the pernicious influence of the Jewish parasite. Only when our youth begins to express its contempt for every member of the shabez goi, every educator who trains the youth to become gentile slaves, every religious leader who tells his congregation that it is their duty to work for the Jews, every government official who taxes the gentiles for the benefit of the Jews, only then can we hope for a "reaction" against the parasites.

It is this "trahison des clercs", the betrayal of the people by the educated middle class, which makes the continued hold of the parasite possible. Without this active assistance, he would be dislodged immediately. Every aspect of gentile existence is poisoned by the shabby, vicious and cheap gentiles who have become the passive agents of the parasite's power. Yet it is they who are held up as models for the nation's youth. It is they who are the presidents of our colleges, directors of our museums, heads of our publishing houses, chairmen of our religious denominations. Only by challenging them at every step can the gentile begin the process of dislodging the parasites. Since these gentiles already despise themselves, they will not be surprised to discover that they are despised by the rest of the population, including their Jewish masters. The next step is to drive them out of every office, and to replace them with people who have "kindness", that is, who are responsive to the needs of their own kind, and who will not sell their people for fifty pieces of silver.

THEY LIVE IN DARKNESS

It would be a mistake for the scholar to suppose that the entire shabez goi community understands the parasite-host relationship, or that our educators, government officials and religious leaders are active agents in a conspiracy to enslave the gentiles. There are no conspiracies in nature. People lead the lives which

their genes map out for them, and these laws can be evaded only two ways, by following Christ, or by following Satan. The parasite automatically seeks to follow a parasitic existence, and the shabbiest, most vicious and cheapest of the gentiles find their only fulfillment in the life of a shabez goi. They miseducate, misgovern and confuse the gentile masses because that is the only role they can know in life. Without Jewish support, our college presidents would be fortunate to find employment as janitors, our government officials would qualify only as swineherds.

In the United States, many of the shabez goi are in the third and fourth generations of their shabez goi professions. The Adlai Stevenson and Dulles families shuttle back and forth between high government positions and posts in Jewish banks and law firms. These, so we are told, are the American aristocrats, who lead the gentile masses in Pavlov gestures of approval of each action of the Jews.

APPLAUD TREACHERY

Thus we find the American masses applauding the atrocities which the Israelis commit against the Arabs. Yet these Arab peoples have always been America's friends and allies. An Arab leader asked, "How can Americans applaud the outrages of their worst enemies, the Jews in the bandit state of Israel, and cheer them on in their aggressions against us?"

The answer is that the shabez goi, in their dominant positions as publishers, educators, and government officials, have trained the American masses in group responses like trained dogs. Only when some of our young people rebel against the role of trained dog, and refuse to bark when the shabez goi order them to, will there be hope for us. Only when we fight against the well-dressed rabble which make possible the parasite's dominance will we have a chance. Only then can we remove the tentacles of the parasite from our body.

Throughout nature, the parasite seeks a host. The host tries to dislodge him. If he succeeds, the parasite soon returns. The Jews have been expelled from European nations hundreds of times, yet they are there today. Each time the parasite is cast out, he learns a lesson, he will improve his hold the next time. He learns to anticipate and control the reactions of the host and, as he turns their nations into vast, shabby prisons, he affects their most fundamental impulses and warps their entire existence.

NO FREEDOM

This is the state of Western civilizations today. Only machines have freedom. The gentile masses of the Western democracies are already dying. Many of them are zombies, the walking dead. What can we say to these walking dead? Do they have enough nervous energy left to respond to an appeal to cast out their parasites, or has the Jewish poison paralyzed their bodies?

What is the ethic of the parasite-host relationship? Is it immoral? No, it is NATURAL for the parasite to seek a host on which it can feed, and it is natural for the host to attempt to dislodge him. The Jew is obeying his god when he fulfills his life mission of being a parasite, of finding and controlling a host. It is the sense of his own historical rightness, as Trotsky formulated it in Communism, which led the Jew to believe that he was indeed a Chosen People, born to **live OFF the work of others, and to take their goods and lands.**

HE OWNS IT ALL

Today, the Jew believes that everything the gentile owns has come from the parasite, that the parasite has brought the good life to the ignorant gentile cattle, given him a culture, a monetary system, and a religion. The Jew believes that he has given purpose and direction to the life of the gentiles, in training the gentiles to become his slaves, for the Jew believes that their only role in life is to serve him. For this reason, the Jew believes that all of history is Jewish history, as the historian Dubnow claims. He may be right, insofar as much of recorded history is a series of variations upon the host-parasite theme.

However, Dubnow and all other Jewish historians refuse to admit one thing, the damaging influence of the parasite upon the host. Yet this has been proven in every instance, either by the collapse visited upon the host by the presence of the parasite, or by a great renaissance of culture, learning and power of the host when it manages to rid itself of the parasite, even for a comparatively short time. Look at Elizabethan England, after the Jews had been expelled. In a few short years, the English people had such a flowering as the world had never seen, tremendous productions of poetry, drama, world exploration and scientific discoveries. <u>COKE GAVE US THE COMMON LAW DURING THIS PERIOD, WHICH BE-CAME THE BASIS FOR THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION.</u>

Look at America before 1860, when the country was largely free of the parasite blight, a young nation which was the hope of the civilized world. Look at Germany today, where it is a crime by law on the statutes to mention the parasite by name, and compare it with the Germany of 1800. Germany today is a nation of despair, because the parasite has once again fastened its tentacles deep into the host, with the aid of foreign occupying armies, and poisoned every aspect of German life. Yet in 1800, all of Germany was alive, great composers were writing the symphonies which we listen to today, and Count von Humboldt was amazing the world with his scientific discoveries, while Goethe was becoming known as the single greatest figure in world philosophy.

A LAW OF NATURE

Thus, we must admit a fundamental law of nature. If the host cannot dislodge the parasite, it sinks into a slow, degenerating trauma of sickness and death. If it can dislodge the parasite, it quickly soars to new heights of accomplishment and prosperity.

But, if the gentile host is always prey to the guile of the parasite, how can he survive? There is but one way, the gentile must become serene in the Love of CHRIST, he must acknowledge that he had been chosen as the instrument of Christ's Love which the Jews rejected, and when the gentile begins to know himself, and to acknowledge his identity as the chosen instrument of Christ's Love for all men, he will be armed against every wile, every bit of poison which the parasite seeks to inject into him.

Now, serene in that Love, and knowing yourself, prepare yourself for a life of dedication to your people, and work for the day when the host will once more be free of the parasite, when every member of an aroused community will cooperate in driving the despicable shabez goi educators, government officials and religious leaders from their positions as tools of the parasites. Then we will be able to live in a community of kindness and love, because we will have rescued our nation from the beggars, thieves and jackals who seek to install the Anti-Christ as our master. Then we can fulfill our roles in life as God meant us to.

[END QUOTING OF PART 9]

I bend my knee and I salute you, Eustace. God did not give you an easy task, friend, but you have DONE IT WELL. May the remainder of your journey on this place NOT BE ALONE—and may we all live long enough to see your work bear the beautiful fruit of freedom.

BIBLIOGRAPHY

THE BIOLOGICAL JEW

P.J. VAN BENEDEN—Animal Parasites and Messmates (1878) F.M. BURNET—Biological Aspects of Infectious Diseases (1940) E. BRUMPT—Precis de Parasitologie (1936) M. CAULLERY—Le Parasitism et la Symbiose (1922) A.C. CHANDLER—Introductions to Parasitology (1944) HEGNER AND HUFF—Parasitology (1916) C.M. WENYON—Protozoology (1926) R. LEUCHART—Parasites of Man (Edinburgh, 1886) FANTHAM AND THEOBALD—The Animal Parasites of Man (1916) J. RENNIE—Parasitic Plants (London, 1926) A. RAILLIET—*Traite de Zoologie Medicale et Agricole* (1885) M. BRAUN AND O. SEIFRET—Die Tierischen Parasiten des Menschen (Warzburg, 1903) A.C. CHANDLER—On Parasitism and Human Disease (1918) W. YORKE AND P.A. MAPLESTONE—The Nematode Parasites of Vertebrates (1926) Archiv fur pratistenkunde (Jena, 1902) Journal of Parasitodogy (Urbana, 1914) Journal of Helmintology (School of Tropical Medicine, London University, 1923) Annales de parasitologie humaine et comparee (Paris, 1922) Parasitic Animals, BY GEOFFREY LA PAGE (Cambridge University Press, 1951)

Index

A

A Study of History book 56 Achates 110 Acheson , Dean 85 Ackerman , Martin Jewish entrepreneur 100 ADL 100, 101, 115 Adler Mortimer 89 African-American term 93 Agoston , Peter, deputy of the general secretary 11 Albuquerque Journal 45 Alioto Mayor Joseph of San Francisco, shabez goi 72 America 85, 87 enslavement in 3 feminine force 73 race problem in 73 riots in 90, 93 American Army forced integration of 93 American students 97 American worker 80, 81 anal complex 60 Anti-Christ 16 anti-Christ 4 Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith 99 Apfelbaum (Grigore Zinoviev), Commissar for internal affairs 13 Arnold , Carl a Jew who led the presidency of the Revolutio 10 Mattew, great English essayist 29 Askerloth , director of the press and information offices of t 14 Astzumb-Ilssen , first legal advisor of the Soviet Commissariat for 14 Auer , Minister 10 Autun , Bishop of 110 Axelrod (Orthodox), government counsellor of the Peoples Ba 15

B

Babe Jewish author of Communism 9 Baldwin , James author and pet of Jewish parasites 90 BANKS closing of 113 Bar Association , made up of Jewish Freemason 31 Barron's 108 Baruch Bernard master parasite 86 Beck Abel. Consul General in Odessa 14 , Ambassador Extraordinary of the Soviet government 14 Beckman , political Commissar of the district of Samara 16 Benda Julien French scholar 97 Benitler (Beintler), Soviet ambassador in Oslo 14 Berg , Court Commissar of Petrograd 15 Berkelev , California 96 Berman , Jakob, President of the revolutionary court of Mos 15 Bernstein 9 , Eduard Jewish author on Communism 9 , Eduard secretary of the State Treasury 10 Bill of Rights 29 Birnbaum a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the Revoluti 10 Biro , chief of the political police 12 Black term 93 Black Power 92, 93 Black Power Commission wanting to control the U.S. Capital 90 black soldiers 94 Boehm Vilmas, Socialization Commissar 11 Bokanvi D., Minister of labour 11 Bolshevism development of 9 Bolshevist revolution

in Munich 10 Book of Esther in the Bible 68 Brentano , Industry, trade and transport minister 11 Bronstein , Lew Davinoivich (Leo Trotsky), Commissar for the R 13 Brown , Ben Jewish liquor dealer 92 Buckley 101 , William 100 bus drivers murder of in Washington 92 Byrd , Senator Harry 86 Byrnes , Senator James 86

С

Cape Breton Club a.k.a the Club des Jacobinsmeeting place of the Illu 110, 109 Carter Jimmy 107 Central Intelligence Agency 73 part in Washington riot 92 Chamfort 111 Chanukah 27, 28, 29, 30 Chaplin , Charlie, Jewish comedian 60 Jewish comedian 40 Chicherin 13 child perception of 4 Chinese Communist 92 Chinese Communists 92, 93 planning of riots in U.S. 90 CHRIST 74 knowing 101 christ term 75 Christian CHURCH , plot against 23 Christian Science Monitor 109 Christian:term 76 Christianity obliteration of 110 Christians murdering 2 christians:false 2 Christmas 3, 27, 29, 30 Christ's birth

celebration of 3 Church Against Itself author Rosemary Reuther 96 CIA human parasite 62 Clemenceau country lawyer, after intervening on Dreyfus' behalf 62 Cohen Fritz Max director of the official information ser 10 Cohn-Bendit , Daniel Danny the Red 99 Collier's taken over by Flukes (Jews) 100 Columbia University riots in 99 commensalism 39 Communism 8, 13, 88, 118 Communist 9 Communist plotters 96 Communist Russia rebuilding of 85 Communists 87, 94 Conditions of Parasitism in Plants book 37 CONSTITUTION 28, 108, 118 moving under 104 take back the 18 Constitution 108 Jewish exclusion proposed in 70 **CONSTITUTIONAL 27** CONTACT 18, 79, 104, 106, 113 Council on Foreign Relations book on 56 Cristie . Cort 18 Cromwell , Oliver 55 Csizmadia , deputy of Hamburger 11 Czemi , J., commander of the terrorist bands, which were k 12

D

David and Goliath 40 Davis , Sammy Jr., his religion Jr. pronounced himself a J 16 De Toqueville 73 Decline of the West book 55 Department of Defense punishing the nation 70 Dershowitz , Alan Jewish attorney 43 Dharma 5, 19 Diabetes 47 diabetes the Jewish disease 46 Diem , Ngo anti-Communist leader 88 Dienes , A., Peoples Commissar of Budapest 12 Dietz , political advisor for the military district of Vit 16 Dixon , Gene, from the Constitutional Law Center 18 Djugashvili-Kochba , Iosiph David Vissarionovich, Nationalities Commiss 13 Dovsak , second deputy of Boehm 12 Drevfus 62 , Captain Jew who penetrated the French High Command 61 case 62 Dubinsky , David Jewish dictator of the garment union 63 Dubnow historian 118 Dulles family 117

E

Farth ridding herself of parasites 78 Ederer , President of the Soviet of Petrograd 14 educational system of U.S. 88 Einstein 98 ,Albert 63 devoted Zionist One World Intender 7 incorrect 7 Eisenhower 83 Eisner , Bavarian state president 10 , Kurt instigator of the Red Council 9 , Kurt Pres. of the Bavarian Councils Republic 10 Eisner van Israelowitsch , Kurt a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the R 10 Elders of Zion 82 Elite 3 Elizabethan England after the Jews were expelled 118

Engel , Leopold 111 Engels , Friedrich Jew, creator of the First International 8 Epiphanes , Antiochus, the Seleucid Emperor of Syria and the E 29 Erdelyi , Commissar of supply 11 Ernst , police president of Berlin 10 EVIL in science 6

F

Faber Oszkar, Commissar for liquidation of Church propert 12 Faulkner 115 FBI 116 controll of reactionaries 73 Federal Bureau of Investigation ignoring of the mounting crime rate 70 Federal Reserve 104, 105 worse shape than Orange County 95 FEDERAL RESERVE NETWORK 108 Federal Reserve NOTES 108 Ferrell , Mary director of the Auraria Foundation 46 Fichmann , chief of general staff of the Communist armies of 16 Fiedler , deputy of Bokanyi 11 Fire Next Time by James Baldwin on Negroes burning down America's c 90, 79 First World War 83 FLUKE replacing Jew 95 Fluke 97, 99, 100, 101 Jewish parasite 95 FLUKES 95 Flukes 100 Zionist New World Order Kings and their tooldns 104 Forced integration in America 93 forced integration in America 93 Fourth Reich U.S. 90 Frankel , Minister 10 Frankfurt-on-the-Main

, Baron Knigge of 110 Free-masonry 110 Freemasonic Order 29 Freemasonry 32 ,Secret Order of Jewish 30 French Revolution 110 Freud 61, 98 , Sigmund Jewish founder of psychiatry 59 philosophies of 97 Freudian theories of human behavior 61 Freund , Doctor 9 , Minister of the Interior 10 Fritz , director of the Commissariat for foreign affairs 14 Fruntze , supreme commander of the Communist southern armies 16 Fulda , in the government of Hesse 11 Furstemberg , Jew, (Ganetsky), Commissar for the government of S 15 Furtran , Minister of Education 10

G

Gaither Report 82 Ganh , Nuy Ti professional assasin 90 Garbai , Sandor, official president of the government 11 **GATT 107** symbol 28 German government Jewish control of 9 Germany Communist, Jew directed revolution in 9 masculine force 73 Gerschfeld , personal advisor of Trotsky 16 Glausman , President of the Control Commission at the Commiss 15 Glusman , military advisor of the Communist brigade of Samar 16 GOD belief in 4 Goinbark , Director of the department for formulation of laws 15 **GOLD CERTIFICATE 102**

Goldberg , Ambassador Arthur representative to the U.N. 92 Goldenrudin , director for propaganda of the Commissariat for fo 14 Govim definition 50 Grandma 7, 102, 112, 114 Greenberg:N.Y.'s Fed. Chairman 109 Groinim , Commissar for the lands in the south of Russia 15 Grunberg , Commissar of instruction for the northern lands 16 Grundbaum (Cevinsky), Consul General in Kiev 14 Gubelman , Political Commissar for the military district of M 16 Gurko , Isidor (Gurkowsky), second trade Commissary 15 Gwiner , director of the Deutsche Bank 11

Η

Haase Minister of State in Germany 9 Hamburger , E., Agriculture Commissar 11 Hanan , Rabbi Rubin M. 320, 320 29 Haskyn , general secretary of the Soviet trade Commissariat 15 Hawking , Steven conclusions by 7 Hechinger , John Jewsih merchant in Washington during riots 91 Heimann , another minister in Wurttemberg 11 Heisenberg , Werner von a great gentile mind 98 Hemingway 115 Herzfeld 9 Hevesi , deputy of Boehm 11 Hinewitz , Bertha, assistant of Haskyn 15 hippies children of shabez goi 116 Hirsch , Max Jewish author of Communism 9 , Minister of the Interior 10 HIV virus carrier host parasite of 49 Holy Laws of God

against 4

Host 1 Hubbell 77 Human Parasites 1 Humphrey , Hubert Vice-President of the U.S, shabez goi 81 Hungary 11 Hunt , H.L. American businessman 100 Hyning , Mrs. Lyrl Clark Van 116

I

Illes , supreme police Commissar 12 Illuminati 110 Information Newsletter 107 **INTENT 4** Irvin , Thomas T., 33o 30 , Thomas T. Commissioner of Agriculture 32 **ISOPROPYLALCOHOL** connection with flukes 96 **ISRAEL** birthplace in the U.S. 46 Israel 49, 63, 71 people of 24 Israelowitz , Minister 10

J

JACKSON 106 Jackson 113, 114 , Andrew, Grand Master Mason 31 , Ronn 7, 18, 112 Jaffe , Bavarian state president 10 Jaks 15 (Gladneff), Secretary of Gurko 15 Japan masculine force 73 Jaszai , Oszkar, Commissar of nationalities 12 Jatz , Rebeca, secretary of Liuba Rosenfeld, Jewess 15 Jefferson , Thomas 30 JERUSALEM 96 Jesus 3, 75 JEW 45, 75, 78 human parasite 62 Jew 109 a state of being 104 control of the U.S. Immigration Service 52

human parasite 304467890234559066666666007237908888895FFB human parasites 69 human parastite 52 ritual murder of children 64 jew 2 term 2 Jewish celebration of Haunaka 3 Jewish cultures 48 Jewish Freemasonic KKK 31 Jewish Hollywood 68 JEWISHPERIL 111 Jewish Peril 109, 111 Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion 109 Jewish religious rite of ritual murder 41 Jewish synagogue 96 **JEWS** Communist takeover of Russia) HAVE TAKEN OVER AMERIC 16 Jews 9, 13, 43, 101 human parasite 43 human parasites 37 in Communism 13 inventors of Communism 8 Jmmanuel 19, 20, 21, 23, 26 John , The Baptist 19 John Birch Society 101 Johnson , President Lyndon 90, 91 Josephson , Dr. Emanuel 56 Jung , Carl gentile psychologist 61

K

Kafka , Franz author 66 Kaisser a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the Revoluti 10 Kalman , military advisor of the Communist military forces 16 Kalmar , supreme police Commissar 12 Kastenberg , director of the department of science and art 10 Katzenstein , Minister 10 Kaufmann , Samuel, Commissar for the landed property of the S 13

Kautski , Karl Finance Minister 10 , Karl Jewish author on Communism 9 Kautsky 9 Kennedy , John F. 62 Kerekes , state lawyer 12 **KHAZARIAN ELDERS OF ZION PHARISEES 75** King , Dr. Martin Luther deciding his death 90 , Dr. Martin Luther murder of 91, 92 , Martin Luther murder of 92 KINGS would-be 3 Kirk , President Grayson eviction of 99 Klaw Irving America's largest pornographer 59 Knigkisen , Ethel (Liliana), Commissar for supply, Jewess 13 Kogon (one of the Kaganovich brothers), first secretary o 15 Kohen , President of the German worker's and soldier's cou 10 (Volodarsky), Commissar for press and propaganda 13 Kohn 9 Korvin , Otto, political examining Commissar 12 Kranold a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the Revoluti 10 Krasikov , Press Commissar of Moscow 14 Kraus , M., Peoples Commissar of Budapest 12 Krohmal , Abraham, first secretary of the Commissariat for t 14 Kukacs , deputy of Kunfi 11 Kukor (Kukorsky), Trade Commissar 13 Kun , Bela, general secretary of the Jewish government 11 , Bela Jew who took power in Hungary in 1919 11 Kunftz , Education minister 11

L

Ladai , deputy of Ronai 11 Lafet

(Joffe), Soviet ambassador in Berlin 14 Landler Dr. E., Peoples commissar for internal affairs, Jew 11 Landsberg Finance Minister 10 Minister of State in Germany 9 Lassalle , Ferdinand Jewish author on Communism 9 Lastrow , Jacob Jewish author of Communism 9 Latz (Latsis), President of the trade council 15 Laubenheim , Minister 10 Laws of The Creation against 4 Lengyel , President of the Communist revolutionary court 12 Lenin 97 Leviensohn , Law Counsellor of the Red Army 16 Lewin , First secretary of the Soviet embassy in Berlin 14 Lewy , police president of Hessen 10 Liberty Magazine put out of business by ADL 100 Liebknecht instigator of the Red Council 9 LIFE MAGAZINE 100 Literary Digest put out of business by ADL 100 **LITTLE GRAYS** a.k.a. Jews 65 Loening , Edgar Jewish author of Communism 9 Lowenberg , Max a Jew who led the presidency of the Revolution , Minister 10 Lunacharsky , Commissar for public schools 13 Lurie (brother of the President of the Supreme Soviet of 15 (Larin), President of the supreme economic council 13 Lutzk 15 Luxemburg , Rosa instigator of the Red Council 9

Μ

Macabees 29 MacLeish Syndrome 98 MacLeish syndrome 98 Malkin , Soviet Consul in Glasgow (Scotland) in the year 19 14 Mansoor , Daniel executive vice president of the American Fr 45 Manuilsky , first adjutant of Rako and at present leading Comm 14 Margolin , director of the pass office 14 Marmontel 111 Marthenson , director of the press bureau of the Commissariat f 14 Martin Rick 18 Martius , Soviet ambassador in Washington 14 Marx 97, 98, 99 , Carl Heinrich, Jewish author of Communism 8 philosophies of 97 Marxism 98 Marxist 99 Marxist theory 13 Mason 30 McDougal 77 Meir , Golda house to become museum 45 Mendes-France Premier of France 60 MERCURY 109 Merz , Minister 10 Merzvin (Merzwinsky), first trade Commissar 14 Michelson , government counsellor of the Peoples Bank 15 mind-control 6 Minnor , Political Commissar of Moscow 14 Mirabeau 110 mistletoe 75 monogenetic fluke 50 Montauk 6 Mind Control PROJECT 6 MULLINS 95, 115 Mullins 78, 85, 115 , Eustace 2, 34, 79, 95 Eustace 57 Mullins on the Federal Reserve book 56

N

Nation

Herman Kahn's Hundson Institute exposed in 89 National Guard protecting rioters 91 National Review 100, 101 Nazism Jewish hatred of 71 Negro term 93 New Testament 45 New World Order 104 New York Times 90 New Yorker 90 Newton Isaac ELITIST 7 Niggar(dly definition 76 Nigger definition 76 Niles David homosexual 85 Nilus , Professor official in a state department of Moscow 111 Nunn , U.S. Senator Sam, Mason 31 Nvisztor , deputy of Hamburger 11

0

Oklahoma 102 Old Testament 45 **ONE WORLD ORDER 78** One World Order KING the major parasitic invaders 62 Oppenheimer , Dr. Jew 61 Orange County bankruptcy in 77 Orlando Sentinel 43 Orleans , Duke of 110 Oswald patsy in the death of Martin Luther King 90 Otepka , Otto exposer of Dreyfus 62 , Otto loyal American 89

P

PARASITE 56, 57, 76, 78, 90 finishing off America 77 Parasite 59 parasite **36789444478901253555866666666666667890723988**\$8

cleansing the body of 47 definition 35 fossils 48 hagfish 41 of life 7 skeletal system 48 Parasites 103 parasites 37 parasitic 36 Parasitic Animals book 38 parasitic castration 52 PAUL (SAUL OF TARSUS 45 a.k.a. Saul of Tarsus 96 Pearson , Drew 62 , Drew journalist 72, 89 Petz , personal advisor of Trotsky 16 Pfeierman , Chief Commissar for Communist police of Petrograd 14 Pfenigstein , Commissar for the settlement of refugees 13 Pleiadians in Montauk 6 Pogany , Jozsef, War Commissar 11 poinsettia 75 Potzern , President of the Soviets (Government Council) of t 16 Pound , Ezra 101 , Ezra a great gentile mind 98 , Ezra poet 60 prejudice kindergarten lesson 71 Preuss , Minister of the Interior 10 Protocols of the Learned Elders of Zion 111 Protzian , Agriculture Commissar 14 psychiatry a Jewish profession 59 Jewish profession 59

R

Rako ,Kain (Rokevsky), President of the peace Committee o 14 Rakosi

, Matyas, trade Minister 11 Randolph , A. Philip 85 reactionaries 53, 67, 70, 73 Red Council in Munich 9 Reis a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the Revoluti 10 **RELIGIONS 34** Reuther , Rosemary Catholic scholar and author of Church Aga 96 Ricardo , David Jewish author of Communism 9 Riechmanns the new Rothschilds 103 riots at Columbia University 99 in America 90, 93 in Europe 96 Riott Pat 106 , Pat Information Newsletter 107 ritual murder 64 Roberspierre 110 Robison , John 110 Rockefeller Report 82 Ronai , Commissar of law 11 Roosevelt 83 , President 63 Rosenfeld , Justice Minister 10 , Lew (Kamenev), Soviet ambassador in Vienna 14 , Liuba, directress of the theatrical section of the 15 Dr. Kurt a Jew who led the presidency of the Revolut 10 Rosenhek a Jew who helped lead the presidency of the Revoluti 10 Rosenthal , Security Commissar of Moscow 14 Rostow , Walt Jew 89 , Walt Jew of Russian origin, A-1 of Committee of 16 62 Roswell Daily Review 45 Rothschild , Max a Jew who led the presidency of the Revolution 10 Rothschilds rise in power in Europe 69

Royal Institute of International Affairs 56 Rudd , Mark at Columbia University 99 Rudnik , Vice-President of the Commissariat for health 14 Russia 82, 87 feminie force 73 victory of the Bolsheviks in 1917 67 Ryskind , Morrie Hollywood gagwriter 100

S

Sachs , Alechsander of the banking firm of Lehman Brothers 63 Saint-Etienne , Rabaud de 110 Salkind , R. S., secretary to Bela Kun, alias Semliachkay 12 sanhedrin council of elders that ruled every Jewish community 96 Satanic beyond 6 Satkinov , government counsellor of the Peoples Bank of Mosco 15 Saturday Evening Post 100, 116 used for Parasite propaganda 100 Schatz Jewish author of Communism 9 Scherwin , First Secretary of the People's Commune of Moscow 15 Schiffer , Finance Minister 10 Schlesinger . Minister 10 Schlichter (Vostanoleinin) Commissar for billetings (confiscat 13 Schmidt , Commissar for public works 13 Schneider , Political Commissar of Petrograd 14 Schorodak , personal advisor of Trotsky 16 Schraeder (Schrader), Chief Commissar of the Supreme Court of 15 Schuler , Robert 81 Schutzman (Schusmanovich), military advisor for the district 16

SCREW-WORM replacing Jew 95 screw-worms 95 Second World War 83, 93 Secret Societies 16 Seidem , adjutant of Biro 12 Selingsohn Minister 10 SHABEZ GOI new class used by Jews, definition 72 shabez goi 66, 71, 72, 73, 74, 79, 80, 82, 85, 87, 95, 96, 99, 116, 117, 119 Hubert Humphrey 81 Simasko , Commissar for health 14 Simon , State secretary of finances 10 Simpson , O.J. case of 76 Sinzheimer , police president of Frankfurt 10 Slanks , personal advisor of Trotsky 16 Sokolsky , George a Jewish provocateur 100 Solvein , Secretary of Merzvin 15 Sons of Liberty 79 Sontag Susan 65 , Susan high priestess of the modern Jewish intellec 64 Soviet Union 13 Spencer ,Herbert 49 Spengler 55 , Oswald author 55 Spirit 34 Spitzberg , Culture Commissar 13 Stalin , Josef 96 Stanley , Morgan merging with Warburg Empire 79 Steinbeck 115 Steinberg Joseph, brother of Steinberg, who is the titulary 15 , law Commissar 13 Stern , Minister 10 Sternberg , director of the department for sculpture of the Co 16 Stevenson

,Adlai family 117 Strathgen , director of colonial department 10 Surgeon General 110 Surm , secretary of food 10 symbiosis 39 synthetic heroes 81 Szabados , supreme police Commissar 12 Szabo , supreme police Commissar 12 Szamuelly , chief of the Hungarian Cheka, besides Bela Kun, di 12 , Tibor, deputy of Pogany 11 his train of death 12 Szanto , deputy of Pogany 11 Szkely , deputy of Varga 11

Т

Talheimer , minister in Wurttemberg 11 TALMUD 98 THE TRAP book author Sir James Goldsmith 78 Tobin 44, 45 , Gary A. 44 Toynbee 56, 57 , Arnold a donnish Englishman 55 Trotsky 118 Truman 83 , Harry 85 , President Harry, Grand Master Mason 31

U

Ulin , Ilich (Vladimir Ilich Ulianov or Nikolaus Lenin). 13 United States 87 a Communist satellite 82 the Fourth Reich joke about 90 Urisky (Radomilsky), Commissar for elections 13 Uruguay Round a round of the GATT negotiations 107

V

Vago , Bela, deputy of Landler, a Jew with the name Weiss 11 Vantus , deputy of Hamburger 11 Varga , Commissar for financial affairs 11 Vietnam 89 victory for Communism 62 Vince , Peoples Commissar of the city of Budapest, who in 12 Voicoff , Peter Lazarovich, Jew, Soviet Ambassador in Warsaw 14 Vorovsky , Vaslaw, Jew, former Soviet Ambassador in Rome 14

W

Walker , Hal WTTG newsman intervewing during riot in Washin 91 Warburg Empire merging with Morgan Stanley 79 Warren , Earl 90 Washington , Mayor 90, 91, 92 , Mayor charged with genocide 92 riot in 90, 91 Washington Post 72, 89, 91 Weil , Minister 10 Weinstein 93 . Irv 92 , Irv Jewish merchant who refused to go along with c 92 disappearence of 92 Weishaupt 110, 111 , Adam 109 Weisman , secretary of the trade council 15 Weizmann , Chaim founder of Israel 63 Welch , Robert founder of the John Birch Society 101 White , Harry Dexter Lithuanian Jew, lifelong Communist ag 86 term 93 Who needs it? Jewish phrase 68 Wilson 83 Wirschauer Jewish author of Communism 9 Wolf

, chief editor of the newspaper Berliner Tageblatt 11 Wollheim

, Gaspar a Jew who led the presidency of the Revolut 10

Women's Voice 116

Y

YOUNG NEGRO MEN! poster 93

Z

Zola , Emile author on Jewish side 62 Zolotin , Jakob, President of the government council of the 16